# **Guide to the Dorothy Norman Papers**

# YCAL MSS 792



by Beinecke Staff

May 2007

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	. 3
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	. 3
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	. 4
Associated Materials	. 4
Dorothy Norman (1905-1997)	
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	. 5
Collection Contents	6
Correspondence with Alfred Stieglitz and Edward A. Norman, 1924-1981	. 6
Alfred Stieglitz and Dorothy Norman Letters	. 6
Edward A. Norman and Dorothy Norman Letters	
Other Letters	. 9
Pre-1990 Acquisitions, 1908-1983	10
Dorothy Norman Correspondence	10
Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence	57
Literary Manuscripts	59
An American Place Administrative Files	76
America and Alfred Stieglitz Administrative Files	
Twice A Year Administrative Files	81
October 1991 Acquisition, 1903-1989	83
April 1997 Acquisition, 1908-1996	91
Correspondence and Subject Files	91
Personal and Professional Papers 1	13
Scrapbooks 1	
December 2016 Acquisition, 1937-1991 1	
Selected Search Terms	23

# **Collection Overview**

REPOSITORY:	Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/
CALL NUMBER:	YCAL MSS 792
CREATOR:	Norman, Dorothy, 1905-1997
TITLE:	Dorothy Norman papers
DATES:	1903-1996
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	141.07 linear feet (182 boxes)
LANGUAGE:	English
SUMMARY:	The papers contain correspondence, writings, literary manuscripts, notes, subject files, scrapbooks, and printed material documenting Dorothy Norman's activities, writings, and publications including the journal she founded and edited, <i>Twice A Year: a Book of Literature, the Arts, and Civil Liberties.</i> The papers also document Norman's relationships with the photographer Alfred Stieglitz and his circle of artists and writers, in particular her involvement with his gallery An American Place, with her husband Edward A. Norman and their families, and with prominent Indians including Ananda K. Coomaraswamy and Indira Gandhi.
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u> hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.norman

### **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.norman</u>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <u>beinecke.images@yale.edu</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder
- item barcode

# Administrative Information

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Dorothy Norman, 1965-1992. Bequest of Dorothy Norman, 1997.

December 2016 Acquisition: gift of Nancy Lasalle, 2016.

### **Conditions Governing Access**

Box 166 (sound recording): Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

The Dorothy Norman Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

### **Preferred Citation**

Dorothy Norman Papers. Yale Collection of American Literature, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

### **Processing Information**

Collections are processed to a variety of levels, depending on the work necessary to make them usable, their perceived research value, the availability of staff, competing priorities, and whether or not further accruals are expected. The library attempts to provide a basic level of preservation and access for all collections, and does more extensive processing of higher priority collections as time and resources permit.

The finding aid for this collection was compiled from individual preliminary lists for each acquisition that were created at or around the time of receipt by the library. The preliminary lists were migrated to comply with current archival descriptive standards and merged into a single file in 2013-2014. As part of the migration, modifications were made to the formatting of individual lists; however, the content of the lists was neither modified nor verified.

This collection received a basic level of processing, including rehousing and minimal organization. With the exception of the letters in Group I, material received from Dorothy Norman between 1967 and 1990 was merged together and organized as a whole in Group II; additions received after 1990 are described separately in the contents list below. Descriptive information is drawn in large part from information supplied with the collection and from an initial survey of the contents. Folder titles appearing in the contents list below are often based on those provided by the creator. Titles have not been verified against the contents of the folders in all cases. Otherwise, folder titles are supplied by staff during initial processing.

This collection includes materials previously identified by multiple call numbers: Za Norman, Uncat Za MS Norman, Uncat Za File 80, Uncat Za File 101, Uncat Za MS 323, Uncat Za MS 219, Uncat Za MS 541.

### **Associated Materials**

Material related to Dorothy Norman's research and writings on Jawaharlal Nehru is held in the Dorothy Norman Papers, Special Collections Research Center, Syracuse University Libraries.

### Dorothy Norman (1905-1997)

The American editor, author, photographer, and social activist Dorothy Stecker Norman was born March 28, 1905, in Philadelphia, the daughter of Louis and Esther Stecker. She attended Smith College and the

University of Pennsylvania, and took classes at the Barnes Foundation in Merion, Pennsylvania. In 1925 she married Edward Albert Norman (1900-1955), the son of Chicago philanthropist Aaron E. Norman, and settled with him in New York City. There she became involved with the American Civil Liberties Union and other progressive organizations; in later years Norman became a founding member of New York's Liberal Party, was a member of the Americans for Democratic Action, and served on the boards of the New York Urban League and the National Urban League. The Dorothy and Edward Norman were also arts patrons, and their town house at 124 East 70th Street was designed for them by the Swiss architect William Lascaze (1896-1969) in the early 1940s.

In 1927 Dorothy Norman met the American photographer Alfred Stieglitz (1864-1946) at his exhibition venue The Intimate Gallery, and for the next twenty years she was mentored by him, and he encouraged her interest in making photographs. In turn, she became his assistant, fundraiser, and financial manager of his final exhibition gallery, An American Place, which operated at 509 Madison Avenue from 1929 to 1950. Also interested in literature, Norman founded and edited a journal, *Twice A Year: a Book of Literature, the Arts, and Civil Liberties*, which she published from 1938 to 1946. In addition to her weekly column in the *New York Post* (1942-1949), she wrote, edited, published, or contributed to several publications on Stieglitz, the painter John Marin, and Indian statesmen she knew and admired, including Jawaharlal Nehru and Indira Gandhi. Her autobiography, Encounters: a Memoir, was published in 1987. Dorothy Norman died in East Hampton, New York, on April 12, 1997.

# Scope and Contents

The papers contain correspondence, writings, literary manuscripts, notes, subject files, scrapbooks, and printed material documenting Dorothy Norman's activities, writings, and publications, including the journal she founded and edited, *Twice A Year: a Book of Literature, the Arts, and Civil Liberties*. The papers also document Norman's relationships with the photographer Alfred Stieglitz and his circle of artists and writers, with her husband Edward A. Norman and their families, and with prominent Indians including Ananda K. Coomaraswamy and Indira Gandhi.

The collection does not contain original photographs by Dorothy Norman or Alfred Stieglitz, or materials related to her writings on Jawaharlal Nehru.

### Arrangement

Organized into five groupings: Correspondence with Alfred Stieglitz and Edward A. Norman, 1924-1981. Pre-1990 Acquisitions, 1908-1983. October 1991 Acquisition, 1903-1989. April 1997 Acquisition, 1908-1996. December 2016 Acquisition, 1937-1991.

# **Collection Contents**

### Correspondence with Alfred Stieglitz and Edward A. Norman, 1924-1981

27.94 linear feet (67 boxes)

Material is open for research. Was previously restricted until January 2, 2020.

Former call numbers: Za Norman and Uncat Za MS Norman.

Organized under three headings: Alfred Stieglitz, Edward A. Norman, and Other.

### Alfred Stieglitz and Dorothy Norman Letters Arranged chronologically. Undated material is filed at the end of the list.

b. 1, f. 1-15	1927 April 6 - 1929 July	1927 April 6 - 1929 July
b. 2, f. 16-32	1929 July - 1930 April	1929 July - 1930 April
b. 3, f. 33-39	1930 May - July	1930 May - July
b. 4, f. 40-48	1930 July - October	1930 July - October
b. 5, f. 49-66	1930 November - 1931 July	1930 November - 1931 July
b. 6, f. 67-73	1931 July - September	1931 July - September
b. 7, f. 74-86	1931 September - 1932 June	1931 September - 1932 June
b. 8, f. 87-92	1932 June - July	1932 June - July
b. 9, f. 93-97	1932 July	1932 July
b. 10, f. 98-102	1932 July - August	1932 July - August
b. 11, f. 103-107	1932 August	1932 August
b. 12, f. 108-112	1932 August - September	1932 August - September
b. 13, f. 113-118	1932 September	1932 September
b. 14, f. 119-124	1932 September - November	1932 September - November
b. 15, f. 125-131	1932 October - 1933 January	1932 October - 1933 January
b. 16, f. 132-137	1933 February - April	1933 February - April
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>138-14</b> 4	1933 May - July	1933 May - July

### Alfred Stieglitz and Dorothy Norman Letters (continued)

b. 18, f. 145-149	1933 July - August	1933 July - August
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>150-15</b> 4	1933 August - September	1933 August - September
b. 20, f. 155-160	1933 September	1933 September
b. 21, f. 161-166	1933 September - December	1933 September - December
b. 22, f. 167-175	1933 December - 1934 March	1933 December - 1934 March
b. 23, f. 176-185	1934 April - July	1934 April - July
b. 24, f. 186-191	1934 July - August	1934 July - August
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>192-196</b>	1934 August - September	1934 August - September
b. 26, f. 197-204	1934 September - 1935 March	1934 September - 1935 March
b. 27, f. 205-211	1935 March - April	1935 March - April
b. 28, f. 212-218	1935 May - June	1935 May - June
b. 29, f. 219-225	1935 June - August	1935 June - August
b. 30, f. 226-232	1935 September - 1936 February	1935 September - 1936 February
b. 31, f. 233-240	1936 February - May	1936 February - May
b. 32, f. 241-248	1936 May - September	1936 May - September
b. 33, f. 249-257	1936 October - 1937 February	1936 October - 1937 February
b. 34, f. 258-264	1937 March - June	1937 March - June
b. 35, f. 265-271	1937 June - July	1937 June - July
b. 36, f. 272-278	1937 July - August	1937 July - August
b. 37, f. 279-285	1937 September - December	1937 September - December
b. 38, f. 286-292	1937 December - 1938 February	1937 December - 1938 February

#### Alfred Stieglitz and Dorothy Norman Letters (continued)

b. 39, f. 293-300	1938 March - May	1938 March - May
b. 40, f. 301-307	1938 June - July	1938 June - July
b. 41, f. 308-313	1938 July - August	1938 July - August
b. 42, f. 314-319	1938 August - September	1938 August - September
b. 43, f. 320-333	1938 October - 1939 May	1938 October - 1939 May
b. 44, f. 334-340	1939 June - July	1939 June - July
b. 45, f. 341-348	1939 August - September	1939 August - September
b. 46, f. 349-359	1939 October - 1940 April	1939 October - 1940 April
b. 47, f. 360-368	1940 April - July	1940 April - July
b. 48, f. 369-373	1940 July - August	1940 July - August
b. 49, f. 374-383	1940 September - December	1940 September - December
b. 50, f. 384-392	1941 January - May	1941 January - May
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>393-399</b>	1941 May - July	1941 May - July
b. 52, f. 400-405	1941 July - August	1941 July - August
b. 53, f. 406-414	1941 September - November	1941 September - November
b. 54, f. 415-426	1941 December - 1942 May	1941 December - 1942 May
b. 55, f. 427-434	1942 May - July	1942 May - July
b. 56, f. 435-441	1942 July - August	1942 July - August
b. 57, f. 442-449	1942 August - 1943 January	1942 August - 1943 January
b. 58, f. 450-462	1943 January - June	1943 January - June
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>463-473</b>	1943 July - 1944 June	1943 July - 1944 June

#### Alfred Stieglitz and Dorothy Norman Letters (continued)

b. 60, f. 474-480	1944 July - August	1944 July - August
b. 61, f. 481-489	1944 September - 1945 June	1944 September - 1945 June
b. 62, f. 490-497	1945 July - August	1945 July - August
b. 63, f. 498-507	1945 September - 1946 April	1945 September - 1946 April
b. 64, f. 508-510	1946 May - July	1946 May - July
b. 64, f. 511-517	Undated	Undated
	Edward A. Norman and Dorothy Norman Letters Arranged chronologically. Undated material is filed at the end of the list.	
b. 65, f. 518-528	1924 – 1933 March / April	1924 – 1933 March / April
b. 65, f. 518-528 b. 66, f. 529-544	1924 – 1933 March / April 1933 March - 1943	
		March / April 1933 March -
b. 66, f. 529-544	1933 March - 1943	March / April 1933 March - 1943
b. 66, f. 529-544 b. 67, f. 545-560	1933 March - 1943 1944 - 1955	March / April 1933 March - 1943 1944 - 1955
b. 66, f. 529-544 b. 67, f. 545-560	1933 March - 1943 1944 - 1955 Undated	March / April 1933 March - 1943 1944 - 1955
b. 66, f. 529-544 b. 67, f. 545-560 b. 67, f. 561-564	1933 March - 1943 1944 - 1955 Undated Other Letters	March / April 1933 March - 1943 1944 - 1955 Undated
b. 66, f. 529-544 b. 67, f. 545-560 b. 67, f. 561-564 b. 67, f. 565	1933 March - 1943 1944 - 1955 Undated Other Letters Two letters from Dorothy Norman to David Schoonover, Beinecke Library	March / April 1933 March - 1943 1944 - 1955 Undated 1981

### Pre-1990 Acquisitions, 1908-1983

#### 25.25 linear feet (28 boxes)

Former call numbers: Za Norman, Uncat Za MS Norman, Uncat Za File 80, Uncat Za File 101, and Uncat Za MS 323.

Organized under six headings: Dorothy Norman Correspondence, Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence, Literary Manuscripts, An American Place Administrative Files, America and Alfred Stieglitz Administrative Files, and Twice A Year Administrative Files.

	Dorothy Norman Correspondence	
	Arranged alphabetically by correspondent. Unsorted material is the list.	s filed at the end of
b. 68	"A" General 2 Folders	1937-1961
b. 68	A. P. Watt & Son	1939
b. <b>68</b>	A. and S. Lyons, Inc.	1938-1939
b. 68	Abel, Lionel	1937-1947, undated
b. <b>68</b>	Abrams, Ray H. (Ray Hamilton)	1938-1941
b. 68	Acosta, Mercedes de	1952-1953, undated
b. 68	Adams, Ansel	1939-1951
b. <b>68</b>	Adler, Miriam	1945-1946
b. 68	Agha, M. F.	undated
b. 68	Albee, George	1937-1940 <i>,</i> undated
b. 68	Albright Art Gallery (Buffalo, N.Y.)	1947-1951
b. 68	Alexander, Sidney	1939-1940
b. 68	Alfred A. Knopf, Inc.	1940-1949, undated
b. <b>68</b>	Allinson, Brent D. (Brent Dow)	1938-1939
b. <b>68</b>	Almasy, Otto	1946
b. <b>68</b>	Alsberg, Henry G. (Henry Garfield)	1937-1938
b. <b>68</b>	Altripp, Alo	1948, undated
b. 68	Alvarez Bravo, Manuel	1955, undated
b. <b>68</b>	Amann, Douglas M.	1947 April 3
b. 68	American Civil Liberties Union	1938-1940

b. <b>68</b>	American Federation of Arts	1948 March 22
b. <b>68</b>	American Library Association	1938-1948
b. <b>68</b>	The American Magazine of Art	1934-1937
b. 68	The American Scholar	1940-1942
b. <b>68</b>	Ames, Elizabeth	1942-1943
b. 68	Amram, Emilie	1938-1947, undated
b. 68	Anderson, Charles B.	1938
b. <b>68</b>	Anderson, Edith	1947-1948
b. 68	Anderson, Eleanor	1942-1946
b. <b>68</b>	Anderson, Forrest	1939-1947
b. 68	Anderson, Saga	1947 February 3
b. <b>68</b>	Anderson, Sherwood	1937-1938
b. 68	Andrews, Edward Deming	1937
b. 68	Annan, David	1953-1954
b. 68	Annixter, Jane	1937-1939
b. 68	Anshen, Ruth Nanda	1937-1938
b. <b>68</b>	Antioch College	1952
b. <b>68</b>	Appel, Benjamin	1937-1938
b. <b>68</b>	Appleton-Century-Crofts, Inc.	1952 May 1
b. 68	Araujo, Alvaro A.	1942-1948, undated
b. 68	Arden, Elizabeth	1947, undated
b. <b>68</b>	Ardrey, Robert	1937
b. 68	Arendt, Hannah	1947-1952
b. <b>68</b>	Arensberg, Walter	1947, undated
b. <b>68</b>	Arvin, Newton	1937-1938
b. 68	Ascoli, Max	1938-1946
b. 68	Associated Book Service, Inc.	1947-1950
b. 68	Auden, W. H. (Wystan Hugh)	1937-1946
b. 68	"B" General 2 Folders	1939-1963

b. 68	Bacon, Peggy	1949 January 11
b. 68	Baldwin, Roger	1937-1948
b. 68	Baltimore Museum of Art	1942
b. 68	Barker, Margaret T.	1938-1940
b. 68	Barnard, Mary	1938-1940
b. 68	Barnes, Alfred	1942-1957
b. 68	Barr, Alfred	1946-1953
b. 68	Barr, Pelham	1937-1938
b. 68	Bartlett, A. W.	1948 March 3
b. 68	Barton, Betsey	1946-1959
b. 68	Batlivala, Bhicoo	1940
b. 68	Bauer, Catherine K.	1937-1957
b. 68	Baur, John I. H. (John Ireland Howe)	1949
b. 68	Beam, Lura	1938-1939
b. 68	Beamish, Rae	1938-1940
b. 68	Beard, Mary	1937-1941
b. 68	Beaudoin, Kenneth Lawrence	1939
b. 68	Beauvoir, Simone de	1937-1947
b. 68	Becker, Edwin J.	1945-1948
b. 68	Beckers, William	1946 December 16
b. <b>68</b>	Beecher, John 2 Folders	1940-1957, undated
b. <b>68</b>	Béhaine, René	1937-1938, undated
b. 68	Berendt, Walter C.	1936-1938
b. 68	Behrens, Ellen	1947, undated
b. 68	Behmens, Alan	1947 August 4
b. 68	Belitt, Ben	1938-1941
b. 68	Benardete, M. J. (Maír José)	1938-1939
b. 68	Bende, Julien	1938
b. 68	Benedict, Ruth	1941

b. 68	Benson, Emanuel M.	1937-1946
b. 68	Bentley, Eric	1946, undated
b. 68	Benton, Walter	1937-1943
b. 68	Berg, A. A.	1947 February 14
b. 68	Bergamín, José	1939
b. 68	Berlack, Harris	1939
b. 68	Berlin Museum of Fine Arts	1951-1952
b. 68	Berman, Harold	1937-1938
b. 68	Bernard Grasset (Firm)	1937-1939
b. 68	Bernstein, Aline	1937-1938, undated
b. 68	Bernstein, Henri	1946-1948, undated
b. 68	Bernstein, Philip	1938, undated
b. 68	Best, Marshall A.	1937-1938
b. 68	Bethurum, Dorothy	1937
b. 68	Briddle, George	undated
b. 68	Bier, Elmira	1946-1952
b. <b>68</b>	Billikopf, Jacob	1946 December 5
b. 68	Bishop, Elizabeth	1937-1938
b. <b>69</b>	Blackmur, R. P. (Richard P.)	1937
b. <b>69</b>	Blenheim Club	1949 March 9
b. <b>69</b>	Blitzstein, Marc	1937-1939
b. <b>69</b>	Bloch, Ernst	1937-1946
b. <b>69</b>	Bloch, Suzanne	1937-1941
b. <b>69</b>	Blum, Frances	1939-1942
b. <b>69</b>	Blumenthal, Joseph	1938
b. <b>69</b>	Book Find Club	1946-1948
b. <b>69</b>	Book-of-the-Month Club	1938-1940
b. <b>69</b>	Books Abroad	1938-1939
b. <b>69</b>	Borden, Fanny	1939

b. <b>69</b>	Borg, Frances	1947-1948, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Borg, John	1946, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Borgese, Giuseppe Antonio 2 Folders	1938-1952 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>69</b>	Boulanger, Nadia	1940-1941, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Bourgeois, Maria Theresa	1954, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Boursault, Marie K.	1948-1954
b. <b>69</b>	Bovey, John	1939-1947, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Bowles, Paul	1935-1938, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Boyd, James	1941
b. <b>69</b>	Bradfield, Margaret	1947 February 25
b. <b>69</b>	Bradley, Jennie	1954-1958
b. <b>69</b>	Bragdon, Claude	1938-1939
b. <b>69</b>	Braisted, Paul J.	1958-1960
b. <b>69</b>	Brandt & Brandt	1937-1942
b. <b>69</b>	Brant, Irving	1937-1939
b. 69	Brecht, Bertolt	1946-1947
b. <b>69</b>	Breit, Harvey	1938-1958, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Breton, André	1941
b. <b>69</b>	Brett, Dorothy <i>4 Folders</i>	1934-1960, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Breuer, Bessie	1949, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Brewer, Joseph	1947 February 19
b. <b>69</b>	Brinnin, John	1952
b. <b>69</b>	Brinton, Christian	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Britchie, Jerome	1940-1941
b. <b>69</b>	Brixey, B.	1947 February 4
b. <b>69</b>	Broad, D. D.	1937

b. <b>69</b>	Broch, Hermann	1941
b. <b>69</b>	Brockway, George P.	1946
b. <b>69</b>	Brod, Max	1937-1941
b. <b>69</b>	Bronstein, Sidney	1947 February 18
b. <b>69</b>	Brooklyn Museum	1954 April 13
b. <b>69</b>	Brooks, Charles Van Wyck	1939-1947
b. <b>69</b>	Brooks, Van Wyck	1937-1947
b. <b>69</b>	Broomell, Sally	1946
b. <b>69</b>	Brown, F. A.	1947 February 18
b. <b>69</b>	Brown, John L.	1946-1959
b. <b>69</b>	Brown, Eleanor	1947
b. <b>69</b>	Bryan, John Stewart	1948-1949
b. <b>69</b>	Bryan, Mackenty	1953
b. <b>69</b>	Bryan, William	1947, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Bryan, W. B. (Wilhelmus Bogart)	1937-1940
b. <b>69</b>	Bryher	1937-1939
b. <b>69</b>	Bryner, Edna	1946-1949
b. <b>69</b>	Buber, Martin	1950-1952
b. <b>69</b>	Buchwalter, Theodore	1949
b. <b>69</b>	Buffet, Gabrielle	1954 March 23
b. <b>69</b>	Buhlig, Richard	1947
b. <b>69</b>	Bull, Nina	1949 February 10
b. <b>69</b>	Burgum, Edwin Berry	1937-1941
b. <b>69</b>	Burke, Kenneth	1937-1940
b. <b>69</b>	Buttrick, William	1939
b. <b>69</b>	"C" General 2 Folders	1937-1962, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Caetani, Marguerite	1953-1955
b. <b>69</b>	Cahill, Holger Includes letter to Alfred Stieglitz.	1944 August 29

b. <b>69</b>	Calas, Nicolas	1941-1948, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Callahan, Harry	1942-1943
b. <b>69</b>	Calder, Alexander	1955-1956
b. <b>69</b>	Calmon, Claude-Odette	1938, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Camus, Albert	1946-1957, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Cane, Melville	1947 March 12
b. <b>69</b>	Cantwell, Robert	1937-1939
b. <b>69</b>	Capalbo, Carmen	1953-1958
b. <b>69</b>	Cardoza, Benjamin N. & Justice	1937
b. <b>69</b>	Carey, Graham	1937-1938
b. <b>69</b>	Carey Press Corporation	1939-1940
b. <b>69</b>	Carles, Mercedes	1949
b. <b>69</b>	Carlson, W. K.	1947 March 20
b. <b>69</b>	Carlton, Margaret	undated
b. <b>69</b>	Carnegie Museum	1949 January 17
b. <b>69</b>	Carter, Sidney	1947 March 20
b. <b>69</b>	Cartier-Bresson, Henri	1946-1948 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>69</b>	Cayton, Horace R. (Horace Roscoe)	1945-1947
b. <b>69</b>	Cerf, Bennett	1938-1945
b. <b>69</b>	Chabot, Maria	1947 March 25
b. <b>69</b>	Chambrun, Jacques	1938-1939
b. <b>69</b>	Champlin's Encyclopedia for Young People	1946
b. <b>69</b>	Chaffee, G.	1937-1938
b. <b>69</b>	Chagall, Ida	1948-1955
b. <b>69</b>	Charles Scribner's Sons	1938
b. <b>69</b>	Cheek, Leslie, Jr.	1948-1949
b. <b>69</b>	Cheney, Sheldon	1946
b. <b>69</b>	Chester County Historical Society (West Chester, Pa.)	1954
b. <b>69</b>	Chevalier, Haakon	1941-1942

b. <b>69</b>	Chiaromonte, Nicola	1939-1941, undated
b. <b>69</b>	Child Bayley, R. (Roger)	1946-1948
b. <b>69</b>	Childs, Harwood L. (Harwood Lawrence)	1937-1939
b. <b>69</b>	Chisholm, Hugh	1951 November 20
b. <b>69</b>	Christian Science Monitor	1949
b. <b>69</b>	Church, Henry	1939
b. <b>69</b>	Church, Ralph	1937
b. <b>70</b>	Cincinnati Modern Art Society	1947-1949
b. <b>70</b>	City Art Museum of St. Louis	1947-1952
b. <b>70</b>	City Library Association (Springfield, Mass.)	1951 August 6
b. <b>70</b>	Clairouin, Denyse	1937-1938
b. <b>70</b>	Clark, Grenville	1938-1940
b. <b>70</b>	Clark, Kenneth	1939-1944, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Clurman, Harold	1937-1948
b. 70	Coakley, Elizabeth	1941
b. <b>70</b>	Cobham, G. H.	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Codman, Florence	1937-1942
b. 70	Cohen, Eli E.	1941, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Cohen, Morris Raphael	1937-1938
b. <b>70</b>	Cohn, Erich	1947 May 12
b. <b>70</b>	College of the City of New York	1949 January 13
b. <b>70</b>	Colton, Samuel	1951
b. 70	Columbus Gallery of Fine Arts	1949 January 17
b. <b>70</b>	Colwell, Virginia M.	1947 March 4
b. <b>70</b>	Commager, Henry Steele	1941
b. <b>70</b>	Commissioner of Internal Revenue	1938-1951
b. <b>70</b>	Committee on Cultural Relations with Latin America	1943-1945
b. <b>70</b>	The Commonweal	1946
b. <b>70</b>	Constable, W. G. (William George)	1947 February 28

b. <b>70</b>	Cook, Ruth D.	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish)	1936-1959
b. <b>70</b>	Coomaraswamy, Dona Luisa	1931-1960
b. <b>70</b>	Cooney, James P.	1938-1953
b. <b>70</b>	Copland, Aaron	1937-1953
b. <b>70</b>	Corey, Paul	1938
b. <b>70</b>	Cornish, Anne	1938-1943
b. 70	Corpron, Carlotta M.	1947
b. 70	Coryell, Abby Hedge	1947 February 14
b. <b>70</b>	Cosgrave, John O'Hara	1946-1949
b. <b>70</b>	Cowley, Malcolm	1937-1946
b. <b>70</b>	Cox, Sidney	1939-1941
b. <b>70</b>	Crane, Milton	1937-1946
b. 70	Craven, Thomas	1947
b. <b>70</b>	Creekmore, Hubert	1940, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Crego, Martha	1943-1945, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Crews, Judson	1945-1947
b. <b>70</b>	Crippen, Harlan R. (Harlan Robert)	1940-1946
b. <b>70</b>	Crosby, Caresse	1952-1955 <i>,</i> undated
b. 70	Crowell, Priscilla	1937, undated
b. 70	Crowley, Joseph	1941-1943
b. 70	Crowninshield, Frank	1938-1946
b. <b>70</b>	Cummings, E. E. (Edward Estlin)	1937-1949
b. <b>70</b>	Cunningham, Imogen	1947
b. <b>70</b>	Curie, Eve	1943
b. <b>70</b>	Curry, W.	1937-1938
b. <b>70</b>	Curtis Brown Ltd.	1937-1949
b. <b>70</b>	Curtis, Thomas Quinn	1939
b. <b>70</b>	Curtiss, Mina	1953-1955 <i>,</i> undated

b. <b>70</b>	Cushman, Robert E.	1941
b. <b>70</b>	"D" General 2 Folders	1928-1959
b. <b>70</b>	Dahlberg, Edward	1937-1941
b. <b>70</b>	The Dalton Schools	1941
b. <b>70</b>	Daniel and Florence Guggenheim Foundation	1937-1942
b. 70	Dartmouth College. Library	1954
b. 70	The Darvin Press	1939
b. 70	Dasberg, Andrew	1949, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Davidson, Elizabeth	1931-1954
b. <b>70</b>	Davidson, Gustav	1939-1941 <i>,</i> undated
b. 70	Davidson, Marshall	undated
b. 70	Davidson, Sylvia B.	1948
b. 70	Davis, James E.	1949
b. <b>70</b>	Davis, Renée	1937, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Davisson, Elizabeth Derr	undated
b. 70 b. 70	Davisson, Elizabeth Derr De Casseres, Bio	undated 1947
b. <b>70</b>	De Casseres, Bio	1947
b. 70 b. 70	De Casseres, Bio De Jong, David Cornel	1947 1937-1940
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	De Casseres, Bio De Jong, David Cornel Delaney, Beauford	1947 1937-1940 1952-1953
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	De Casseres, Bio De Jong, David Cornel Delaney, Beauford Delgado, Rafael Rodriguez	1947 1937-1940 1952-1953 1957-1963 1938-1947,
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	De Casseres, BioDe Jong, David CornelDelaney, BeaufordDelgado, Rafael RodriguezDe Lima, AgnesDeMeyer, Gaynell	1947 1937-1940 1952-1953 1957-1963 1938-1947, undated
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	De Casseres, BioDe Jong, David CornelDelaney, BeaufordDelgado, Rafael RodriguezDe Lima, AgnesDeMeyer, Gaynell Includes letter to Alfred Stieglitz.	1947 1937-1940 1952-1953 1957-1963 1938-1947, undated 1921 February 12
b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70 b. 70	De Casseres, BioDe Jong, David CornelDelaney, BeaufordDelgado, Rafael RodriguezDe Lima, AgnesDeMeyer, Gaynell Includes letter to Alfred Stieglitz.Denby, Edwin	1947 1937-1940 1952-1953 1957-1963 1938-1947, undated 1921 February 12 1937 1939-1940,
b. 70	De Casseres, BioDe Jong, David CornelDelaney, BeaufordDelgado, Rafael RodriguezDe Lima, AgnesDeMeyer, Gaynell Includes letter to Alfred Stieglitz.Denby, EdwinDe Silver, Margaret	1947 1937-1940 1952-1953 1957-1963 1938-1947, undated 1921 February 12 1937 1939-1940, undated
b. 70   b. 70	De Casseres, BioDe Jong, David CornelDelaney, BeaufordDelgado, Rafael RodriguezDe Lima, AgnesDeMeyer, Gaynell Includes letter to Alfred Stieglitz.Denby, EdwinDe Silver, MargaretDetroit Public Library	1947 1937-1940 1952-1953 1957-1963 1938-1947, undated 1921 February 12 1937 1939-1940, undated 1951

b. <b>70</b>	Dickermann, William J.	1939-1943
b. <b>70</b>	Dillon, George	1946-1947
b. <b>70</b>	Dmitri, Ivan	1961
b. <b>70</b>	Döblin, Peter	1938-1939
b. <b>70</b>	Dodson, Owen	1946, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Dolbin, B. F.	1946 November 25
b. <b>70</b>	Dombrowski, James	1939
b. <b>70</b>	Donohue, Ellen	1940
b. <b>70</b>	Doron, Daniel	1961-1962, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Dorr, John Van N. (John Van Nostrand)	1947 April 8
b. 70	Dos Passos, John	undated
b. <b>70</b>	Doty, Robert M.	1959-1960
b. <b>70</b>	Doubleday, Doran & Company	1938-1947
b. <b>70</b>	Doughty, LeGarde S.	1947-1948
b. <b>70</b>	Douglas, Gilean	1946
b. <b>70</b>	Douglas, Prudence W.	1938
b. <b>70</b>	Dove, Arthur	1932-1958
b. <b>70</b>	Dowling, Robert W.	1947 April 16
b. <b>70</b>	Dreiser, Theodore	1937-1947
b. <b>70</b>	Drucker, Peter	1938
b. <b>70</b>	Duckett, Alfred A.	1946-1947
b. <b>70</b>	Dudley, Dorothy	1937-1949
b. <b>70</b>	Dudley Gallery	1949 March 9
b. 70	Duncan, Charles	1954
b. <b>70</b>	Dunham, Harry H.	1935-1936
b. <b>70</b>	Durrell, Lawrence	1937-1940, undated
b. <b>70</b>	"E" General	1938-1963, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Eastman Kodak Company	1948

b. <b>70</b>	Edelman, John	1937-1938
b. <b>70</b>	Educational Directory	1938-1945
b. <b>70</b>	Ehrlich, Evelyn	1937-1941, undated
b. <b>70</b>	Einstein, Albert	1940
b. <b>70</b>	Einstein, William	1937-1949
b. <b>70</b>	Elias, Robert	1941-1942
b. <b>70</b>	Eliot, T. S. (Thomas Stearns)	1937
b. <b>70</b>	Ellington, Margaret	1947
b. <b>70</b>	Ellis, Havelock	1937-1940
b. <b>70</b>	Elmslie, George Grant	1938-1949
b. <b>70</b>	Emerson, P. H. (Peter Henry), estate of	1953
b. <b>70</b>	Engel, Lehman A.	1935-1939
b. <b>70</b>	Engelhard, Agnes	1946-1967
b. <b>70</b>	Engelhard, Georgia	1948 June 10
b. <b>71</b>	Engelhardt, Louise	1942-1949
b. <b>71</b>	Enters, Angna 3 Folders	1936-1960
	Includes newspaper clippings, press releases and other printed material relating to Angna Enters.	
b. <b>71</b>	E. P. Dutton (Firm)	1938-1939
b. <b>71</b>	Ermath, Fritz	1940-1941
b. <b>71</b>	Esoterica Gallery	1955
b. <b>71</b>	Estorick, Eric	1935 November 8
b. <b>71</b>	Ettinghausen, Richard	1943-1959 <i>,</i> undated
b. 71	Evans, B.	undated
b. <b>71</b>	Evans, Miss (daughter of Frederick Evans)	1953 November 17
b. <b>71</b>	Everson, William	1942-1945
b. <b>71</b>	Ewen, David	1937
b. <b>71</b>	"F" General	1937-1963, undated

b. <b>71</b>	Fairbanks, Arthur	1947 April 22
b. <b>71</b>	Fairbanks, Ruth	1948
b. <b>71</b>	Farrar & Rinehart	1939
b. <b>71</b>	Farrell, James	1937
b. <b>71</b>	Faure, Élie	1938
b. 71	Feibleman, James Kern	1938-1947
b. <b>71</b>	Fenn, Charles	1938
b. <b>71</b>	Fenniger, Natalie B.	1938-1941
b. <b>71</b>	Ferries, Hugh	1949 January 3
b. <b>71</b>	Ferrini, Vincent	1943-1949
b. <b>71</b>	Ferstl, Claire G.	1949
b. <b>71</b>	Fesler, Caroline	1947 April 22
b. <b>71</b>	Feuillerat, Albert	1937-1939, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Field, Martin	1950
b. <b>71</b>	Filler, Louis	1938-1943
b. <b>71</b>	Fischel, Marguerite	1933-1948, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Fischer, Louis	1943-1947
b. <b>71</b>	Fishbein, Frieda	1947-1948
b. <b>71</b>	Fisk University	1952 February 26
b. <b>71</b>	Flanagan, Hallie	1937-1938
b. <b>71</b>	Fleischmann, Marcel	1939
b. <b>71</b>	Fles, Barthold	1939-1943, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Flesch, Philipp	1940-1946
b. <b>71</b>	Flint, Ralph	1937-1938, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Flores, Angel	1937-1941
b. <b>71</b>	Focus	1939
b. <b>71</b>	Follansbee, Eleanor	1941-1942, undated

b. <b>71</b>	Folsom, Franklin	1937-1939
b. <b>71</b>	Foote, Alvin	1940-1941
b. <b>71</b>	Forbes, Edward W. (Edward Waldo)	1947
b. <b>71</b>	Ford, Charles Henri	1937
b. <b>71</b>	Fortune Magazine	1945
b. <b>71</b>	Fowler, Gene	1954, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Fraenkel, Michael	1937-1946
b. 71	Fraenkel, Osmond K. (Osmond Kessler)	1938-1941
b. <b>71</b>	Frank, Adam	1937
b. <b>71</b>	Frank, Alma	1946-1947
b. <b>71</b>	Frank, John P. (John Paul)	1946
b. <b>71</b>	Frank, Waldo David	1932-1949, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Frankel, Godfrey	1946 November 2
b. <b>71</b>	Frankenberg, Lloyd	1938-1949
b. 71	Frankfurter, Felix	1938-1942
b. <b>71</b>	Freeman, Joseph	1943-1948
b. <b>71</b>	Freud, Sigmund	1937
b. <b>71</b>	Freund, Philip	1940-1941
b. <b>71</b>	Frick Art Reference Library	1949 January 5
b. <b>71</b>	Fried, John H. E.	1939-1943
b. <b>71</b>	Friedman, Esther	1946 October 10
b. <b>71</b>	Fromm, Erich	1953-1962
b. <b>71</b>	Frost, Frances	1938
b. <b>71</b>	Fry, Christopher	1938-1940
b. <b>71</b>	Fuchs, Daniel	1937
b. <b>71</b>	"G" General	1932-1961, undated
b. <b>71</b>	Gabo, Naum	1952
b. <b>71</b>	Galantière, Lewis	1937-1938
b. <b>71</b>	Gallimard (Firm)	1939-1946

b. <b>71</b>	Gāndhī, Devadāsa	1950-1954
b. <b>71</b>	<u>Gandhi, Indira</u> 4 Folders	1965-1980
b. <b>72</b>	<u>Gandhi, Indira</u> 2 Folders	1959-1983
b. 72	Gascoyne, David	1938-1942
b. 72	Gehman, Richard B.	1944-1945
b. 72	Geismar, Maxwell David	1938-1940, undated
b. 72	Gellert, Hugo	1949 February 9
b. <b>72</b>	George Allen & Unwin	1937
b. 72	Géraud, André	1944-1958 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>72</b>	Gernsheim, Helmut	1953-1963
b. 72	Gertler, Maynard	1949 January 26
b. 72	Gessner, Robert	1937
b. <b>72</b>	Gianturco, Elio	1937-1940
b. 72	Gide, André	1937-1938
b. 72	Gilbert, Stuart	1938
b. <b>72</b>	Gittelson, Bernard	1945, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Glaser, Dorothy	1937-1939
b. <b>72</b>	Glasgold, C. Adolph	1937
b. <b>72</b>	Glassman, Baruch	1937, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Gleisner, Martin	1941, undated
b. <b>72</b>	Goldman, Emma	1937-1938
b. 72	Goldsborough, Marta	1938-1944
b. 72	Goldschmidt, Jacques	1947
b. <b>72</b>	Goldwater, S. S. (Sigismund Schulz)	1937-1938
b. 72	Goll, Claire	1939-1947
b. 72	Gollancz, Victor	1938-1939
b. 72	Goodland, John	1938-1939
b. <b>72</b>	Goodman, Ezra	1940, undated

b. 72 Goodrich, Lloyd 1956-1957   b. 72 Goodyear, Conger 1947-1954   b. 72 Gooler, Sael 1940   b. 72 Gordon, Paul 1940   b. 72 Gordon, Paul 1940	
b. 72Gooler, Sael1940b. 72Gordon, Paul1940	
b. 72 Gordon, Paul 1940	
b. 72 Gorelik, Mordecai 1937	
b. 72 Gotham Book Mart 1937-1950	
b. 72 Gottlieb, Elaine 1942-1947	
b. 72 Goyen, William 1946-1947	
b. 72 Graf, Oskar Maria 1940-1948	
b. 72 Graff, Robert D. 1954-1961, undated	
b. 72 Graham, Martha 1951	
b. 72 Graves, Morris 1960-1978	
b. 72 Greene, Jane 1941-1942	
b. 72 Greer, Scott 1945-1947, undated	
b. 72 Gregory, Alyse 1937-1938	
b. 72 Gregory, Horace 1953-1958	
b. 72 Griggs, L. S. 1937	
b. 72 Gronowicz, Anthony 1941-1950, undated	
b. 72 Gropius, Walter 1937-1949	
b. 72 Grossberg, Paul 1941-1942	
b. 72 Grosz, George 1937-1940	
b. 72 Guénon, René 1937-1940	
b. 72 Guilloux, Louis 1937-1938	
b. 72 Guitar, Mary Anne 1941-1943	
b. 72 Gumpert, Martin 1937-1946	
b. 72 Gussow, Bernard undated	
b. 72 Gustafson, Ralph 1941	
b. 72 Guteman, Ernest 1946-1951	

b. <b>73</b>	"H" General 2 Folders	1933-1961, undated
b. <b>73</b>	Hachette (Firm)	1946
b. <b>73</b>	Haddon Craftsmen, Inc.	1938-1948
b. <b>73</b>	Haines, George	1940
b. <b>73</b>	Hamilton, Walton Hale	1939-1946
b. <b>73</b>	Hanna, L. C., Jr. (Leonard Colton)	1947 May 20
b. <b>73</b>	Hapgood, Hutchins	1937-1939
b. <b>73</b>	Hapgood, Neith	1947-1948, undated
b. <b>73</b>	Harcourt Brace & Company	1938-1945
b. <b>73</b>	Hardt, Ludwig	1942
b. 73	Harlem Book Company	1940-1950
b. 73	Harper, Carol Ely	1946-1949
b. 73	Harper & Brothers	1938-1948
b. 73	Harris, Marguerite Tjader	1940-1947
b. 73	Harris, Roy	1937-1940
b. <b>73</b>	Hartley, Marsden	1916-1940, undated
b. 73	Hartman, Bertram & Gusta	1939-1947
b. 73	Harvey, Dorothy Dudley	1947, undated
b. <b>73</b>	Haserot, Francis Samuel	1937
b. 73	Haskell, Ernest, Jr.	1948 January 7
b. <b>73</b>	Haydon, Stuart	1945
b. <b>73</b>	Hayman, Lee Richard	1946-1949
b. <b>73</b>	Hayes, Bartlett H., Jr.	1947-1949
b. <b>73</b>	Hayward, Dorothy R.	1938-1939
b. <b>73</b>	Ház, Nicholas	1947-1949, undated
b. <b>73</b>	Healy, J. V.	1940
b. 73	Heiden, Konrad	1941-1942
b. <b>73</b>	Hélion, Jean	1937

b. 73	Henderson, Evelyn	1938-1939, undated
b. <b>73</b>	Herrmann, Eva	1947
b. <b>73</b>	Herskovits, Melville, Jr.	1937
b. <b>73</b>	Herter Norton, M. D. (Mary Dows)	1937-1941
b. <b>73</b>	Heyman, Ruth	1946-1948, undated
b. <b>73</b>	Hiebel, Frederick	1946
b. 73	Hindus, Milton	1946-1949
b. 73	Hobson, Laura Keane Zametkin	1947-1949, undated
b. 73	Hoffman, Malvina	1947 July 10
b. 73	Hoch, Peter	1941-1942
b. 73	Holt, Claire	1958-1959
b. 73	Holtman, Alice	1948
b. <b>73</b>	Holbrook, May	1937-1940
b. 73	Holbrook, Sabra	1945-1946
b. 73	Holmes, Jack	1938-1945
b. <b>73</b>	Holtman, Alice	1939-1941, undated
	Honig, Edwin	1942-1943
b. 73	10119,241111	1742-1745
b. 73 b. 73	Hook, Sidney	1938
b. <b>73</b>	Hook, Sidney	1938
b. <b>73</b> b. <b>73</b>	Hook, Sidney Hope, Henry R. (Henry Radford)	1938 1947 June 28
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Hook, Sidney Hope, Henry R. (Henry Radford) <i>Horizon</i>	1938 1947 June 28 1940-1941
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Hook, SidneyHope, Henry R. (Henry Radford)HorizonHorton, Philip Clark	1938 1947 June 28 1940-1941 1937-1938
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Hook, Sidney Hope, Henry R. (Henry Radford) <i>Horizon</i> Horton, Philip Clark Houghton Mifflin Company	1938 1947 June 28 1940-1941 1937-1938 1937-1947
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Hook, Sidney Hope, Henry R. (Henry Radford) <i>Horizon</i> Horton, Philip Clark Houghton Mifflin Company Houston, Peyton	1938 1947 June 28 1940-1941 1937-1938 1937-1947 1941-1942 1931-1938,
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Hook, SidneyHope, Henry R. (Henry Radford)HorizonHorton, Philip ClarkHoughton Mifflin CompanyHouston, PeytonHoward, E. (Evelyn)	1938 1947 June 28 1940-1941 1937-1938 1937-1947 1941-1942 1931-1938, undated
b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73 b. 73	Hook, SidneyHope, Henry R. (Henry Radford)HorizonHorton, Philip ClarkHoughton Mifflin CompanyHouston, PeytonHoward, E. (Evelyn)Howard, Richard Foster	1938 1947 June 28 1940-1941 1937-1938 1937-1947 1941-1942 1931-1938, undated 1931-1937

b. <b>73</b>	Human Affairs	1949-1950
b. <b>73</b>	Humphreys-Roberts, G.	1938
b. <b>73</b>	Humphries, Rolfe	1938-1939
b. <b>73</b>	Hutchinson, Edith	1947 March 18
b. <b>73</b>	Huxley, Aldous	1937
b. <b>73</b>	″I″ General	1938-1948
b. <b>73</b>	Ignatoff, David	1946-1947
b. <b>73</b>	Imbs, Bravig	1937
b. <b>73</b>	Indianapolis Public Library	1952
b. <b>73</b>	Institute of Contemporary Art (Boston, Mass.)	1949 February 9
b. <b>73</b>	International Union, United Automobile, Aircraft, and Agricultural Implement Workers of America	1946-1947
b. <b>73</b>	Irene, Princess of Greece	1935-1949
b. <b>73</b>	Irwin, Theodore	1939
b. <b>73</b>	Isaacson, Joseph D.	1944-1945
b. <b>73</b>	Iselin, O'Donnell	1949 January 3
b. <b>73</b>	Ives, Charles E.	1937-1941
b. <b>73</b>	Ives, Halsey Cooley	1947 June 27
b. <b>73</b>	Ivins, William	1946-1949
b. <b>73</b>	"J" General	1937-1962, undated
b. <b>73</b>	Jaffé, Arthur	1938-1948
b. <b>73</b>	James, Earle K.	1941
b. <b>73</b>	Jeffers, Robinson	1937
b. <b>73</b>	Jewell, Edward Alden	1939-1946
b. <b>73</b>	Joad, C. E. M. (Cyril Edwin Mitchinson)	1937-1938
b. <b>73</b>	Johannsen, Edith	1941
b. <b>73</b>	Johnson, Alvin	1937-1947
b. <b>73</b>	Johnston, J. Dudley	1947-1953
b. <b>73</b>	Johnson, Ernest E.	1945
b. <b>73</b>	Johnson, Margot	1937-1941

b. <b>73</b>	Joseph, J. Calder (John Calder)	1940-1947, undated
b. <b>73</b>	Josephson, Matthew	1937-1946
b. <b>73</b>	Junior Bazaar	1947
b. 73	"K" General	1935-1962, undated
b. 73	Kafka, Franz Includes material relating to Franz Kafka.	1940-1946
b. <b>73</b>	Kahler, Erich	1939-1948
b. <b>73</b>	Kahn, Hannah	1945-1948
b. <b>73</b>	Kahn, Lina	1941-1942
b. <b>73</b>	Kallen, Horace Meyer	1940-1942
b. <b>73</b>	Kalonyme, Louis	1949-1954
b. <b>73</b>	Karger, Arthur	1942-1943
b. <b>73</b>	Karpman, Benjamin	1945
b. <b>73</b>	Katz, Leo	1933-1946
b. <b>73</b>	Kauder, Hugo	1940
b. <b>73</b>	Kaun, Alexander	1938-1939
b. 73	Kazin, Alfred	1942-1948, undated
b. <b>7</b> 4	Keene, Frances	1939-1948, undated
b. <b>74</b>	Kellog, Walter	1938
b. <b>74</b>	Kelly, D. E.	1949 February 21
b. <b>74</b>	Kelly, Richard	1946
b. <b>7</b> 4	Kempees & Stevens	1946-1948
b. <b>74</b>	Kennerley, Mitchell	1939-1951, undated
b. <b>74</b>	Kenyon College. Library.	1946-1947
b. <b>74</b>	Kerr, Harrison	1937-1939, undated
b. <b>74</b>	Kilgore Committee	1945
b. <b>74</b>	Kimball, Fiske	1947 October 21

b. <b>74</b>	King, Carol	1939
b. <b>74</b>	Kirchwey, Freda	1941
b. <b>74</b>	Kirkpatrick, John	1940, undated
b. <b>74</b>	Kirstein, Lincoln	1949 March 30
b. <b>74</b>	Kiskadden, Margaret Rodakiewicz	undated
b. <b>74</b>	Klein, Lidia	1947 March 18
b. <b>74</b>	Klingenhofer, Doris	1947, undated
b. <b>74</b>	Klitgaard, Kaj	1938-1949
b. <b>7</b> 4	Kneering, Mr.	1949 February 28
b. <b>74</b>	Knox, Israel	1936-1938
b. <b>74</b>	Koch, Carl	1951 December 6
b. <b>7</b> 4	Koestler, Arthur	1942-1951, undated
b. <b>74</b>	Kohn, Hans	1948-1955
b. <b>74</b>	Konvitz, Milton R. (Milton Ridvas)	1929-1948
b. <b>7</b> 4	Kootz, Samuel Melvin	1947 October 22
b. <b>74</b>	Kopman, Benjamin	1937-1947
b. 74 b. 74	Kopman, Benjamin Koppell, H. G.	1937-1947 1938-1942
b. <b>74</b>	Koppell, H. G.	1938-1942 1937-1938,
b. <b>74</b> b. <b>74</b>	Koppell, H. G. Kornfeld, Kurt	1938-1942 1937-1938, undated
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Koppell, H. G. Kornfeld, Kurt Korzybski, Alfred	1938-1942 1937-1938, undated 1937-1938
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Koppell, H. G. Kornfeld, Kurt Korzybski, Alfred Kramer, Samuel Noah	1938-1942 1937-1938, undated 1937-1938 1947-1958
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Koppell, H. G. Kornfeld, Kurt Korzybski, Alfred Kramer, Samuel Noah Kraus, Hans Felix	1938-1942 1937-1938, undated 1937-1938 1947-1958 1939-1942
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Koppell, H. G. Kornfeld, Kurt Korzybski, Alfred Kramer, Samuel Noah Kraus, Hans Felix Krause, Friedrich	1938-1942 1937-1938, undated 1937-1938 1947-1958 1939-1942 1939
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Koppell, H. G. Kornfeld, Kurt Korzybski, Alfred Kramer, Samuel Noah Kraus, Hans Felix Krause, Friedrich Kreymborg, Alfred	1938-1942 1937-1938, undated 1937-1938 1947-1958 1939-1942 1939 1937-1948
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Koppell, H. G. Kornfeld, Kurt Korzybski, Alfred Kramer, Samuel Noah Kraus, Hans Felix Krause, Friedrich Kreymborg, Alfred	1938-1942 1937-1938, undated 1937-1938 1947-1958 1939-1942 1939 1937-1948 1951-1962
b. 74 b. 74	Koppell, H. G. Kornfeld, Kurt Korzybski, Alfred Kramer, Samuel Noah Kraus, Hans Felix Krause, Friedrich Kreymborg, Alfred Kubie, Lawrence S. (Lawrence Schlesinger)	1938-1942 1937-1938, undated 1937-1938 1947-1958 1939-1942 1939 1937-1948 1951-1962 1949

b. <b>74</b>	"L" General	1938-1962, undated
b. <b>74</b>	L. B. Fischer Publishing Corporation	1942-1943
b. <b>74</b>	Lachaise, Isabel	1937-1957, undated
b. 74	The Lakeside Press	1938-1948
b. <b>74</b>	Lamb, Beatrice	1940-1946, undated
b. 74	Lang, Daniel	1940
b. 74	Lasky, Mr.	1952 July 29
b. <b>74</b>	Latimer, Ronald Lane	1937-1938
b. <b>74</b>	Latzko, Andreas	1940-1946
b. 74	Laughlin, Ann	1956, undated
b. 74	Laughlin, Clarence John	1940-1941
b. <b>74</b>	Laughlin, James	1944-1953, undated
b. 74	Laughlin, Jay	1937-1946
b. <b>7</b> 4	Lawrence, Frieda von Richthofen	1937
b. <b>74</b>	Lawrence, Jessie	1935-1941
b. <b>74</b>	Lawrence, Robert	1955-1960, undated
b. 74	Lechlitner, Ruth	1938
b. <b>74</b>	Ledermann, Minna	1941
b. <b>74</b>	Lee, Amy Freeman	1942-1943
b. <b>74</b>	Leffert, Henry	1938-1939
b. <b>74</b>	Lehmann, Leo	1943 September 27
b. <b>7</b> 4	Leipzig Royal Fine Arts Academy	1951 November 29
b. <b>74</b>	Lennon, Florence Becker	1939
b. <b>74</b>	Léon, Felipe	1939-1940
b. <b>74</b>	Leiser, John	1942-1944
b. <b>7</b> 4	Lemont, Jessie	1940

b. <b>7</b> 4	Lerman, Leo	1949, undated
b. <b>74</b>	Lerner, Max 2 Folders	1938-1946
b. <b>7</b> 4	Lescaze, Mary Hughes 3 Folders	1937-1956, undated
b. <b>74</b>	Lescaze, William 2 Folders	1937-1949
b. <b>74</b>	Levi, Carlo	1947-1959, undated
b. <b>74</b>	Levin, Alvin Frederick	1939
b. <b>7</b> 4	Levitt, Frances	1946-1953
b. <b>75</b>	Levy, Julien	1952, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Lewis, H. H.	1939-1940, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Lewis, Robert	1940-1955, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Leyda, Jay	1948, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Liben, Meyer	1941-1944
b. <b>75</b>	Library of Congress	1940-1945
b. <b>75</b>	Liddle, Hesper	1948, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Lieber, Maxim	1937-1942
b. <b>75</b>	Liebovitz, David	1947-1948
b. <b>75</b>	Liebman, Charles	1946-1953
b. <b>75</b>	Life Magazine	1939-1946
b. <b>75</b>	Lincoln Warehouse Corporation	1950-1952
b. <b>75</b>	Lindey, Alexander	1940-1945
b. <b>75</b>	Lippman, Frances A.	1939-1948
b. <b>75</b>	Litvinov, M. M. (Maksim Maksimovich)	1943, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Lloyd, McAllister	1937-1939
b. <b>75</b>	Locher, Robert Evans	1951-1954
b. <b>75</b>	Loeb, Elinor G.	1939
b. <b>75</b>	London Camera Club	1949 March 9
b. <b>75</b>	London Gallery	1938-1939

b. <b>75</b>	London Photographic Salon	1949 March 9
b. <b>75</b>	London Times	1948
b. <b>75</b>	Lopez, Robert S. (Robert Sabatino)	1943 September 22
b. <b>75</b>	Los Angeles County Museum	1948 January 2
b. <b>75</b>	Losey, Joseph	1937
b. <b>75</b>	Lourie, Nora	1937, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Lovejoy, Arthur O. (Arthur Oncken)	1937, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Low, A. Ritchie	1945-1946, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Lowe-Porter, H. T. (Helen Tracy)	1939
b. <b>75</b>	Lowenfeld, Margaret	1958-1964
b. <b>75</b>	Lowry, Robert	1941-1942
b. <b>75</b>	Luhan, Mabel Dodge	1937-1943, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Lyons, Edward	1940-1948
b. <b>75</b>	"M" General 2 Folders	1937-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>75</b>	Maas, Willard	1938
b. <b>75</b>	Macdonald, Dwight	1940-1948, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Macdonald-Wright, Stanton	1946-1948, undated
b. <b>75</b>	MacDuffie, Marshall	1938-1939
b. <b>75</b>	MacIntyre, C. F. (Carlyle Ferren)	1937-1947
b. <b>75</b>	Mack, Gerstle	1937
b. <b>75</b>	Mackworth, Cecily	1938, undated
b. <b>75</b>	MacLeish, Archibald	1938-1945
b. <b>75</b>	Macmillan Company	1939-1943
b. <b>75</b>	Macpherson, Bryher	1938-1940
b. <b>75</b>	Madison, Charles A.	1941-1944
b. <b>75</b>	Magazine Digest	1940-1943
b. <b>75</b>	Magazine of Art	1948-1949

b. <b>75</b>	Maier, Joseph	1947-1948
b. <b>75</b>	Makepeace, LeRoy	1948
b. <b>75</b>	Mallan, Lloyd	1939-1943
b. <b>75</b>	Mallea, Edward	1939
b. <b>75</b>	Malraux, André	1937-1953
b. <b>75</b>	Maltz, Albert	1937
b. <b>75</b>	Mamlock, Margaret	1947-1953
b. <b>75</b>	Mangan, Sherry	1937, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Mangione, Jerre	1937-1938
b. <b>75</b>	Manheim, Ralph	1938-1948
b. <b>75</b>	Mann, Erika	1937-1942
b. <b>75</b>	Mann, Golo	1939, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Mann, Klaus	1937-1942
b. <b>75</b>	Mann, Thomas	1937-1946
b. <b>75</b>	Manship, Paul Includes letter to Alfred Stieglitz	1941 October 7
b. <b>75</b>	Marceau, Henri	1956-1959
b. <b>75</b>	Marcus, Elli	1946 November 11
b. <b>75</b>	Margules, De Hirsh	1940-1947
b. <b>75</b>	Marin, Grace Morley	1949 March 29
b. <b>75</b>	Marin, John	1937-1951
b. <b>75</b>	Markel, Lester	1949
b. <b>75</b>	Marshall, Lenore	1948
b. <b>75</b>	Marshall, Percival	1949
b. <b>75</b>	Marstin Press Inc.	1938-1949
b. <b>75</b>	Martin, Kingsley	1950-1952
b. <b>75</b>	Marvel, Josiah	1938
b. <b>75</b>	Marx, Carolyn	1938-1939
b. <b>75</b>	Marx, Olga	1939-1940
	Ivial X, Olga	1737-1740
b. <b>75</b>	Maslenikov, Oleg	1939-1940

b. <b>75</b>	Mason, Helen	1944, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Mather, Frank J. (Frank Jewett)	1938-1939
b. <b>75</b>	Matthias, Blanche	1937, undated
b. <b>75</b>	Matthias, George	1948-1950
b. <b>75</b>	Mathieu, Aaron M.	1940-1947
b. <b>75</b>	Matter, Mercedes	1953-1954
b. <b>75</b>	May, A. Wilfred	1938-1948
b. <b>75</b>	May, Rollo	1956-1961
b. <b>75</b>	Mayer, Elizabeth	1939-1940
b. <b>75</b>	Mayer, Milton	1939
b. <b>75</b>	Mayer, Morris Fritz	1945-1946
b. <b>75</b>	McAlmon, Robert	1937-1938
b. <b>75</b>	McAlpin, David H. (David Hunter)	1941-1948
b. <b>75</b>	McBride, Henry	1946
b. <b>75</b>	McCallister, Frank	1939
b. <b>75</b>	McCausland, Elizabeth	1937-1954
b. <b>75</b>	McCormick, Ada P.	1943-1947
b. <b>75</b> b. <b>75</b>	McCormick, Ada P. McCrum, Blanche Prichard	1943-1947 1947
b. <b>75</b>	McCrum, Blanche Prichard	1947 1937-1939,
b. 75 b. 75	McCrum, Blanche Prichard McIntosh, Millicent Carey	1947 1937-1939, undated 1951 November
b. 75 b. 75 b. 75	McCrum, Blanche Prichard McIntosh, Millicent Carey McIver, Loren	1947 1937-1939, undated 1951 November 2
b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75	McCrum, Blanche Prichard McIntosh, Millicent Carey McIver, Loren McManis, John	1947 1937-1939, undated 1951 November 2 1946-1948 1937-1938,
b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75	McCrum, Blanche Prichard McIntosh, Millicent Carey McIver, Loren McManis, John McWilliams, Carey	1947 1937-1939, undated 1951 November 2 1946-1948 1937-1938, undated
b. 75   b. 75   b. 75   b. 75   b. 75   b. 75	McCrum, Blanche PrichardMcIntosh, Millicent CareyMcIver, LorenMcManis, JohnMcWilliams, CareyMeitner, Clarisse	1947 1937-1939, undated 1951 November 2 1946-1948 1937-1938, undated 1940 1932-1948,
b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75	McCrum, Blanche PrichardMcIntosh, Millicent CareyMcIver, LorenMcManis, JohnMcWilliams, CareyMeitner, ClarisseMellquist, Jerome	1947 1937-1939, undated 1951 November 2 1946-1948 1937-1938, undated 1940 1932-1948, undated 1955-1956,
b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75 b. 75	McCrum, Blanche PrichardMcIntosh, Millicent CareyMcIver, LorenMcManis, JohnMcWilliams, CareyMeitner, ClarisseMellquist, JeromeMendelsohn, Luise	1947   1937-1939, undated   1951 November   1951 November   1946-1948   1937-1938, undated   1940   1932-1948, undated   1955-1956, undated
b. 75   b. 75	McCrum, Blanche PrichardMcIntosh, Millicent CareyMcIver, LorenMcManis, JohnMcWilliams, CareyMeitner, ClarisseMellquist, JeromeMendelsohn, LuiseMendeloff, Albert	1947   1937-1939, undated   1951 November   1951 November   1946-1948   1937-1938, undated   1940   1932-1948, undated   1955-1956, undated   1938

b. <b>75</b>	Messer, Mary Burt	1938-1946
b. <b>75</b>	Metcalf, Paul	1938-1946
b. <b>76</b>	Meyer, Adolf	1937
b. <b>76</b>	Meyer, Agnes Elizabeth Ernst	1938
b. <b>76</b>	Meyer, Annie Nathan	1939-1947, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Meyer, Gladys	1937-1938
b. <b>76</b>	Meyer, Gerard Previn	1937 December 16
b. <b>76</b>	M. H. de Young Memorial Museum	1947 April 3
b. <b>76</b>	Michael, Jerome	1938-1939
b. <b>76</b>	Milano, Paolo	1940-1941
b. <b>76</b>	Milgram, Morris	1942-1946
b. <b>76</b>	Miller, Dorothy C.	1947 November 7
b. <b>76</b>	Miller, Henry	1937-1943
b. <b>76</b>	Miller, Kenneth Hayes	1947 December 4
b. <b>76</b>	Miller, Richard	1937
b. <b>76</b>	Milliken, William Mathewson	1946
b. <b>76</b>	Milner, Lucille B.	1938-1939
b. <b>76</b>	Minicam Photography	1945, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Miracle, Anne	1939, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Mirkine-Guetzévitch, Boris	1951
b. <b>76</b>	Misch, Robert Jay	1939-1940
b. <b>76</b>	Missouri Historical Society	1952
b. <b>76</b>	Mittelman, Gertrude	1949 February 26
b. <b>76</b>	The Modern Quarterly	1939
b. <b>76</b>	Moffitt, John	1947 November 3
b. <b>76</b>	Moïse, Howard	1939-1941
b. <b>76</b>	Mondrian, Piet	1937-1941
b. <b>76</b>	Montclair Art Museum	1947 November 4
--------------	---	-------------------------------
b. <b>76</b>	Montgomery, Eleanor	1950-1955 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>76</b>	Moon-Adams, Dabney	1947 November 5
b. <b>76</b>	Moore, Harry T.	1952 August 3
b. <b>76</b>	Moore, Henry	1938
b. <b>76</b>	Moore, Marianne	1937-1959
b. <b>76</b>	Moore, Mrs. P. A.	1952
b. <b>76</b>	Moore, Nicholas	1939, undated
b. <b>76</b>	More, Herman	1946 October 25
b. <b>76</b>	Morgan, Anne	1947 May 12
b. <b>76</b>	Morgenthau, Rita Wallach	1953-1958, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Morris, Wright	1940-1942, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Motherwell, Hiram	1943
b. <b>76</b>	Mountbatten of Burma, Edwina Ashley Mountbatten, Countess	1951-1959, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Mowrer, Edgar Ansel	1943-1948
b. <b>76</b>	Muir, Edwin	1940-1941
b. <b>76</b>	Mullins, Helene	1940, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Mumford, Lewis 3 Folders	1933-1960
b. <b>76</b>	Munson, Gorham Bert	1938
b. <b>76</b>	Munson-Williams-Proctor Institute	1946 September 14
b. <b>76</b>	Murray, Florence	1943
b. <b>76</b>	Murray, Pauli	1943-1946, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Murry, John Middleton	1937-1947
b. <b>76</b>	Museum of Fine Arts, Houston	1949 January 11
b. <b>76</b>	Museum of Modern Art	1932-1960, undated

b. <b>76</b>	Museum of the City of New York	1947 May 22
b. <b>76</b>	Musil, Robert	1938-1939
b. <b>76</b>	Myrdal, Gunnar	1943 November 16
b. <b>76</b>	"N" General	1938-1951
b. <b>76</b>	Naess, Elsa	1952
b. <b>76</b>	Nadelman, Elie	1949, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Nagel, Hildegard	1938-1939, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Nagle, Elizabeth	1948, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Nahm, Horace H.	1939
b. <b>76</b>	Naill, Mahlon	1942-1946
b. <b>76</b>	The Nation	1938-1947
b. <b>76</b>	The National Cyclopedia of American Biography	1946
b. <b>76</b>	Navenberg, F. P.	1944-1945
b. <b>76</b>	Neagoe, Peter	1937-1938
b. <b>76</b>	Nehru, Jawarhalal	1951-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>76</b>	Nehru, Rajan	1952-1955
b. <b>76</b>	Neider, Charles	1945-1947
b. <b>76</b>	Neumann, Erich	1958, undated
b. <b>76</b>	Neumann, J. B. (Jsrael Ber)	1951 November 28
b. <b>76</b>	Neuse, Werner	1951 March 19
b. <b>76</b>	Newark Museum	1947
b. <b>76</b>	New English Weekly	1937-1938
b. <b>76</b>	Newberry Library	1948-1949
b. <b>76</b>	Newhall, Beaumont & Nancy 2 <i>Folders</i>	1940-1957
b. <b>76</b>	New Masses	1947
b. <b>76</b>	New Republic	1938-1947
b. <b>76</b>	Newsweek	1949 January 17
b. <b>76</b>	New York Camera Club	1947 March 7

b. <b>76</b>	The New Yorker	1938-1948
b. <b>76</b>	New York Herald Tribune	1939-1949
b. <b>76</b>	New York (N.Y.) Department of Finance	1946-1953
b. <b>76</b>	New York (State) Department of State	1946-1947
b. <b>76</b>	The New York Post	1939-1947
b. <b>76</b>	New York Public Library	1947 September 10
b. <b>76</b>	New York Times	1939-1948
b. <b>76</b>	Nicholson, Irving	1941-1942
b. <b>76</b>	Niclas, Yolla	1946-1947
b. <b>76</b>	Niebuhr, Reinhold	1937
b. <b>77</b>	Nijinsky, Romola de Pulszky	1937-1940, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Nikhilananda, Swami	1947 December 5
b. <b>77</b>	Nin, Anaïs	1936-1944, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Nomad, Max	1938-1941
b. <b>77</b>	Norden, Marika	1939, undated
b. 77	Norfolk Museum	1953-1954
b. <b>77</b>	Northrop, F. S. C. (Filmer Stuart Cuckow)	1947 May 27
b. <b>77</b>	La Nouvelle Saison	1938-1939
b. <b>77</b>	Novack, George	1941-1942
b. <b>77</b>	Novell, Elizabeth	1937-1938
b. 77	NRF (Firm)	1938-1939
b. <b>77</b>	Nuhn, Ferner	1938-1939
b. 77	"O" General	1934-1938
b. 77	O'Brien, Edward	1938-1941
b. <b>77</b>	Ocampo, Victoria	1937-1941
b. 77	O'Connor, John	1947 March 18
b. <b>77</b>	Odets, Clifford	1937-1946, undated

b. <b>77</b>	Of, George F.	1947 December 4
b. 77	Oko, Dorothy	1948 January 9
b. 77	Olivet College Book Store	1938
b. <b>77</b>	Olson, Charles	1937-1946, undated
b. 77	O'Neill, Eugene	1937-1941
b. <b>77</b>	O'Neill, Hugh A.	undated
b. <b>77</b>	Oprecht, Emil	1938-1939
b. <b>77</b>	Osborn, Fairfield	1950-1954 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>77</b>	Oswald, Marianne	1946, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Ottley, Roi	1944
b. <b>77</b>	"P" General	1938-1957, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Pach, Walter	1937-1954, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Padover, Saul Kussiel	1951-1958
b. 77 b. 77	Padover, Saul Kussiel Page, Christina	1951-1958 1945-1948
b. <b>77</b>	Page, Christina	1945-1948
b. 77 b. 77	Page, Christina Palmer, Carleton H.	1945-1948 1949 January 3
b. 77 b. 77 b. 77	Page, Christina Palmer, Carleton H. Palmer, George Anthony	1945-1948 1949 January 3 1937-1938
b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77	Page, Christina         Palmer, Carleton H.         Palmer, George Anthony         Palmer, Robert         Pandit, Krishna, Lekha, Raja & Rita	1945-1948 1949 January 3 1937-1938 1946, undated
b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77	Page, ChristinaPalmer, Carleton H.Palmer, George AnthonyPalmer, RobertPandit, Krishna, Lekha, Raja & Rita 2 Folders	1945-1948 1949 January 3 1937-1938 1946, undated 1944-1956 1946 November
b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77	Page, ChristinaPalmer, Carleton H.Palmer, George AnthonyPalmer, RobertPandit, Krishna, Lekha, Raja & Rita 2 FoldersParker, Mr.	1945-1948 1949 January 3 1937-1938 1946, undated 1944-1956 1946 November 1
b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77	Page, ChristinaPalmer, Carleton H.Palmer, George AnthonyPalmer, RobertPandit, Krishna, Lekha, Raja & Rita 2 FoldersParker, Mr.Parran, Thomas	1945-1948 1949 January 3 1937-1938 1946, undated 1944-1956 1946 November 1 1938
b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77	Page, ChristinaPalmer, Carleton H.Palmer, George AnthonyPalmer, RobertPandit, Krishna, Lekha, Raja & Rita 2 FoldersParker, Mr.Parran, ThomasParsons, Elsie Worthington Clews	1945-1948 1949 January 3 1937-1938 1946, undated 1944-1956 1946 November 1 1938 1938
b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77 b. 77	Page, ChristinaPalmer, Carleton H.Palmer, George AnthonyPalmer, RobertPandit, Krishna, Lekha, Raja & Rita 2 FoldersParker, Mr.Parran, ThomasParsons, Elsie Worthington ClewsPartisan Review	1945-1948 1949 January 3 1937-1938 1946, undated 1944-1956 1946 November 1 1938 1938 1938 1939, undated 1937-1944,

b. <b>77</b>	Peggram, Reed Edward	1938-1941, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Pellegrini & Cudahy	1947-1959, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Pemberton, Brock	undated
b. <b>77</b>	Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts	1947-1954
b. <b>77</b>	Pereda, Prudencio de	1939-1941
b. <b>77</b>	Perera, Dorothy	1938-1940, undated
b. 77	Perlès, Alfred	1937-1939
b. 77	Perry, Bernard B.	1952-1955
b. 77	Perry, Donald I.	1956-1961
b. 77	Perry, Leslie S.	1948
b. <b>77</b>	Perry, Ralph Barton	1937-1938
b. 77	Philadelphia Museum of Art	1948-1969
b. 77	Phillips, Duncan & Marjorie	1946-1947
b. 77	Phillips, Leslie Gordon	1950-1951, undated
b. 77	Photogravure and Color Company	1953 December 14
b. 77	Picabia, Madam	1954 March 5
b. 77	Pickett, Clarence	1938-1941
b. <b>77</b>	Pilot Press	1946-1947
b. 77	Pilpel, Harriet F.	1938-1947, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Pink, Louis H.	1945
b. <b>77</b>	Piotrowski, Zygmunt	1938
b. <b>77</b>	Piscator, Erwin & Maria	1941-1948
b. <b>77</b>	Pitts, Rebecca E.	1937-1941
b. <b>77</b>	Pittsburgh Salon of Photography	undated
b. <b>77</b>	P M Daily	1943-1948
b. <b>77</b>	Poetry Magazine	1938-1939, undated

b. 77	Politzer, Heinz	1938-1939
b. <b>77</b>	Pollitzer, Anita	1947, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Polack, J. H.	1941
b. 77	Pollak, Franklin	1939-1942
b. <b>77</b>	Pond, Cordelia Sargent	1948 January 9
b. <b>77</b>	Popular Photography	1948
b. <b>77</b>	Porter, Aline & Eliot	1946-1959
b. <b>77</b>	Porter, Fairfield	1947 June 28
b. <b>77</b>	Porter, Harriette Wilbur	1941
b. 77	Porter, Katherine Anne	1937-1938
b. <b>77</b>	Post, C. Gordon (Charles Gordon)	1941
b. <b>77</b>	Poulos, Constantine	1939
b. <b>77</b>	Pouzzner, Bessie L.	1947 November 21
b. <b>77</b>	Powell, Clarence Alva	1941-1948
b. <b>77</b>	Powers, Marcella	1946-1947
b. <b>77</b>	Pozner, Vladimir	1941-1942
b. <b>77</b>	Pratt Institute	1961-1963
b. <b>77</b>	Prescott, Joseph	1940
b. <b>77</b>	Preston, John Hyde	1937
b. <b>77</b>	Princeton University Press	1938
b. <b>77</b>	Printers' Ink	1949 January 7
b. 77	Prosser, Margaret	1947-1951
b. 77	Prombaum, Sophie	1940-1943
b. <b>77</b>	Pucciani, Oreste F.	1947-1948
b. 77	Puma, Fernando	1946-1947
b. <b>77</b>	Purcell, Gray	1948, undated
b. 77	Putnam, Phelps	1937
b. 77	"Q" General	1938-1946
b. <b>77</b>	Querido Verlag	1937-1938

b. <b>77</b>	Quinn, John	1947 November 25
b. <b>77</b>	Quinn, Kerker	1938-1941, undated
b. <b>77</b>	Quittner, G. F.	1947 December 11
b. <b>78</b>	"R" General	1934-1948 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rabinowitch, Joseph	1937-1946
b. <b>78</b>	Radhakrishnan, S. (Sarvepalli)	1953-1955
b. <b>78</b>	Rahv, Philip	1939-1944
b. <b>78</b>	Rainer, Luise	1938-1957, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Raiziss, Sona	1938
b. <b>78</b>	Rajagopalachari, C. (Chakravarti)	1950-1954 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>78</b>	Raja Singam, S. Durai	1952-1953
b. <b>78</b>	Rand McNally and Company	1939
b. <b>78</b>	Randolph-Macon Woman's College	1949 January 6
b. 78	Random House, Inc.	1938-1947
b. <b>78</b>	Rao, Raja	1951-1954, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rao, Shanta	1955-1963, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Ratliff, Beulah Amidon	1937
b. <b>78</b>	Raymund, Bernard	1946-1947, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Read, Herbert	1946
b. 78	Reddick, Lawrence Dunbar	1946, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Reehl Litho Company	1939
b. 78	Rehm, Mary Torr	1948, undated
b. 78	Reis, Arthur M.	1938
b. 78	Reis, Lincoln	1937-1938
b. <b>78</b>	Reis, Rebecca	1939, undated

b. <b>78</b>	Reiss, Lionel S. (Lionel Samson)	1946 December 18
b. <b>78</b>	Replansky, Naomi	1945-1948
b. <b>78</b>	Revista Devenir	1949
b. <b>78</b>	Rhoades, Katharine N.	1946-1948
b. <b>78</b>	Rice, Virginia	1937
b. <b>78</b>	Rich, Daniel Catton	1946-1947
b. <b>78</b>	Richards, Carol	1941, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Richardson, Dorothy	1939, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Richman, Robert	1952
b. <b>78</b>	Richter, Hans	1944-1958 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>78</b>	Riding, Laura	1937, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rie, Robert	1939-1946
b. <b>78</b>	Riesel, Victor	1941-1942, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Riesman, Evelyn & David	1939-1959, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Riley, Maude Kemper	1946-1947
b. <b>78</b>	Ringel, Fred J. (Fred Julius)	1937-1947
b. <b>78</b>	Ritter, Christl	1939-1946
b. 78	Roberts, Donald A.	1950
b. 78	Robertson, Constance Noyes	1938
b. 78	Robinson, Edward G.	1958, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Robinson, Florence H.	1948-1949
b. <b>78</b>	Robinson, T. C.	1938-1940
b. <b>78</b>	Rockefeller, John, Jr.	1946 September 3
b. <b>78</b>	Rodakiewicz, Henwar	1940-1949
b. <b>78</b>	Roditi, Edouard	1939-1940, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rodman, Selden	1939, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rolo, Charles	1949

b. 78	Rome, Harold	1938
b. <b>78</b>	Ronnebeck, Louise	1949
b. <b>78</b>	Roosevelt, Eleanor	1939-1962 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rosenbaum, Ira	1937, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rosenfeld, Paul <i>2 Folders</i> Includes photographs, newspaper clippings and other printed material relating to Paul Rosenfeld.	1936-1947
b. <b>78</b>	Roskolenko, Harry	1937-1945
b. <b>78</b>	Ross, Cary 2 Folders	1932-1938, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Ross, E. A.	1938
b. <b>78</b>	Rothschild, Alix, baroness de	1954-1962 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rothschild, Bethsabée de, baroness	1957-1958
b. <b>78</b>	Rougemont, Denis de	1941-1947, undated
b. 78	Rounseville, Robert	1951, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rudd, Martin	1938, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rugg, Harold	1937-1947
b. <b>78</b>	Rukeyser, Muriel	1937-1946, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Rusk, William Sener	1939-1943, undated
b. <b>78</b>	Ryan, W. Carson (Will Carson)	1938
b. <b>78</b>	Ryserson, Edward	1941-1947, undated
b. <b>79</b>	"S" General	1934-1955 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>79</b>	Sachs, Alexander	1938-1940, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Sahgal, Gautam & Tara	1950-1957, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Saint-Gaudens, Homer	1947 May 27
b. <b>79</b>	Saint-John Perse	1950-1956

b. <b>79</b>	Salinas, Marcel	1958-1959
b. <b>79</b>	Salmony, A. (Alfred)	1950-1957, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Salsamendi, A.	1960-1962
b. <b>79</b>	Salt, Sidney	1940, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Salter, L. J.	1939-1946
b. <b>79</b>	Salvemini, Gaetano	1939-1944
b. <b>79</b>	Salzburg Seminar in American Studies	1950
b. <b>79</b>	Samson, Hugh	1940-1941
b. <b>79</b>	San Francisco Museum of Art	1947-1958
b. <b>79</b>	Sanger, Margaret	1937-1952
b. <b>79</b>	Santayara, George	1937
b. <b>79</b>	Sargent, Porter	1939-1943
b. <b>79</b>	Saroyan, William	1937-1941, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Sartre, Jean-Paul	1946-1948
b. <b>79</b>	Saturday Review of Literature	1949
b. <b>79</b> b. <b>79</b>	Saturday Review of Literature Saunders, Marion	1949 1937-1941
b. <b>79</b>	Saunders, Marion	1937-1941
b. <b>79</b> b. <b>79</b>	Saunders, Marion Savage, Leonard J.	1937-1941 1947
b. 79 b. 79 b. 79	Saunders, Marion Savage, Leonard J. Schack, William	1937-1941 1947 1940-1941
b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79	Saunders, Marion Savage, Leonard J. Schack, William Schaefer, Alice	1937-1941 1947 1940-1941 1940-1949
b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79	Saunders, MarionSavage, Leonard J.Schack, WilliamSchaefer, AliceSchafer, Roger	1937-1941 1947 1940-1941 1940-1949 undated
b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79	Saunders, MarionSavage, Leonard J.Schack, WilliamSchaefer, AliceSchafer, RogerSchapiro, Meyer	1937-1941 1947 1940-1941 1940-1949 undated 1937-1939
b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79	Saunders, MarionSavage, Leonard J.Schack, WilliamSchaefer, AliceSchafer, RogerSchapiro, MeyerScheler, Michael B.	1937-1941 1947 1940-1941 1940-1949 undated 1937-1939 1933-1943
b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79 b. 79	Saunders, MarionSavage, Leonard J.Schack, WilliamSchaefer, AliceSchafer, RogerSchafer, RogerSchapiro, MeyerScheler, Michael B.Schiffer, Sidney	1937-1941 1947 1940-1941 1940-1949 undated 1937-1939 1933-1943 1951
b. 79 b. 79	Saunders, MarionSavage, Leonard J.Schack, WilliamSchaefer, AliceSchafer, RogerSchafer, RogerSchapiro, MeyerScheler, Michael B.Schiffer, SidneySchiffman, Joseph	1937-1941 1947 1940-1941 1940-1949 undated 1937-1939 1933-1943 1951 1950-1951
b. 79 b. 79	Saunders, MarionSavage, Leonard J.Schack, WilliamSchaefer, AliceSchafer, RogerSchafer, RogerSchapiro, MeyerScheler, Michael B.Schiffer, SidneySchiffman, JosephSchnee, Charlotte R.	1937-1941 1947 1940-1941 1940-1949 undated 1937-1939 1933-1943 1951 1950-1951 1939 1953-1954,
b. 79 b. 79	Saunders, MarionSavage, Leonard J.Schack, WilliamSchaefer, AliceSchafer, RogerSchafer, RogerSchapiro, MeyerScheler, Michael B.Schiffer, SidneySchiffman, JosephSchnee, Charlotte R.Schneider, Alexander	1937-1941 1947 1940-1941 1940-1949 undated 1937-1939 1933-1943 1951 1950-1951 1939 1953-1954, undated 1939-1942,

b. <b>79</b>	Schoenberg, Arnold	1938
b. <b>79</b>	Scholastic Magazines	1947 December 23
b. <b>79</b>	Schorer, Mark	1940, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Schroeder, Theo	1940, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Schubart, Dorothy	1946-1949
b. <b>79</b>	Schubart, Selma Stieglitz 2 Folders	1946-1949, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Schubart, William Howard	1941-1942, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Schubert, David	1938, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Schuman, Frederick L. (Frederick Lewis)	1941-1946
b. <b>79</b>	Schuman, Robert	1943
b. <b>79</b>	Schuman, William	1938-1940, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Schuster, M. Lincoln (Max Lincoln)	1946
b. <b>79</b>	Schwab, Arthur	1948 January 13
b. <b>79</b>	Schwartz, Delmore	1937-1939
b. <b>79</b>	Schweitzer, Albert	1937
b. <b>79</b>	Schwimmer, Rosika	1937-1939
b. <b>79</b>	Scott, Evelyn	1937-1939, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Scott, Nathan	1951
b. <b>79</b>	Seaver, Edwin	1938-1941, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Seaver, Esther Isabel	1941-1943
b. <b>79</b>	Seff, Manuel	1946
b. <b>79</b>	Seidenberg, Roderick	1938, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Seldes, George	1939, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Seldes, Gilbert	1938-1940, undated
b. <b>79</b>	<i>Sele Art</i> Includes correspondence relating to <i>Sele Art</i> .	1952-1953

b. <b>79</b>	Seligmann, André	1947 December 22
b. <b>79</b>	Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)	1939-1947
b. <b>79</b>	Selvin, Paul	1947-1948
b. <b>79</b>	Selz, Peter	1958-1963, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Sereno, Renzo	1939
b. <b>79</b>	Sergel, Roger	1937
b. <b>79</b>	Sessions, Roger	1937-1940, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Seven	1939, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Seward, William	1942-1945
b. <b>79</b>	Seyd, Felizia	1939-1940, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Shand, William	1945-1946
b. <b>79</b>	Shapira, Nathan	1958-1963
b. <b>79</b>	Sharp, Mary	1949 January 3
b. <b>79</b>	Shaw, George Bernard	1938-1951
b. <b>79</b>	Shaw, Irwin	1937-1939
b. <b>79</b>	Sheeler, Charles	1948, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Sheyne, Mikhail 2 Folders	1940-1954
b. <b>79</b>	Shinn, Walter Scott	1947 March 13
b. <b>79</b>	Shipley, Joseph	1940-1941
b. <b>79</b>	Schultz, L. B.	1937
b. <b>79</b>	Sibley, Charles	1939
b. <b>79</b>	Silone, Ignazio & Darina	1937-1954
b. <b>79</b>	Silva, Anil de	1958-1960, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Simonson, Lee	1947 February 27
b. <b>79</b>	Singer, Caroline	1939, undated
b. <b>79</b>	Singh, Madanjeet	1952-1957

	1946-1958, undated
b. 79 Sipley, Lewis Walton	1954 April 29
b. 79 Slochower, Harry	1939-1946
b. 79 Slonimsky, Nicolas	1938
	1937-1939, undated
b. 79 Smith, Carleton Sprague	1938
	1944-1958, undated
	1938-1940, undated
b. 80 Smith, T. V.	1938
	1947 December 29
	1947 November 1
b. 80 Social Frontier	1938-1939
b. 80 Sonnenberg, Benjamin	1947, undated
b. 80 The Southern Review	1938-1939
	1947 December 18
b. 80 Speiser, Maurice J. (Maurice Joseph)	1940-1946
	1937-1955, undated
b. 80 Spingarn, Arthur B. (Arthur Barnett)	1940
b. 80 Spivacke, Harold	1938
b. 80 Spoerri, Viviane	1948
b. 80 Sprinchorn, Carl	1954 August 10
b. 80 Stark, Irwin	1941-1946
b. 80 Stark, John	1946
	1953, undated

b. 80	Steichen, Edward	1942-1951, undated
b. 80	Stein, Gertrude	1937-1947
b. 80	Stein, Leo	1946-1947, undated
b. 80	Steinberg, Saul & Sterne, Hedda	1950-1952, undated
b. 80	Stern, Leo	1947-1948
b. 80	Stettheimer, Ettie	1946-1947
b. 80	Stevens, Edward S.	1948
b. 80	Stewart, C. I.	1938
b. 80	Stewart, Dorothy N. (Dorothy Newkirk)	1947 December 18
b. 80	Stiefel, Babette	1945-1948
b. 80	Stieglitz, Mrs. Albert H.	1947 June 12
b. 80	Stieglitz, Edward	1953 December 3
b. 80	Stieglitz, Julius	1953
b. 80	Stieglitz, Leopold	1944-1946, undated
b. 80	Stilwell, Elsie	1948
b. 80	Stoloff, Carolyn	1948
b. 80	Straight, John H.	1952-1955
b. 80	Straight, Michael	1941-1942
b. 80	Strand, Paul	1937-1948
b. 80	Strasser, John A.	1938, undated
b. 80	Straus, Flora	undated
b.80	Straus, Roger	1950-1964
b. 80	Stravinsky, Igor	1940 January 3
b. 80	Studebaker, J. W. (John Ward)	1938-1939
b. 80	Summers, V. T.	1947
b. 80	Sussman, Aaron	1952
b.80	Sutton, Eric	1947

b. <b>80</b>	Swallow, Alan	1941-1942
b. 80	Swan, Emmy	1937-1941
b. 80	Swan, Maurice	1940-1945, undated
b. 80	Sweeney, James Johnson	1946-1948
b. 80	Swing, Raymond	1953-1954
b. 80	Sykes, Gerald 2 Folders	1937-1957, undated
b. 80	"T" General	1935-1951, undated
b. 80	Taft, Robert	1946 November 26
b. 80	Tagliacozzo, Enzo	1944
b. 80	Taglicht, Edith	1940
b. 80	Talmadge, Irving DeWitt	1938-1939
b. 80	Tate, Allen	1937
b. 80	Tausig, Mrs. Karl	1952
b. 80	Taylor, Francis Henry	1946 November 7
b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, Francis Henry Taylor, Harold	
		7
b. 80	Taylor, Harold	7 1950-1959
b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, Harold Taylor, Prentiss	7 1950-1959 1937 1937-1940,
b. 80 b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, Harold Taylor, Prentiss Teall, Dorothy	7 1950-1959 1937 1937-1940, undated
b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, Harold Taylor, Prentiss Teall, Dorothy Tennant, John	7 1950-1959 1937 1937-1940, undated 1948-1949
b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, Harold         Taylor, Prentiss         Teall, Dorothy         Tennant, John         Thierry, James Francis	7 1950-1959 1937 1937-1940, undated 1948-1949 1937 1937-1939,
b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, HaroldTaylor, PrentissTeall, DorothyTennant, JohnThierry, James FrancisThoma, Richard	7 1950-1959 1937 1937-1940, undated 1948-1949 1937 1937-1939, undated
b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, HaroldTaylor, PrentissTeall, DorothyTennant, JohnThierry, James FrancisThoma, RichardThomas, Dylan	7 1950-1959 1937 1937-1940, undated 1948-1949 1937 1937-1939, undated 1938 February 19
b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, HaroldTaylor, PrentissTeall, DorothyTennant, JohnThierry, James FrancisThoma, RichardThomas, DylanThomas, Evan	7 1950-1959 1937 1937-1940, undated 1948-1949 1937 1937-1939, undated 1938 February 19 1938
b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, Harold Taylor, Prentiss Teall, Dorothy Tennant, John Thierry, James Francis Thoma, Richard Thomas, Dylan Thomas, Evan	7 1950-1959 1937 1937-1940, undated 1948-1949 1937 1937-1939, undated 1938 February 19 1938 1937 1938-1954,
b. 80 b. 80	Taylor, HaroldTaylor, PrentissTeall, DorothyTennant, JohnThierry, James FrancisThoma, RichardThomas, DylanThomas, EvanThomas, LenoireThomas, Norman	7         1950-1959         1937         1937-1940, undated         1937-1949, undated         1937         1937         1937-1939, undated         1938 February 19         1938         1937         1938         1937         1938         1937

b. 80	Thompson, Dorothy	1938-1942
b. 80	Time Magazine	1946-1949
b. 80	Todd, Edwin	1941-1945
b. 80	Todrin, Boris	1937
b. 80	Tofel, Jennings	1937-1948, undated
b. 80	Toller, Ernst	1937-1939
b. 80	Tolstoy, Alexandra	1941
b. 80	Toomer, Jean	1938-1947
b. 80	Town Hall, Inc.	1938
b. 80	Townsend, Willard S.	1945
b. 80	Toynbee, Arnold	1937
b. 80	Tozier, Roy	1940-1941 <i>,</i> undated
b. 80	Trager, Frank	1940-1941
b. 80	Trowbridge, W. D.	1939
b. 80	True, Dorothy	1948, undated
b. 80	Tucci, Nicolo	1947, undated
b. 80	Turnbull, Eleanor	1940-1947
b. 80	Tyler, Parker	1937-1941
b. 80	Tzara, Tristan	1953-1954
b. 80	″U″ General	1938-1963, undated
b. 80	Uhse, Bob	1939, undated
b. 80	Union Review	1940
b. 80	United States. Department of the Treasury	1951 December 19
b. 80	United States International Book Association	1946-1947, undated
b. 80	University of Minnesota	1947
b. 80	University of Rochester. Memorial Art Gallery	1947
b. 80	Untermeyer, Louis	1939-1941

b. 80	Urquhart, Fred	1940-1942, undated
b. 80	U. S. Camera	1947
b. 80	"V" General	1937-1947, undated
b. 80	Vallentin, Antonina	1948-1956 <i>,</i> undated
b. 80	Vanderlyn, Leon	1941, undated
b. 80	Van Doren, Carl	1946 September 7
b. 80	Vanguard Booksellers	1942-1943
b. 80	Van Landigham, Adelaide	1949, undated
b. 80	Van Loan, Dorothy	1948, undated
b. <b>80</b>	Van Norman, Mabel	1948
b. <b>80</b>	Van Vechten, Carl <i>2 Folders</i> Includes letter to Alfred Stieglitz.	1947-1952, undated
b. 80	Varese, Edgar & Louise	1938-1947, undated
b. 80	Venturi, Lionello	1946-1947
b. 80	Victoria and Albert Museum	1947 June 17
b. 80	Viertel, Berthold	1946
b. 80	Viking Press	1938-1947, undated
b. 80	Villa, José García	1949-1959, undated
b. 80	Villard, Léonie	1937
b. 80	Vinton, Warren Jay	1938
b. 80	Vladeck, B. (Baruch)	1937-1938
b. 80	"W" General	1937-1949, undated
b. 80	Wadsworth Atheneum	1947 March 7
b. 80	Wagner, Elizabeth Archibald	1937, undated
b. 80	Walden School	1941
b. 80	Walkowitz, Abraham	1946-1947

b. 80	Walsh, Mary R.	1939-1940
b. 80	Walt Whitman School	1941
b. 81	War Department	1947-1948
b. 81	Ward, Harry Frederick	1938
b. <b>81</b>	Warner, Keith	1946-1953 <i>,</i> undated
b. 81	Washington Post	1947-1948
b. 81	Webb, M. J.	1952
b. <b>81</b>	Webb, Todd	1942-1947, undated
b. 81	Weber, Brom	1940-1955, undated
b. 81	Webster, Harvey Curtis	1940-1941
b. 81	Weeks, Edward	1947 March 20
b. 81	Weichsel, Florence K.	1947 June 24
b. 81	Weigel, Henrietta	1940
b. 81	Weinberg, Mr.	1949 February 10
b. 81	Weinberger, Harry	1939
b. 81	Weinstein, Charles C.	1941-1943
b. 81	Weiss, Alma	1949 March 7
b. 81	Weiss, Paul	1938-1939
b. 81	Weitzman, Bernard	1948-1949
b. 81	Welles, Mary	1940-1941, undated
b. 81	Wells, Cady	1947
b. 81	Wertham, Fredric	1946
b. 81	Wertheim, Maurice	1948 January 15
b. 81	Wescott, Glenway	1937
b. 81	Westerfield, Hargis	1945, undated
b. 81	Weston, Brett	1952-1955, undated
b. <b>81</b>	Weston, Dorothy & Edward	1946-1951, undated

b. <b>81</b>	Wheeler, Emily L.	1947-1949
b. <b>81</b>	Wheeler, Monroe	1937-1947, undated
b. 81	Wheelwright, John	1931-1937
b. 81	Wheelwright, Mary	1947 March 10
b. 81	Whipple, Leon	1938-1941
b. 81	White, Clarence H.	1947-1948
b. 81	White, Katherine Anne	1946-1947
b. 81	White, Kenneth	1937-1938
b. 81	White, Minor	1953-1957
b. 81	Whitehead, Alfred North	1937-1938
b. 81	Whitney Museum of American Art	1947-1954
b. 81	Who's Who in America	1947 July 11
b. 81	Whyte Bookshop	1939
b. 81	Wiener, Alma	1946, undated
b. 81	Wight, Frederick	circa 1955-1961
b. 81	Wilder, Charlotte	1937-1940
b. <b>81</b>	Wilder, Thornton	1940
b. 81	Williams, Oscar	1938-1941
b. 81	Williams, Ruth	1938-1941, undated
b. 81	Williams, William Carlos	1937-1958
b. 81	Wills, Arthur	1938-1939
b. 81	Wilson, Edmund	1937-1947
b. 81	Wilson, Gilbert	1939
b. 81	Wilson, Mildred	1940, undated
b. 81	Wilson, Rosalind	1952
b. <b>81</b>	Winston, Lydia	1946-1949, undated
b. 81	Winston, Richard	1946
b. 81	Wise, James Waterman	1943
b. 81	Wise, Raymond	1939

b. <b>81</b>	Wise, Stephen	1939
b. <b>81</b>	Withington, Robert	1938-1939
b. <b>81</b>	Witkin, Dick	1940
b. <b>81</b>	Wittenborn, G.	1947 March 19
b. <b>81</b>	Wolf, Victoria	1941, undated
b. 81	Wolff, Helen	1941-1942
b. 81	Wolff, Kurt	1941-1946
b. 81	Woodburn, John	1946-1948
b. 81	Woodring, Carl R.	1947, undated
b. 81	Woods, Glennyth M.	1945-1949
b. <b>81</b>	Worcester Art Museum	1948-1949
b. 81	Worth, Marie	1942-1945, undated
b. <b>81</b>	Wright, Cedric	1948, undated
b. <b>81</b>	Wright, Frank Lloyd	1937-1948
b. 81	Wright, George	1955-1956
		1000
b. <b>81</b>	Wright, Mary Buckland	1938
b. 81 b. 81	Wright, Mary Buckland Wright, Richard	1938 circa 1946-1956
b. <b>81</b>	Wright, Richard	circa 1946-1956
b. 81 b. 81	Wright, Richard Wurst, Margarethe	circa 1946-1956 1943, undated
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Wright, Richard Wurst, Margarethe Württembergische Landesbibliothek. Hölderlin-Archiv	circa 1946-1956 1943, undated 1952
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Wright, Richard Wurst, Margarethe Württembergische Landesbibliothek. Hölderlin-Archiv W. W. Norton & Company	circa 1946-1956 1943, undated 1952 1941-1946 1939-1940,
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Wright, Richard Wurst, Margarethe Württembergische Landesbibliothek. Hölderlin-Archiv W. W. Norton & Company "Y" General	circa 1946-1956 1943, undated 1952 1941-1946 1939-1940, undated
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Wright, Richard         Wurst, Margarethe         Württembergische Landesbibliothek. Hölderlin-Archiv         W. W. Norton & Company         "Y" General         Yarmolinsky, Avrahm	circa 1946-1956 1943, undated 1952 1941-1946 1939-1940, undated 1938-1939
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Wright, Richard         Wurst, Margarethe         Württembergische Landesbibliothek. Hölderlin-Archiv         W. W. Norton & Company         "Y" General         Yarmolinsky, Avrahm         Yergan, Max	circa 1946-1956 1943, undated 1952 1941-1946 1939-1940, undated 1938-1939 1939
b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81 b. 81	Wright, RichardWurst, MargaretheWürttembergische Landesbibliothek. Hölderlin-ArchivW. W. Norton & Company"Y" GeneralYarmolinsky, AvrahmYergan, MaxYorck, Ruth	circa 1946-1956 1943, undated 1952 1941-1946 1939-1940, undated 1938-1939 1939 1939-1964, undated
b. 81 b. 81	Wright, RichardWurst, MargaretheWürttembergische Landesbibliothek. Hölderlin-ArchivW. W. Norton & Company"Y" GeneralYarmolinsky, AvrahmYergan, MaxYorck, RuthYoung, Anita	circa 1946-1956 1943, undated 1952 1941-1946 1939-1940, undated 1938-1939 1939 1939 1939-1964, undated 1948 January 4
b. 81         b. 81	Wright, Richard         Wurst, Margarethe         Württembergische Landesbibliothek. Hölderlin-Archiv         W. W. Norton & Company         "Y" General         Yarmolinsky, Avrahm         Yergan, Max         Yorck, Ruth         Young, Anita         Young, Art	circa 1946-1956 1943, undated 1952 1941-1946 1939-1940, undated 1938-1939 1939 1939 1939-1964, undated 1948 January 4 1937
b. 81 b. 81	Wright, RichardWurst, MargaretheWürttembergische Landesbibliothek. Hölderlin-ArchivW. W. Norton & Company"Y" GeneralYarmolinsky, AvrahmYergan, MaxYorck, RuthYoung, AnitaYoung, ArtYoung, Frederic H.	<ul> <li>circa 1946-1956</li> <li>1943, undated</li> <li>1952</li> <li>1941-1946</li> <li>1939-1940, undated</li> <li>1938-1939</li> <li>1939</li> <li>1939</li> <li>1939-1964, undated</li> <li>1948 January 4</li> <li>1937</li> <li>1946-1948</li> </ul>

b. 81	Zeisler, Richard	1950-1955, undated
b. 81	Zigrosser, Carl	1937-1948, undated
b. <b>81</b>	Zimmer, Henry R.	1940-1941
b. <b>81</b>	Zirinsky, Julius	1947
b. <b>81</b>	Zoler, Emil	1946-1954 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>81</b>	Zorach, William	1941 December 30
b. <b>81</b>	Zukerman, William	1939-1942
b. <b>81</b>	Zukofsky, Louis	1938-1941
b. <b>81</b>	Zutski, C. N.	1953
b. 81	Zimmer, A.	1938-1939
b. <b>81</b>	Zylberg, Helene	1948, undated
b. <b>81</b>	Unsorted correspondence	circa 1928-1946
	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence	
	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85). Arranged alphabetically by correspondent.	
b. 82	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85).	undated
b. 82 b. 82	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85). Arranged alphabetically by correspondent. Excerpts of letters	undated undated
	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85). Arranged alphabetically by correspondent. Excerpts of letters <i>3 Folders</i>	
b. <b>82</b>	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85). Arranged alphabetically by correspondent. Excerpts of letters <i>3 Folders</i> "A" General	undated
b. 82 b. 82	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85). Arranged alphabetically by correspondent. Excerpts of letters <i>3 Folders</i> "A" General Anderson, Sherwood	undated undated
b. 82 b. 82 b. 82	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85). Arranged alphabetically by correspondent. Excerpts of letters <i>3 Folders</i> "A" General Anderson, Sherwood "B" General	undated undated undated
b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of         letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia         O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85).         Arranged alphabetically by correspondent.         Excerpts of letters         3 Folders         "A" General         Anderson, Sherwood         "B" General         "C" General	undated undated undated undated
b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of         letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia         O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85).         Arranged alphabetically by correspondent.         Excerpts of letters         3 Folders         "A" General         Anderson, Sherwood         "B" General         "C" General         "D" General	undated undated undated undated undated
b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of         letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia         O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85).         Arranged alphabetically by correspondent.         Excerpts of letters <i>3 Folders</i> "A" General         Materson, Sherwood         "C" General         "D" General         Demuth, Charles	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of         letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia         O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85).         Arranged alphabetically by correspondent.         Excerpts of letters <i>3 Folders</i> "A" General         Anderson, Sherwood         "C" General         "D" General         Demuth, Charles         "E" General	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82 b. 82	Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence holds only photostats and typed transcripts of         letters, most of which are held in the Beinecke Library's Alfred Stieglitz/Georgia         O'Keeffe Archive (YCAL MSS 85).         Arranged alphabetically by correspondent.         Excerpts of letters         3 Folders         "A" General         Anderson, Sherwood         "C" General         "Demuth, Charles         "E" General         "E" General         "E" General	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated

# Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence (continued)

b. 82	Ház, Nicholas	undated
b. 82	"I" General	undated
b. 82	"K" General	undated
b. 82	Kalonyme, Louis K.	undated
b. 82	Kegan Paul, Trench, Trubner & Co.	undated
b. 82	"L" General	undated
b. 82	Lachaise, Gaston	undated
b. 82	Lamb, Beatrice	undated
b. 82	Levy, Julien	undated
b. 82	Luhan, Mabel Dodge	undated
b. 82	"M" General	undated
b. 82	Margules, De Hirsh	undated
b. 82	Mellquist, Jerome	undated
b. 82	"N" General	undated
b. 82	Nikhilananda, Swami	undated
b. 82	Norman, Nancy	undated
b. 82	"O" General	undated
b. 82	Pelikan, G.	undated
b. 82	"R" General	undated
b. 82	Ritter, Christl	undated
b. 82	Roberts, Donell E.	undated
b. 82	Rodakiewicz, Henwar	undated
b. 82	"S" General	undated
b. 82	Schubart, Dorothy	undated
b. 82	Schubart, Selma Stieglitz	undated
b. 82	Sykes, Gerald	undated
b. 82	"T" General	undated
b. 82	Tofel, Jennings	undated
b. 82	"U-V" General	undated
b. 82	"W" General	undated

# Alfred Stieglitz Correspondence (continued)

b. 82	Walkowitz, Abraham	undated
b. 82	Winston, Lydia	undated
b. 82	Williams, Clifford	undated
b. 82	Young, William	undated
b. 82	Zoler, Emil	undated
b. 82	Zigrosser, Carl	undated
b. 82	Wright, Richard. Photograph for the Stieglitz Memorial Portfolio	undated
b. 82	Envelope of return receipts & list of people whose letters from Stieglitz were returned after copying	undated
	Literary Manuscripts Literary Manuscripts contains essays, poems, and other writings in autograph manuscript, typescript, and printed materials, that were submitted to or collected by Dorothy Norman for the publication <i>Twice A Year</i> , including the Alfred Stieglitz issue of that journal. Arranged alphabetically by author.	
b. 83	Abrams, Ray. "The Conscientious Objector in the World War"	undated
b. 83	Adler, Miriam. "The Witnesses"	undated
b. 83	Alberti, Rafael. "Words for Frederico"	undated
b. 83	Alexander, Norman. Untitled poem	undated
b. 83	Americans for Democratic Action. "Foreign Policy"	1948 February 29
b. 83	Amram, Emilie. Untitled	undated
b. 83	Anand, Mulk Raj. Private Life of an Indian Prince	
		undated
b. 83	Anderson, Edith. "Loretta"	1947 July 1929
b. 83 b. 83	Anderson, Edith. "Loretta" Anderson, Sherwood. "The Dance is On"	
	·	1947 July 1929
b. <b>83</b>	Anderson, Sherwood. "The Dance is On"	1947 July 1929 [1940]
b. 83 b. 83	Anderson, Sherwood. "The Dance is On" Anderson, Richard. "Chant of Myself"	1947 July 1929 [1940] undated
b. 83 b. 83 b. 83	Anderson, Sherwood. "The Dance is On" Anderson, Richard. "Chant of Myself" Arata, Oliver. "Crispus Attucks"	1947 July 1929 [1940] undated 1945, undated
b. 83 b. 83 b. 83 b. 83	Anderson, Sherwood. "The Dance is On" Anderson, Richard. "Chant of Myself" Arata, Oliver. "Crispus Attucks" Ascoli, Max. "The World Civil War"	1947 July 1929 [1940] undated 1945, undated undated
b. 83 b. 83 b. 83 b. 83 b. 83 b. 83	Anderson, Sherwood. "The Dance is On"Anderson, Richard. "Chant of Myself"Arata, Oliver. "Crispus Attucks"Ascoli, Max. "The World Civil War"Bach, Julian. "The Human Guinea Pigs"	1947 July 1929 [1940] undated 1945, undated undated undated
b. 83 b. 83 b. 83 b. 83 b. 83 b. 83 b. 83	Anderson, Sherwood. "The Dance is On"Anderson, Richard. "Chant of Myself"Arata, Oliver. "Crispus Attucks"Ascoli, Max. "The World Civil War"Bach, Julian. "The Human Guinea Pigs"Bailyn, Bernard. "Death in the Higher Life"	1947 July 1929 [1940] undated 1945, undated undated undated undated

b. 83	Bauer, Otto. <i>Die illegale Partei</i>	1939
b. 83	Beam, Lura. "Georgia O'Keeffe"	1938 January 18
b. 83	Beard, Mary Ritter. Untitled	undated
b. 83	Beauvoir, Simone de. "Freedom and Liberation"	1948
b. 83	Beauvoir, Simone de. "Literature and Metaphysics"	undated
b. 83	Beck, Maximilian. "Philosophie und Politik"	undated
b. 83	Beckgran, Robert. Mr. Li's Net From Heaven	undated
b. 83	Beecher, John. "Here I Stand" 2 Folders	1941, undated
b. 83	Beecher, John. Poems 2 Folders	1940-1941, undated
b. 83	Beecher, John. "This Our Exile"	1947 June 21
b. 83	Beecher, Virginia. "Out of the Death the Flower Small Come"	undated
b. 83	Benchley, Nathaniel. "Red Propaganda in Romeo and Juliet"	1947 November 2
b. 83	Bernstein, Henri. "In Defense of Franco-American Friendship"	1943 October 28
b. 83	Black, Hugo L. "Address of Mr. Justice Hugo L. Black To Be Delivered Before the Colorado Bar Association at Colorado Springs, September 12, 1941, at 8 P.M."	1941 September 13
b. 83	Blok, A. (Aleksandr). Excerpts from his diaries	undated
b. 83	Bloch, Ernst. "Man & Music"	1933, undated
b. 83	Bloch, Ernst. "Three Concerts of Chamber Music"	1937 December
b. 83	Bloch, Ernst. "Writers in Exile"	1939 June 4
b. 83	Blum, Jérome. "Notes"	undated
b. 83	Borgese, Giuseppe Antonio. Unsorted writings	1945, undated
b. 83	Bourne, Randolph. Transcripts of letters	1938, undated
b. 83	Bovey, John. "Death in Venice: Structure and Image"	undated
b. 83	Bowles, Jane. "In the Summer House"	1953
b. 83	Brant, Irving. "The Press and Political Leadership"	undated
b. 83	Brant, Irving. "The Struggle for Civil Liberties"	1937?
b. 83	Brecht, Bertolt. "Five Obstacles to Writing the Truth," translated by Richard Winston	undated
b. 83	Breit, Harvey. Poems	undated

b.83Breton, André & Masson, André. "Le dialogue créole"undatedb.83Brett, Dorothy. Untitled1946, undatedb.84Brooks, Van Wyck. "Primary Literature and Coterie-Literature"undatedb.84Brooks, Van Wyck. "The Reading of Melville"undatedb.84Brown, John. "The Drama of Existentialist Man"undatedb.84Brown, John. "Variations on a Theme"undatedb.84Bryan, A. W., Jr. Untitledundatedb.84Bryan, W., Jr. Untitledundatedb.84Bryan, W., Jr. Untitledundatedb.84Bryan, W., Jr. Christie September"undatedb.84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb.84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "Kirliov"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "Kirliov"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "Spain"undatedb.84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb.84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb.84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939.b.84Clauel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb.84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb.84Coteau, Jean. Le Fantóme de Marseille1936b.84Cloren, Eire Er Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb.84Coteau, Jean. Le Fantóme de Marseille1936b.84Coteau, Jea	b. 83	Breit, Harvey. "A Visit With Arthur Koestler"	undated
b.84Brooks, Van Wyck. "Primary Literature and Coterie-Literature"undatedb.84Brooks, Van Wyck. "The Reading of Melville"undatedb.84Brown, John. "Ariations on a Theme"undatedb.84Brown, John. "Variations on a Theme"undatedb.84Bryan, A. W., Jr. Untitledundatedb.84Bryan, A. W., Jr. Untitledundatedb.84Bryan, William, Jr. "Stieglitz"undatedb.84Bryner, "The Crisis: September"undatedb.84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb.84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb.84Carus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb.84Carus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb.84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1945 February 22b.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939, undatedb.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939, undatedb.84Clarke, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1936b.84Clarke, Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb.84Clarker, Jean. Le Fantóme de Marseille1936b.84Clarma, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb.84Corteau, Jean. Le Fantóme de Marseille1936b.84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defen	b. 83	Breton, André & Masson, André. "Le dialogue créole"	undated
b. 84Brooks, Van Wyck. "The Reading of Melville"undatedb. 84Brown, John. "The Drama of Existentialist Man"undatedb. 84Brown, John. "Variations on a Theme"undatedb. 84Bryan, A. W., Jr. Untitledundatedb. 84Bryan, A. W., Jr. Untitledundatedb. 84Bryan, William, Jr. "Stieglitz"undatedb. 84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb. 84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb. 84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirllow"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirllow"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939. undatedb. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939. undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. <i>Le Fantôme de Marseille</i> 1936b. 84Coteau, Jean. <i>Le Fantôme de Marseille</i> 1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated <td>b. 83</td> <td>Brett, Dorothy. Untitled</td> <td>1946, undated</td>	b. 83	Brett, Dorothy. Untitled	1946, undated
b.84Brown, John. "The Drama of Existentialist Man"undatedb.84Brown, John. "Variations on a Theme"undatedb.84Bryan, A. W., Jr. Untitledundatedb.84Bryan, X. W., Jr. Untitledundatedb.84Bryan, William, Jr. "Stieglitz"undatedb.84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb.84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb.84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb.84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb.84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1939. undatedb.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939. undatedb.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939.b.84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb.84Coteau, Jean. <i>Le Fantôme de Marseille</i> 1936b.84Coteau, J	b. 84	Brooks, Van Wyck. "Primary Literature and Coterie-Literature"	undated
b. 84Brown, John. "Variations on a Theme"undatedb. 84Bryan, A. W., Jr. Untitledundatedb. 84Bryan, William, Jr. "Stieglitz"undatedb. 84Bryher. "The Crisis: September"undatedb. 84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb. 84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb. 84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Colurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated <td>b. 84</td> <td>Brooks, Van Wyck. "The Reading of Melville"</td> <td>undated</td>	b. 84	Brooks, Van Wyck. "The Reading of Melville"	undated
b. 84Bryan, A. W., Jr. Untitledundatedb. 84Bryan, William, Jr. "Stieglitz"undatedb. 84Bryher. "The Crisis: September"undatedb. 84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb. 84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb. 84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939 undatedb. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Coteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Brown, John. "The Drama of Existentialist Man"	undated
b. 84Bryan, William, Jr. "Stieglitz"undatedb. 84Bryher. "The Crisis: September"undatedb. 84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb. 84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Spain"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b. 84Chiaromonte, Nicola. "G. A. Borgese, Fascism and the Italian Nation," translated by Frances Keene1939b. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Coteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Brown, John. "Variations on a Theme"	undated
b. 84Bryher. "The Crisis: September"undateb. 84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb. 84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Spain"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939, undatedb. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. <i>Le Fantôme de Marseille</i> 1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionordatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionondatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Bryan, A. W., Jr. Untitled	undated
b. 84Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"undatedb. 84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Spain"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939, undatedb. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Coteau, Jean. <i>Le Fantôme de Marseille</i> 1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Bryan, William, Jr. "Stieglitz"	undated
b. 84Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1939, undatedb. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb. 84Coopland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Bryher. "The Crisis: September"	undate
b. 84Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "Spain"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1939, undatedb. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"undatedb. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Coomarger, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomarger, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coopland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Bryner, Edna. "Members One of Another"	undated
b.84Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "Spain"undatedb.84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb.84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb.84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b.84Chiaromonte, Nicola. "G. A. Borgese, Fascism and the Italian Nation,"1939, undatedb.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b.84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb.84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb.84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb.84Cocteau, Jean. <i>Le Fantôme de Marseille</i> 1936b.84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb.84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb.84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb.84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Calas, Nicolas. "Transforming the Past"	undated
b. 84Camus, Albert. "Spain"undatedb. 84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb. 84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b. 84Chiaromonte, Nicola. "G. A. Borgese, Fascism and the Italian Nation,"1939, undatedb. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedorm"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedorm"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Camus, Albert. "The Human Crisis"	undated
b.84Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"undatedb.84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb.84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b.84Chiaromonte, Nicola. "G. A. Borgese, Fascism and the Italian Nation," translated by Frances Keene1939, undatedb.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b.84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb.84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb.84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb.84Cocteau, Jean. <i>Le Fantôme de Marseille</i> 1936b.84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb.84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb.84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Camus, Albert. "Kirilov"	undated
b.84Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitledundatedb.84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b.84Chiaromonte, Nicola. "G. A. Borgese, Fascism and the Italian Nation,"1939, undatedb.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b.84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb.84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb.84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb.84Cocteau, Jean. <i>Le Fantôme de Marseille</i> 1936b.84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb.84Coomarager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb.84Coomarager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb.84Coopland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Camus, Albert. "Spain"	undated
b. 84Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"1945 February 22b. 84Chiaromonte, Nicola. "G. A. Borgese, Fascism and the Italian Nation," translated by Frances Keene1939, undatedb. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. <i>Le Fantôme de Marseille</i> 1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Camus, Albert. "We Too Are Murderers"	undated
b. 84Chiaromonte, Nicola. "G. A. Borgese, Fascism and the Italian Nation," translated by Frances Keene1939, undatedb. 84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conception of Ideal Portraiture"undatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Cartier-Bresson, Henri. Untitled	undated
translated by Frances Keeneb.84Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"1939b.84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb.84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb.84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb.84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b.84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb.84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb.84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb.84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Cayton, Horace. "Frightened Children of Frightened Parents"	1945 February 22
b. 84Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84		1939, undated
b. 84Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"undatedb. 84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseilleundatedb. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conceptionundatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Clark, Grenville. "The Limits of Free Expression"	1939
b. 84Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"undatedb. 84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conception of Ideal Portraiture"undatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Claudel, Paul. "High Noon"	undated
b. 84Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille1936b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conception of Ideal Portraiture"undatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Clurman, Harold. "Soviet Diary"	undated
b. 84Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"undatedb. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conception of Ideal Portraiture"undatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Clurman, Harold. "Beautiful Letters"	undated
b. 84Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"undatedb. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conception of Ideal Portraiture"undatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Cocteau, Jean. Le Fantôme de Marseille	1936
b. 84Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish). "The Traditional Conception of Ideal Portraiture"undatedb. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Cohen, Elie E. "Democracy, Defense, and Discrimination"	undated
of Ideal Portraiture"b. 84Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"undated	b. 84	Commager, Henry Steele. "The United States; Expansion and Freedom"	undated
	b. 84		undated
b. 84 Couch, W. S. "What the Negro Wants" undated	b. 84	Copland, Aaron. "The Musical Scene Changes"	undated
	b.84	Couch, W. S. "What the Negro Wants"	undated

b. <b>84</b>	Crane, Hart. Excerpts from letters to Alfred Stieglitz	undated
b. 84	Crippen, Harlan R. (Harlan Robert). "Notes from a Soldier's Journal"	undated
b. 84	Crippen, Harlan R. (Harlan Robert). "Fields and Years"	undated
b.84	Crippen, Harlan R. (Harlan Robert). "Love, Legend, and History"	undated
b.84	Cummings, E. E. (Edward Estlin). "What About It?"	undated
b.84	Cunard, Nancy. "Ballad of the Two Wars"	undated
b.84	Curtiss, Thomas Quinn. "Ernst Toller"	undated
b. 84	Davenport, Walter. "Race Riots Coming"	1943 September 18
b. 84	Davidson, Gustav. "The Most Tragic Story in the Annals of Mathematics: the Life of Evariste Galois"	undated
b. 84	Davidson, Gustav. Poems	undated
b. 84	Davidson, Peggy. "Jealousy"	1937 August 11
b. 84	Decour, Jacques. "Unedited Memorandum"	1938 September 26
b. 84	Demuth, Charles. "Lighthouse and Fog"	undated
b. <b>84</b>	De Sanctis, Francesco. "The Character of Dante and his Utopia," translated by Elio Gianturco	undated
b. 84	Dodson, Owen. "Color, U.S.A."	undated
b. 84	Douglas, Gilean. "Solace for Eternity"	undated
b. 84	Dove, Arthur Garfield. "The 20th Century Limited, Or the Train Left Without Them" $% \mathcal{T}_{\mathrm{r}}$	undated
b. 84	Dreiser, Theodore. "Appearance and Reality"	1933-1946, undated
b.84	Dreiser, Theodore. "The Dawn Is in the East"	undated
b. 84	Droth, Andrew. Eulogy to Alfred Stieglitz	undated
b. 84	Duckett, Alfred. Poems	undated
b. 84	Durrell, Laurence. "The Prince and Hamlet"	1937 Januray 14
b. 84	Duryee, Mary Ballard. "A Jewish Girl Talks With Her Lover"	undated
b. 84	Eastman, Daniel. "Issues Affecting Civil Liberty"	undated
b. 84	Einstein, Albert. "Science and Religion"	undated
b. 84	Einstein, Albert. "Hearing Before the Anglo-American Committee of Inquiry, Washington, D. C."	1946 January 11

b. 84	Einstein, William. "Virtues Reward"	undated
b. <b>84</b>	Ellis, Havelock. "Nationalism and Peace"	undated
b. 84	Elmslie, George Grant. "Chicago School of Architecture: Its Inheritance and Bequest"	1940 December
b. 84	Enters, Angna. "The Arts of Iran, Ancient Persia and Bagdad"	1938 August
b. 84	Enters, Angna. "From Another World"	1940
b. <b>84</b>	Enters, Angna. "Love Possessed Juana" Includes agreement between the author and Dorothy Norman for the publication of the play.	1939
b. 84	Enters, Angna. "Notes From My Journal"	undated
b. <b>8</b> 4	Enters, Angna. "What I Like in Music" Includes signature stamp.	1940
b. 84	Enters, Angna. "Working in Three Arts"	undated
b. 84	Enters, Angna. Unsorted writings	undated
b. 84	Everson, William. "One Born Of This Time"	undated
b. 84	Everson, William. "Two Poems"	undated
b. 84	Faure, Élie. "The Cult of Bigness"	undated
b. 84	Faure, Élie. "Contemporary French Art"	undated
b. 84	Feibleman, James. "Charles S. Peirce: A Philosophy for America"	undated
b. 84	Feibleman, James. "Tale of the Island Shopkeeper"	undated
b. 84	Feibleman, James. Poems	undated
b. 84	Feibleman, James. "Toward the Recovery of Giambattista Vico"	undated
b. 84	Feibleman, James. "The Unlimited Community"	undated
b. 84	Fischel, Marguerite. Poems Includes music scores.	1942
b. 84	Fleisch, Phillipp. Poems	undated
b. 84	Fischer, Louis. Unsorted writings	1948, undated
b. 84	Flint, Ralph. "Prize Song"	undated
b. 84	Foote, Alvin. Poems	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Fraenkel, Michael. "Journal - 1940"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Fraenkel, Osmond K. (Osmond Kessler). "Our Bill of Rights"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Frank, John P. (John Paul). "Holmes and Brandeis: Civil Rights, 1946"	1949

b. <b>85</b>	Frank, Waldo David. Untitled	undated
b. 85	Frankenberg, Lloyd. "To Ignazio Silone"	undated
b. 85	Frankenberg, Lloyd. "The Legend of Alfred Stieglitz"	undated
b. 85	Frankenberg, Lloyd. "The Poetry of E. E. Cummings"	1948, undated
b. 85	Frankfurter, Felix. Unsorted writings	undated
b. 85	Frazier, Winnifred. "A Day in Heaven"	1942 August 19
b. 85	Freeman, Joseph. "The Flight from Hell"	undated
b. 85	Fried, John H. E. "Democratic Tools in Fascist Hands"	undated
b. 85	Fried, Hans. "Who Shall Mould the Vision of Our Time"	undated
b. 85	Fry, Christopher. "The First Act of the Firstborn"	undated
b. 85	Fry, Christopher. Poems	1939
b. 85	Gide, André. "Oscar Wilde"	1941
b. 85	Gittelson, Bernard. "Blue Print for Action"	undated
b. 85	Goethe, Johann Wolfgang von. "Venetian Epigrams"	undated
b. 85	Goldman, Emma. Untitled	1938 April 8
b. 85	Goll, Claire. "Rainer Maria Rilke and Women"	undate
b. 85 b. 85	Goll, Claire. "Rainer Maria Rilke and Women" Goodman, Ezra. Poems	undate undated
b. 85	Goodman, Ezra. Poems	undated
b. 85 b. 85	Goodman, Ezra. Poems Goodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred Stieglitz	undated 1946 October 1
b. 85 b. 85 b. 85	Goodman, Ezra. Poems Goodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred Stieglitz Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"	undated 1946 October 1 undated
b. 85 b. 85 b. 85 b. 85	Goodman, Ezra. PoemsGoodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred StieglitzGraf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Unvanquished"	undated 1946 October 1 undated undated
b. 85 b. 85 b. 85 b. 85 b. 85	Goodman, Ezra. PoemsGoodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred StieglitzGraf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Unvanquished"Greenberg, Samuel. Poems	undated 1946 October 1 undated undated undated
<ul> <li>b. 85</li> <li>b. 85</li> <li>b. 85</li> <li>b. 85</li> <li>b. 85</li> <li>b. 85</li> </ul>	Goodman, Ezra. PoemsGoodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred StieglitzGraf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Unvanquished"Greenberg, Samuel. PoemsGreer, Scott. Poems	undated 1946 October 1 undated undated undated undated
<ul> <li>b. 85</li> </ul>	Goodman, Ezra. PoemsGoodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred StieglitzGraf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Unvanquished"Greenberg, Samuel. PoemsGreer, Scott. PoemsGremley, William. "A Letter to the Stars and Stripes"	undated 1946 October 1 undated undated undated undated 1945 August 29
<ul> <li>b. 85</li> </ul>	Goodman, Ezra. PoemsGoodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred StieglitzGraf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Unvanquished"Greenberg, Samuel. PoemsGreer, Scott. PoemsGremley, William. "A Letter to the Stars and Stripes"Grierson, René. "Individualism"	undated 1946 October 1 undated undated undated 1945 August 29 undated
<ul> <li>b. 85</li> </ul>	Goodman, Ezra. PoemsGoodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred StieglitzGraf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Unvanquished"Greenberg, Samuel. PoemsGreer, Scott. PoemsGremley, William. "A Letter to the Stars and Stripes"Grierson, René. "Individualism"Gronowicz, Antoni. "A Sterilized Prophet in Nazi Germany"	undated 1946 October 1 undated undated undated 1945 August 29 undated undated
<ul> <li>b. 85</li> </ul>	Goodman, Ezra. PoemsGoodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred StieglitzGraf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Unvanquished"Greenberg, Samuel. PoemsGreer, Scott. PoemsGremley, William. "A Letter to the Stars and Stripes"Grierson, René. "Individualism"Gronowicz, Antoni. "A Sterilized Prophet in Nazi Germany"Grossberg, Paul. "On a Mountain in America"	undated 1946 October 1 undated undated undated 1945 August 29 undated undated 1941?
<ul> <li>b. 85</li> </ul>	Goodman, Ezra. PoemsGoodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred StieglitzGraf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Unvanquished"Greenberg, Samuel. PoemsGreer, Scott. PoemsGremley, William. "A Letter to the Stars and Stripes"Grierson, René. "Individualism"Gronowicz, Antoni. "A Sterilized Prophet in Nazi Germany"Grossberg, Paul. "On a Mountain in America"Grosz, George. Poems	undated 1946 October 1 undated undated undated 1945 August 29 undated undated 1941? undated
<ul> <li>b. 85</li> </ul>	Goodman, Ezra. PoemsGoodwin, Philip. Eulogy to Alfred StieglitzGraf, Oskar Maria. "The Penitent"Graf, Oskar Maria. "The Unvanquished"Greenberg, Samuel. PoemsGreer, Scott. PoemsGremley, William. "A Letter to the Stars and Stripes"Grierson, René. "Individualism"Gronowicz, Antoni. "A Sterilized Prophet in Nazi Germany"Grossberg, Paul. "On a Mountain in America"Guilloux, Louis. "Les réfugiés trahis"	undated 1946 October 1 undated undated undated 1945 August 29 undated undated 1941? undated undated

b. <b>85</b>	Hapgood, Norman. "What is an Anarchist?"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Harper, Carol Ely. "Sunday Morning Service"	undated
b. 85	Harris, Roy. "Our Musical Scene in Two Tones"	undated
b. 85	Hartman, Bertram & Gusta. Untitled	undated
b. 85	Hartley, Marsden. Untitled	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Hasegawa, Saburō. "Abstract Art in Japan"	undated
b. 85	Hasegawa, Saburō. "Belief"	1952
b. 85	Hasegawa, Saburō. "Tea-Ism"	undated
b. 85	Haydon, Stuart. "Will the San Francisco Charter Work?"	undated
b. 85	Hayman, Lee Richard. "Incident Via Victory"	undated
b. 85	Heppenstall, Rayner. "Some in White Beds, With Faces Round Them"	undated
b. 85	Herbert, George. "Peace"	undated
b. 85	Heyman, Ruth. Untitled	undated
b. 85	Hiebel, Frederick. "Novalis"	undated
b. 85	Hindus, Milton. "Politics"	undated
b. 85	Hölderlin, Friedrich. "Hyperion," translated by Carol North Valhope	undated
b. 85	Hofmannsthal, Hugo von. "Pathways and Encounters"	undated
b. 85	Holbrook, Doris. "My Wish-Running"	undated
b. 85	Holbrook, Sabra. "Report on the Summer School Project Operated by Youthbuilders, Inc."	1943 August
b. 85	Holmes, John Haynes. "Peace"	1938 March 1
b. <b>85</b>	Honig, Edwin. "Garcia Lorca's Folk Tragedies"	1943
b. 85	Horváth, Ödön von. "Figaro Gets a Divorce"	undated
b. 85	Houston, Peyton. "Variations Upon a Theme of Heraclitus"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Ignatow, David. Poems	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Irwin, Theodore. "Review of the Year"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Ives, Charles. "From: Notes"	1934
b. <b>85</b>	Jacobsen, Louise. "The Minneapolis Sedition Case"	undated
b. 85	James, Earle K. "Federation in Latin America"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	James, Rebecca Salsbury. Eulogy to Alfred Stieglitz	undate

b. <b>85</b>	Janis, Sidney. <i>They Taught Themselves</i> Includes publicity release.	1942
b. 85	Jay, William. "Hitler and Communism"	undated
b. 85	Jay, William. "A Poet's Prediction"	1939 June 3
b. 85	Jewell, Edward Alden. Two newspaper articles on Alfred Stieglitz	1946
b. 85	Johnson, Ernest E. "The Negro's Legislative Program"	1945 February 4
b. 85	Johnston, Dudley. "Obituary"	1946 August
b. 85	Jones, S. Beryl. "Sacrifice Without Redemption"	undated
b. 85	Joseph, J. Calder (John Calder). Poems	undated
b. 85	Josephson, Matthew. Untitled	undated
b. 85	Joyce, James. Finnegan's Wake	undated
b. 85	Kafka, Franz. Translations of parables and short stories	undated
b. 85	Kahler, Erich. "The German Character in the History of Europe"	undated
b. 85	Kahn, Hannah. "The Moving Stream"	undated
b. 85	Kalonyme, Louis. "A Room for Everyone"	undated
b. 85	Kazin, Alfred. "War, Education, and People"	undated
b. 85	Keene, Frances. "Fear"	undated
b. 85	Keene, Frances. "Memorandum on Italy"	1943
b. 85	Keene, Frances. Poems	undated
b. 85	Keene, Frances. Unsorted writings	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Kingdon, Frank. "Compact Definitions of Democracy, Socialism, Communism and Fascism"	1939
b. <b>85</b>	Konvitz, Milton R. (Milton Ridvas). "Civil Liberties in the Supreme Court, 1943 and 1944"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Konvitz, Milton R. (Milton Ridvas). "The Nature of Bronson Alcott"	1947 July 10
b. <b>85</b>	Kreymborg, Alfred. "Time Exposure"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Kuniholm, Stanley. "From: The Enchanted Castle"	undated
b. 85	Lachaise, Gaston. "A Comment On My Sculpture"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Lachaise, Isabel. Untitled	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Lamb, Beatrice. "From: A Letter to X"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Lang, Daniel. "It's Hard to Recant"	undated

b. <b>85</b>	Latzko, Andreas. "The Double Patriot," translated by Ralph Manheim	undated
b. <b>85</b>	L'Engle, Madeleine. "From a City Boarding House"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Léon, Felipe. "The Axe," translated by Waldo Frank	undated
b. 85	Léon, Felipe. "Wings and Humps: Or The King Fool," translated by Waldo Frank	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Lerner, Max. "Randolph Bourne and Two Generations"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Lescaze, Mary Hughes. "For Stieglitz"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Lescaze, William. "On Stieglitz"	undated
b. <b>85</b>	Levi, Carlo. "Interview"	1947
b. <b>85</b>	Leyda, Jay. "The Army of the Potomac Entertains a Poet"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Lincoln, Abraham. "From: Speech at Chicago - July 4, 1858" Includes <i>"If We Wish To Be Free"</i> , edited by Bernard Smith, with a foreword by Allan Nevins.	undated
b. 86	López-Rey y Arrojo, José. "Introduction to El Greco"	undated
b. 86	Lorca, Frederico Garcia. Poems	undated
b. 86	Low, A. Ritchie. "Sermons Are Not Enough"	undated
b. 86	Lyons, Edward. "From the City of Blazing Darkness"	undated
b. 86	Lyons, Edward. "The Jick Incident"	undated
b. 86	Lyons, Edward. "Plea"	1940 March 12
b. 86	Macdonald, Dwight. "War Is the Issue"	undated
b. 86	Macdonald-Wright, Stanton. Eulogy to Alfred Stieglitz	undated
b. 86	MacDuffie, Marshall. "Civil Liberties Are What You Make Them"	undated
b. 86	Madison, Charles. "The Abolition Movement"	undated
b. 86	Magny, Claude-Edmonde. "Introduction to the Reading of Don Passos"	1946, undated
b. 86	Maier, Joseph & Jaari, Sendert. "These Were the Supermen"	1946
b. 86	Malraux, André. <i>Man's Hope</i>	1938 November 3
b. 86	Malraux, André. Unsorted writings	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Mani, A. D. "Gentlemen Meet Uncle Sam"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Mann, Klaus. "The Aims"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Mann, Klaus. "Europe - America"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Mann, Thomas. Essays and diary entries	undated

b. <b>86</b>	Manning, Hugo. Poems	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Marc, Franz. "Letters"	undated
b. 86	Marin, John. "A Few Notes" Includes unsorted notes, excerpts from letters to Alfred Stieglitz, and <i>John</i> <i>Marin: the Man and His Work</i> by E. M. Benson.	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Matisse, Henri. "Notes by a Painter"	undated
b. 86	Mayer, Morris & Fritz. "Two Events"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	McBride, Henry. "A Note on Stieglitz"	1932, undated
b. 86	McCausland, Elizabeth. Untitled	1947, undated
b. <b>86</b>	McLane, Charles. "Commencement Speech, Dartmouth College"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	McManis, Jack. "To Stieglitz"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Mead, Margaret. "Conference on Science, Philosophy and Religion"	undated
b. 86	Mellquist, Jerome. "Eulogy to Paul Rosenfeld"	circa 1946
b. 86	Mellquist, Jerome. Excerpt from letter	1946 August 6
b. 86	Mellquist, Jerome. "The Iron Grip of Stieglitz"	undated
b. 86	Mellquist, Jerome. Untitled	undated
b. 86	Merriam, Eve. "The Guy"	undated
b. 86	Messer, Mary. "Words Are Too Loud"	undated
b. 86	Milgram, Morris. "Involuntary Servitude in Florida"	undated
b. 86	Milgram, Morris. "The Poll Tax and the White Primary"	1943 January 1
b. 86	Miller, Arthur. "All My Sons"	1947
b. <b>86</b>	Miller, Arthur. "Balzac"	1940
b. <b>86</b>	Miller, Henry. "Balzac and His Double"	undated
b. 86	Miller, Henry. "An Open Letter To All and Sundry"	undated
b. 86	Miller, Henry. Unsorted writings	undated
b. 86	Milliken, William. "Alfred Stieglitz, Photographer An Appreciation"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Moore, Marianne. Eulogy to Alfred Stieglitz	undated
b. 86	Moore, Nicholas. "The Imaginative"	undated
b. 86	More, Herman. Untitled	undated
b. 86	Morris, Wright. "Mr. Shults"	undated
b. 86	Mullins, Helene. "Self-Rhythm"	undated

b. <b>86</b>	Mumford, Lewis. Unsorted writings	undated
b. 86	Murphy, Frank. "In Defense of Democracy"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Murray, James E. "Statement of Senator James E. Murray Upon Introduction of the Full Employment Bill of 1945"	1945 January 22
b. 86	Murray, Pauli. "The Right to Equal Opportunity in Employment"	1945 December
b. 86	Myrdal, Gunnar. "Mr. Gunnar Myrdal, at a Dinner Given in His Honor by the Committee of 100 at the Waldorf Astoria Hotel in New York, June 2, 1948″	undated
b. 86	Naill, Mahlon. Excerpt from a letter to Dorothy Norman	undated
b. 86	Nehru, Jawaharlal. "Jawaharlal Nehru's Statement at His Trial Held in Gorakhpur Prison, November 3, 1940"	undated
b. 86	Newhall, Beaumont. "For Dorothy Norman's Stieglitz Portfolio"	undated
b. 86	Newhall, Nancy. "Alfred Stieglitz"	1946 July 22
b. 86	Nin, Anaïs. "Birth"	undated
b. 86	Nin, Anaïs. "From: Diary - Volume One (Age 11-12)"	undated
b. 86	Nin, Anaïs. "Woman in the Myth"	undated
b. 86	Nomad, Max. "The Kingdom of the Coming Cad"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "Angna Enters: First Person Plural"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "Dark Century in Never World"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "Dedication"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "A Dream"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "Edgar Varese: Ionizations - Espace"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "The Importance of the Right Angle: A Study of Angna Enters"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. Notes on Sue Davidson Lowe's book on Alfred Stieglitz, Laurie Lisle's book on Georgia O'Keeffe, and Jan Castro's article on Alfred Stieglitz	1983
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "On the Death of Hitler"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. Poems	undated
b.86	Norman, Dorothy. "Political Rally - Election Eve - New York - Madison Square Garden - 1944-45"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "Stieglitz Died a Fighter for True Art"	1946 July 15
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "The Theatre of Angna Enters"	undated
b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "Three Conversations About Alfred Stieglitz After His Death - 1946"	undated

b. 86	Norman, Dorothy. "Twice A Year"	undated
b. <b>86</b>	Norman, Dorothy. "Two Conversations: Marcel Duchamp and Tristan Tzara"	undated
b. 87	Novalis. Unsorted writings	undated
b. 87	O'Connor, Basil. "Constitutional Protection of the Alien's Right"	undated
b. 87	Odets, Clifford. "Notes From a Side Pocket"	undated
b. 87	Olson, Charles. "Dostoevsky and the Possessed"	undated
b. 87	Pach, Walter. "Translator's Note"	undated
b. 87	Padover, Saul. "Diary of Pre-Fascist Vienna"	1931?
b. 87	Padover, Saul. Untitled	undated
b. 87	Pandit, Chandralekha. "Wilful Murder"	undated
b. 87	Pandit, Chandralekha. "The Infanticide"	undated
b. 87	Pandit, Vitaya Lakshmi. Untitled	undated
b. 87	Patchen, Kenneth. "Good Night and May God Bless You"	undated
b. 87	Patchen, Kenneth. "These Have Gone With Silent Hands, Seeking"	undated
b. 87	Peggram, Edwin Reed. "Andre Gide: Novelist"	undated
b. 87	Peggram, Edwin Reed. "Echoes in a Stone Room"	undated
b. 87	Pereda, Prudencio de. "My Soul To Take," "My Soul To Give"	undated
b. 87	Perlès, Alfred. "Rainer Maria Rilke"	undated
b. 87	Perry, Leslie S. "Patterns of Discrimination in Fundamental Human Rights"	undated
b. 87	Philips, Duncan. "Contrasts of Impressionism"	undated
b. 87	Phillips, Marjorie. Untitled	undated
b. 87	Pilpel, Harriet. "The Esquire Case"	undated
b. 87	Pink, Louis H. (Louis Heaton). "Sir William and the Senator"	undated
b. 87	Piscutor, Edwin. "A Dream in Wartime"	1941 June
b. 87	Polejska, Frank. "Thought Variation"	undated
b. 87	Pollak, Franklin. "Decisions of the Supreme Court of the United States in the Field of Civil Liberties, 1939-1940"	undated
b. 87	Porter, Eliot. "A Few Words in Appreciation of Alfred Stieglitz"	undated
b. 87	Post, C. Gordon (Charles Gordon). "America - After the Peace"	undated
b. 87	Powell, Clarence Alva. "Finite"	1946, undated
b. 87	Pozner, Vladimir. "Nation of Fishermen"	undated

b. <b>87</b>	Proust, Marcel. "A Young Girl's Confession"	undated
b. 87	Pucciani, Oreste F. "Walt Whitman and the Nineteenth Century"	undated
b. 87	Pucciani, Oreste F. Untitled poem	undated
b. 87	Puma, Fernando. "A Time Builder"	undated
b. 87	Quinn, Kerker. "Egoists"	undated
b. 87	Rainer, Luise. Untitled	undated
b. 87	Ravagli, Angelo. Untitled	undated
b. 87	Read, Herbert. "Culture and Education"	undated
b. 87	Read, Herbert. "Power Politics and Human Values"	1946, undated
b. 87	Reddick, Lawrence Dunbar. "Letters From the Jim Crow Army"	undated
b. 87	Reed, Edwin. "Twelve Novels"	undated
b. 87	Reis, Rebecca. "Are Civil Liberties Measurable And, If So, How?"	undated
b. <b>87</b>	Rencontres internationales (1st: 1946: Geneva). L'esprit européen [par] Benda [et al.] Textes in-extenso des conférences et des entretiens. 8 Folders	1947
b. 87	Replansky, Naomi. Poems	undated
b. 87	Riesel, Victor. "June-December-1941"	undated
b. 87	Riesman, David. Unsorted writings	1948-1958, undated
b. 87	Riesman, Evelyn Thompson. "George Grosz"	undated
b. 88	Riley, Maude Kemper. "Alfred Stieglitz, Individualist"	1946 September
b. 88	Rilke, Rainer Maria. Poems	undated
b. 88		
D. 00	Rilke, Rainer Maria. Excerpts from the correspondence between Rilke and Lisa Heise	undated
b. 88		undated undated
	Lisa Heise	
b. 88	Lisa Heise Rimbaud, Arthur. "The Deserts of Love"	undated
b. 88 b. 88	Lisa Heise Rimbaud, Arthur. "The Deserts of Love" Roditi, Eduardo. "The Poetics of Fascism"	undated undated
b. 88 b. 88 b. 88	Lisa Heise Rimbaud, Arthur. "The Deserts of Love" Roditi, Eduardo. "The Poetics of Fascism" Rodman, Selden. "Ernst Toller"	undated undated 1939?
b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88	Lisa Heise Rimbaud, Arthur. "The Deserts of Love" Roditi, Eduardo. "The Poetics of Fascism" Rodman, Selden. "Ernst Toller" Rolland, Romain. "The Flame of Spinoza," translated by Charles B. Anderson	undated undated 1939? undated
b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88	Lisa Heise Rimbaud, Arthur. "The Deserts of Love" Roditi, Eduardo. "The Poetics of Fascism" Rodman, Selden. "Ernst Toller" Rolland, Romain. "The Flame of Spinoza," translated by Charles B. Anderson Roosevelt, Eleanor. Untitled	undated undated 1939? undated undated

b. 88	Rosenfeld, Paul. "Grand Transformation Scene"	undated
b. 88	Rosenfeld, Paul. "The Henry James Revival"	1946 January 11
b. 88	Rosenfeld, Paul. "The Rimbaud Influence"	1944 December
b. 88	Roskolenko, Harry. "Dedication"	undated
b. 88	Ross, Steven. Untitled	undated
b. 88	Rosselli, Carlo. "From: The Journal of a Militiaman"	undated
b. 88	Rougemont, Denis de. "La fin du monde"	1946 June
b. 88	Rousset, David. L'univers concentrationnaire	1946, undated
b. 88	Rugg, Harold. "The Voice of the Plastic Arts"	undated
b. 88	Rukeyser, Muriel. "The Amistad Mutiny"	undated
b. 88	Rukeyser, Muriel. "The Fear of Poetry"	undated
b. 88	Rukeyser, Muriel. "The Soul and the Body of John Brown"	1940 February
b. 88	Rukeyser, Muriel. Poems	undated
b. 88	Ryerson, Edward. Untitled	undated
b. 88	Sacco, Nicola & Vanzetti, Bartolomeo. The Letters of Sacco and Vanzetti	1930
b. 88	Sand, George. Excerpt of a letter from George Sand to Gustave Flaubert Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie.	undated I
b. 88 b. 88	Includes dust jacket of The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters, translated	
	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie.	
b. 88	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace"	undated
b. 88 b. 88	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy"	undated undated
b. 88 b. 88 b. 88	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy" Sanger, Margaret. "Birth Control Through the Ages"	undated undated undated
b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy" Sanger, Margaret. "Birth Control Through the Ages" Saroyan, William. "The Great American Goof"	undated undated undated undated
b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy" Sanger, Margaret. "Birth Control Through the Ages" Saroyan, William. "The Great American Goof" Saroyan, William. "Two Stories"	undated undated undated undated undated
b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88 b. 88	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy" Sanger, Margaret. "Birth Control Through the Ages" Saroyan, William. "The Great American Goof" Saroyan, William. "Two Stories" Saroyan, William. "War and Sport Notes"	undated undated undated undated undated undated
<ul> <li>b. 88</li> </ul>	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy" Sanger, Margaret. "Birth Control Through the Ages" Saroyan, William. "The Great American Goof" Saroyan, William. "Two Stories" Saroyan, William. "War and Sport Notes" Sartre, Jean-Paul. <i>The Respectful Prostitute</i>	undated undated undated undated undated undated 1946, undated
<ul> <li>b. 88</li> </ul>	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy" Sanger, Margaret. "Birth Control Through the Ages" Saroyan, William. "The Great American Goof" Saroyan, William. "Two Stories" Saroyan, William. "War and Sport Notes" Sartre, Jean-Paul. <i>The Respectful Prostitute</i> Schneider, Jewell. "America is a Classless Society"	undated undated undated undated undated undated 1946, undated undated
<ul> <li>b. 88</li> </ul>	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy" Sanger, Margaret. "Birth Control Through the Ages" Saroyan, William. "The Great American Goof" Saroyan, William. "Two Stories" Saroyan, William. "Two Stories" Sartre, Jean-Paul. <i>The Respectful Prostitute</i> Schneider, Jewell. "America is a Classless Society" Schnitzler, Arthur. "Notes on War and Peace"	undated undated undated undated undated undated 1946, undated undated 1915 January
<ul> <li>b. 88</li> </ul>	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy" Sanger, Margaret. "Birth Control Through the Ages" Saroyan, William. "The Great American Goof" Saroyan, William. "Two Stories" Saroyan, William. "War and Sport Notes" Sartre, Jean-Paul. <i>The Respectful Prostitute</i> Schneider, Jewell. "America is a Classless Society" Schnitzler, Arthur. "Notes on War and Peace" Scholl, Harry. "Dad I've Been Drafted"	undated undated undated undated undated undated 1946, undated 1915 January undated
<ul> <li>b. 88</li> </ul>	Includes dust jacket of <i>The George Sand, Gustave Flaubert Letters</i> , translated by Aimée McKenzie. Salvemini, Gaetano. "Italy and a Separate Peace" Salvemini, Gaetano. "Mussolini's Foreign Policy" Sanger, Margaret. "Birth Control Through the Ages" Saroyan, William. "The Great American Goof" Saroyan, William. "Two Stories" Saroyan, William. "Two Stories" Saroyan, William. "War and Sport Notes" Sartre, Jean-Paul. <i>The Respectful Prostitute</i> Schneider, Jewell. "America is a Classless Society" Schnitzler, Arthur. "Notes on War and Peace" Scholl, Harry. "Dad I've Been Drafted" Schubart, William. "A Letter from London - 1941"	undated undated undated undated undated undated 1946, undated 1915 January undated 1941 June 20
b. 88	Schwimmer, Rosika. "Union Now - For Peace of War?"	undated
--------------	---	----------------------
b. 88	Seldes, Gilbert. "WQXR"	1938 January 20
b. 88	Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob). "Beyond Catastrophe"	undated
b. 88	Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob). "The Jew and Anti-Semitism"	undated
b. 88	Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob). "Observations On a Main Theme"	undated
b. 88	Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob). "Observations on Barbarism and its Alternative"	undated
b. 88	Selvin, Paul. "From California to Capodichino"	undated
b. 88	Sheyne, Melitta. Poems	undated
b. 88	Siemes, S. J. "A Dangerous Lull"	1946 May 15
b. 88	Silone, Ignazio. "The Conditions Essential for Rebirth"	undated
b. 88	Silone, Ignazio. Fontamara	1934
b. 88	Silone, Ignazio. "On the Dignity of the Human Intelligence"	undated
b. 88	Silone, Ignazio. The School for Dictators	undated
b. 88	Silone, Ignazio. "Some Facts About My Life"	undated
b. 88	Sims, Margaret. "Poem"	undated
b. 88	Singer, Caroline. <i>Race?</i>	1939, undated
b. 88	Slochower, Harry. "Ernst Toller"	undated
b. 88	Smith, T. V. "On Behalf of Civil Liberty in Illinois"	1937-1938
b. 88	Smuts, Jan Christiaan. "Speech by Field Marshal J. C. Smuts Given Over the S.A.B.C. on His Return to the Union, 18th December 1946"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Spender, Stephen. "The Spiritual Future of Europe"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Spender, Stephen. <i>Trial of a Judge</i>	1938 September 27
b. <b>89</b>	Stark, Irwin. "Logistics"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Stark, Irwin. "The Refugee"	undated
b. 89	Stark, John. "Seventeen Years With Stieglitz"	undated
b. 89	Stecker, Jack. "Leborvay"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Steichen, Edward J. "Alfred Stieglitz"	1946 September
b. 89	Stein, Gertrude. "The Mother of Us All"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Stein, Leo. Untitled	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Stiefel, Babette. Poems	1948, undated

b. <b>89</b>	Stieglitz, Alfred. Unsorted writings	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Straight, Michael. "Address by Michael Straight, Washington Editor the New Republic, Delivered Before the Annual Dinner of Foreign Correspondents, New York City, Nov. 19, 1941"	1941
b. 89	Strand, Paul. "Alfred Stieglitz, 1864-1946"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Sullivan, Louis H., "Democracy (A Man Search)" <i>2 Folders</i> Given to Dorothy Norman by George Elmslie in 1940.	1908
b. <b>89</b>	Swan, Emma. Poems	undated
b. 89	Sykes, Gerald. "The Age of Fable"	undated
b. 89	Sykes, Gerald. "The First Step in Discovering a New World"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Sykes, Gerald. "From Letters: Pertaining to Death of Rosenfeld and Stieglitz"	1946
b. <b>89</b>	Sykes, Gerald. "Introducing the Common Foe"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Sykes, Gerald. "Reveille"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Syrkus, Szymon. "Basic Outlines of Warsaw's Planning"	undated
b. 89	Sze, Mai-mai. "The Rock"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Tas, Jeanne. "A Tribute to Ibsen and Nazimova"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Taylor, Glen H. (Glen Hearst). "Creation of a World Republic"	1945 October 24
b. <b>89</b>	Taylor, Harold. "Philosophical Aspects of the Harvard Report"	undated
b. 89	Thompson, Dorothy. "Address by Dorothy Thompson on the Occasion of the Testimonial Dinner Given in Her Honor by the American Committee for Christian German Refugees"	1939 January 24
b. 89	Tjader, Marguerite. "Dreiser's Last Visit to New York"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Tofel, Jennings. "Alfred Stieglitz"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Toller, Ernst. The Swallow Book, translated by Selden Rodman, excerpts	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Tolson, Melvin Beaunorus. "Dark Symphony"	1940
b. 89	Toomer, Jean. "A Double Portrait"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Toscanini, Arturo. "To the Milanese"	1945 May 5
b. <b>89</b>	Tozier, Roy. "Christian-Front, Bund-Klan, Americanism"	undated
b. 89	Tozier, Roy. Untitled fragments	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Truman, Harry S. "The Text of President Truman's Message on Civil Rights"	1948 February 3
b. 89	Tucci, Niccolò. "Hey!"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Tully, Robert. "Strike"	1941 March

b. <b>89</b>	Uhse, Bodo. "Speech of Bodo Uhse at General Delegates Session 'Writers in Exile,' Third American Writer Congress"	1939 June 4
b. <b>89</b>	United States. Congress. House. Committee on Un-American Activities. (1945-1969). <i>Hearings Regarding the Communist Infiltration of the Motion</i> <i>Picture Industry</i>	1947
b. 89	Vallentin, Antonina. Untitled	undated
b. 89	Van Vechten, Carl. Untitled	1947 February 26
b. 89	Varese, Edgard. "The Art-Science of Music Today"	1942
b. <b>89</b>	Vico, Giambattista. Principi di scienza nuova, excerpts in English	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Viertel, Berthold. "Bertolt Brecht and Writing the Truth"	undated
b. 89	Vyshinsky, Andrey Yanuaryevich & Roosevelt, Eleanor. "Exchange Between Vishinsky and Eleanor Roosevelt at U.N.O. General Assembly on Propaganda in Camps for Displaced Persons and Refugees"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	"Wage Negotiations Between International Union, United Automobile, Aircraft and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, CIO, and General Motors Corporation"	1945
b. <b>89</b>	Wahl, Jean. Unsorted writings	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Walkowitz, Abraham. "Stieglitz - A Pioneer"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Wallace, Henry A. (Henry Agard). "Text of Vice President Henry A. Wallace Speech at National Citizens Political Action Committee Luncheon"	1944 September 22
b. <b>89</b>	Warburg, James P. (James Paul). Put Yourself in Marshall's Place	1948
b. 89	Weber, Brom. "Introduction for Prose Writings of Hart Crane"	undated
b. 89	Wertham, Frederic. "The Open Mind"	1957
b. 89	West, Rebecca. "A Reporter at Large"	1947 June 14
b. 89	Westerfield, Hargis. "Overseas Replacement Center"	undated
b. 89	Weston, Edward. "From My Day Book - November 1922"	1922?
b. 89	Wheeler, Emily. Untitled	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Wilhaus, Robin. Poems	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Williams, Oscar. "Man, Frightening Animal"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Williams, William Carlos. "Raquel Hélène Rose"	1939 June 29
b. <b>89</b>	Willkie, Wendell. "Creed for Americans"	1944 October 15
b. <b>89</b>	Winkler, Mr. "Synopsis of a 10,000 Word Pamphlet About the French Situation"	1943 October 28
b. <b>89</b>	Wolff, Kurt. "Franz Kafka"	undated

b. <b>89</b>	Woods, Glennyth M. "Death in a Cathedral"	undated
b. 89	Woodward, Stanley. "Frick, Breadon Together Quash Anti-Negro Action"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Wright, Richard. Excerpts from letters	1945-1948
b. 89	Wright, Richard. "Psychiatry Goes to Harlem"	undated
b. 89	Wright, Richard. "Urban Misery in an American City"	undated
b. 89	Wright, Richard. "A World View of the American Negro"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Wüsten, Johannes. "The Three Nights of Jan Bockelson"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Yarmolinsky, Avrahm. Untitled	undated
b. <b>89</b>	York, Ruth. "The Sniper"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	York, Steven. "With Trumpeting and Drum"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Young, Frederic Harold. "Charles Sanders Peirce"	1945, undated
b. <b>89</b>	Zigrosser, Carl. "Alfred Stieglitz"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Zimmer, Heinrich Robert. "The Celtic Romance of the Soul"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Zylberberg, Helene. "Quelques aspects du tragique kafkeen"	undated
b. <b>89</b>	Unsorted writings 6 <i>Folders</i>	1941-1944, undated
	American Place Administrative Files	
Chi	iefly arranged alphabetically.	
b. 90	"A" General	1932-1941, undated
b. 90	"B" General	1929-1938, undated
b. <b>90</b>	Bankers Trust Company (New York, N.Y.)	1930-1947
b. 90	Bank for Savings in the City of New York	1932-1933, undated
b. 90	Brixey, Richard D.	1929-1932
b. 90	Butler & Baldwin	1937-1939
b. 90	"C" General	1929-1934 <i>,</i> undated
b. 90	Cane, Florence	1932-1938
b. 90	Cerf, Bennett A.	1946 July 9
b. 90	Charking Corporation	1929-1933

#### An American Place Administrative Files (continued)

b. 90	Chemical Bank and Trust Company (New York, N.Y.) 2 Folders	1930
b. 90	Cohn, Erich & Helene	1933-1941, undated
b. <b>90</b>	Cook, Ruth A.	1932-1942 <i>,</i> undated
b. 90	Cosgrave, John O'Hara	1933-1943 <i>,</i> undated
b. 90	"D" General	1932-1947, undated
b. 90	Douglas L. Elliman & Co.	1934-1935 <i>,</i> undated
b. 90	Droth, Andrew	1947-1948 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>90</b>	"E" General	1929-1935, undated
b. <b>90</b>	"F" General	1930-1938, undated
b. <b>90</b>	"G" General	1930-1942
b. 90	Goodwin, Philip	1929-1945
b. 90	"H" General	1932-1942 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>90</b>	Harcourt Brace & Company	1946 September 10
b. <b>90</b>	Hartley, Marsden	undated
b. 90	"I" General	1932-1936
b. 90	Internal Revenue Service	1938
b. <b>90</b>	Isaacs, Stanley	1946 December 4
b. 90	Iselin, O'Donnell	1929-1930
b. <b>90</b>	"J" General	1932-1941, undated
b. <b>90</b>	"K" General	1932, undated
b. <b>90</b>	Kuhn, Hedwig Stieglitz	1932-1938
b. 90	"L" General	1932-1938, undated
b. 90	Levy, Edgar A.	1929-1932

#### An American Place Administrative Files (continued)

b. 90	Levy, Julien	1932-1934
b. 90	Liebman, Aline Meyer	1929-1941
b. 90	"M" General	1929-1943
b. 90	McAlpin, David	1940-1946
b. <b>90</b>	Mitchell May Jr. Company	circa 1940-1947
b. 90	Morris, Brena	1932 April 18
b. 90	Mumford, Lewis	1932-1933
b. 90	"N" General	1929-1933
b. 90	"O" General	1932-1947
b. 90	O'Brien, Frances	1932-1935
b. 90	"P" General	1929-1936
b. <b>90</b>	Phillips, Duncan	1947, undated
b. 90	"R" General	1932-1934 <i>,</i> undated
b. 90	Riker & Company, Inc.	1935-1937, undated
b. 90	Rockefeller, John D., Jr.	1932-1941, undated
b. 90	Rosenfeld, Paul	1932-1935
b. 90	Ross, Cary	1932 May 15
-		
b. 90	Rothbart, Albert	1929-1932, undated
	Rothbart, Albert ″S″ General	-
b. 90		undated 1932-1935,
b. 90 b. 90	"S" General	undated 1932-1935, undated
b. 90 b. 90 b. 90	"S" General Schulte, David & Carrie	undated 1932-1935, undated 1929-1942
b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90	"S" General Schulte, David & Carrie Stearns, J. H.	undated 1932-1935, undated 1929-1942 1943, undated 1923-1943,
b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90	"S" General Schulte, David & Carrie Stearns, J. H. Stieglitz, Hannah & Albert	undated 1932-1935, undated 1929-1942 1943, undated 1923-1943, undated
b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90	"S" General          Schulte, David & Carrie         Stearns, J. H.         Stieglitz, Hannah & Albert         Stieglitz, Leopold	undated 1932-1935, undated 1929-1942 1943, undated 1923-1943, undated 1929-1932 1929-1934,
b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90 b. 90	"S" General          Schulte, David & Carrie         Stearns, J. H.         Stieglitz, Hannah & Albert         Stieglitz, Leopold         Straus, Flora	undated 1932-1935, undated 1929-1942 1943, undated 1923-1943, undated 1929-1932 1929-1934, undated 1934-1958,

#### An American Place Administrative Files (continued)

b. 90	"T" General	1932-1934
b. 90	"V" General	1932-1945, undated
b. <b>90</b>	"W" General	1929-1946
b. 90	Webb, Todd	1946, undated
b. <b>90</b>	Wertheim, Maurice	1929-1931
b. <b>90</b>	Wm. A. White & Sons	circa 1943-1951
b. 90	Williams, William Carlos	1932-1935
b. 90	Zoler, Emil	1946 December 5
b. 90	An American Place - After Stieglitz's death	1946-1949
b. <b>90</b>	Announcement	undated
b. <b>90</b>	Lease agreements	1937-1941
b. <b>90</b>	Rent fund lists	1930, undated
b. <b>90</b>	Rent fund letters	1932, undated
b. 90	Miscellaneous receipts	1929-1942
	America and Alfred Stieglitz Administrative Files Chiefly arranged alphabetically.	
	-	1934
C	Chiefly arranged alphabetically.	1934 undated
b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood	
с b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.)	undated
b. 91 b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.) Bauer, Catherine	undated 1934
b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.) Bauer, Catherine Bayley, R. Child	undated 1934 1934-1941
b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.) Bauer, Catherine Bayley, R. Child Bragdon, Claude	undated 1934 1934-1941 1934
b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.) Bauer, Catherine Bayley, R. Child Bragdon, Claude Brooks, Van Wyck	undated 1934 1934-1941 1934 1933 1934-1935,
b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.) Bauer, Catherine Bayley, R. Child Bragdon, Claude Brooks, Van Wyck Bryan, W. B. (Wilhelmus Bogart)	undated 1934 1934-1941 1934 1933 1934-1935, undated
b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.) Bauer, Catherine Bayley, R. Child Bragdon, Claude Brooks, Van Wyck Bryan, W. B. (Wilhelmus Bogart) Bryner, Edna	undated 1934 1934-1941 1934 1933 1934-1935, undated 1934, undated
b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.) Bauer, Catherine Bayley, R. Child Bragdon, Claude Brooks, Van Wyck Bryan, W. B. (Wilhelmus Bogart) Bryner, Edna Cardozo, Benjamin	undated 1934 1934-1941 1934 1933 1934-1935, undated 1934, undated 1933
b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.) Bauer, Catherine Bayley, R. Child Bragdon, Claude Brooks, Van Wyck Bryan, W. B. (Wilhelmus Bogart) Bryner, Edna Cardozo, Benjamin Cheney, Sheldon	undated 1934 1934-1941 1934 1933 1934-1935, undated 1934, undated 1933 undated
b. 91 b. 91	Chiefly arranged alphabetically. Anderson, Sherwood Artists' Gallery (New York, N.Y.) Bauer, Catherine Bayley, R. Child Bragdon, Claude Brooks, Van Wyck Bryan, W. B. (Wilhelmus Bogart) Bryner, Edna Cardozo, Benjamin Cheney, Sheldon	undated 1934 1934-1941 1934 1933 1934-1935, undated 1934, undated 1933 undated 1933

## America and Alfred Stieglitz Administrative Files (continued)

b. <b>91</b>	Demuth, Augusta	1933
b. <b>91</b>	Demuth, Charles	1934
b. <b>91</b>	Doubleday, Doran & Company	1940, undated
b. <b>91</b>	Dove, Arthur	1934, undated
b. <b>91</b>	Duchamp, Marcel	1934
b. <b>91</b>	Flint, Ralph	1934-1937, undated
b. <b>91</b>	Frank, Waldo	1933-1934, undated
b. <b>91</b>	Hapgood, Hutchins	1933-1934
b. 91	Hartley, Marsden	1934 January 6
b. 91	Haviland, Paul	1933-1935
b. 91	Howard, Evelyn	1934
b. 91	John Day Company	1934, undated
b. <b>91</b>	Kreymborg, Alfred	1934 January 9
b. <b>91</b>	Literary Guild of America	1934, undated
b. <b>91</b>	McCausland, Elizabeth	1934 February 13
b. 91	Mellquist, Jerome	1934
b. <b>91</b>	Metcalf, Evelyn Scott	1933-1936, undated
b. <b>91</b>	Mumford, Louis	1934-1935, undated
b. 91 b. 91	Mumford, Louis Rosenfeld, Paul	
		undated 1932-1935,
b. <b>91</b>	Rosenfeld, Paul	undated 1932-1935, undated 1932-1935,
b. 91 b. 91	Rosenfeld, Paul Rugg, Harold	undated 1932-1935, undated 1932-1935, undated
b. 91 b. 91 b. 92	Rosenfeld, Paul Rugg, Harold Seligmann, Herbert	undated 1932-1935, undated 1932-1935, undated 1934
b. 91 b. 91 b. 92 b. 92	Rosenfeld, Paul Rugg, Harold Seligmann, Herbert Simon and Schuster, inc.	undated 1932-1935, undated 1932-1935, undated 1934 1934 July 5
b. 91 b. 91 b. 92 b. 92 b. 92	Rosenfeld, Paul         Rugg, Harold         Seligmann, Herbert         Simon and Schuster, inc.         Stein, Gertrude	undated 1932-1935, undated 1932-1935, undated 1934 1934 July 5 1934 1933-1934,
b. 91 b. 91 b. 92 b. 92 b. 92 b. 92 b. 92	Rosenfeld, PaulRugg, HaroldSeligmann, HerbertSimon and Schuster, inc.Stein, GertrudeStrand, Paul	undated 1932-1935, undated 1932-1935, undated 1934 1934 July 5 1934 1933-1934, undated

## America and Alfred Stieglitz Administrative Files (continued)

b. 92	Williams, William Carlos	1934
b. <b>92</b>	Wright, Frank Lloyd	1934
b. 92	Contract and related outlines	1934-1935
b. <b>92</b>	Preliminary notes for America and Alfred Stieglitz	1934
	ice A Year Administrative Files	
Not	arranged in any particular order.	
b. <b>93</b>	Documents - Civil Rights 2 Folders	1939-1945, undated
b. <b>93</b>	Documents - International	1943-1948, undated
b. <b>93</b>	Documents - National Affairs	1945, undated
b. <b>93</b>	Editorial statements 2 Folders	1942, undated
b. 93	Unidentified & anonymous writings 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>93</b>	Indian & American writings	1952, undated
b. 93	Author's list for special issue of Twice A Year	undated
b. <b>93</b>	Copyright material	1945-1949, undated
b. <b>93</b>	Jackson, Robert H. "Closing Address for the United States of America"	undated
b. 93	Steinhausen, Herrmann. "Die Zukunft der Freiheit"	undated
b. 93	Yale University. Committee on National Policy. "Research Project on Mass Communications"	1948 January 3
b. <b>93</b>	Douglas, William O. (William Orville). "Address"	1948
b. <b>93</b>	United States. Bureau of the Census	1945-1947, undated
b. <b>93</b>	Material relating to appeal for income tax exemption	1947-1948
b. <b>93</b>	Miscellaneous financial & technical material	1930s-1940s
b. <b>93</b>	United States Customs Service	1940
b. 93	United States Post Office material	1939-1947
b. <b>93</b>	Paper & printing companies	1947, undated
b. <b>93</b>	Galleys	undated
b. 93	<i>Twice A Year</i> - Samples & preliminary material 17 Folders	1938-1948, undated

#### Twice A Year Administrative Files (continued)

b. 93	Miscellaneous lists, questionnaire, and review	undated
b. 93	Program for Igor Stravinsky concert by the Philharmonic -Symphony Society of New York	1946
b. <b>93</b>	Constantin Brancusi exhibition catalogue	undated
b. 93	Newspaper clipping relating to Leon Blum	undated
b. 93	The Griffin	1954-1955
b. <b>94</b>	Reviews and clippings <i>15 Folders</i>	1938-1948, undated
b. 94	Press lists	undated
b. 94	Lists - Foreign countries	undated
b. <b>94</b>	College material (Issue VIII)	undated
b. <b>95</b>	Lists - Selected bookstores	undated
b. <b>95</b>	Lists - Miscellaneous	undated
b. <b>95</b>	Authors - Biographical material	undated
b. <b>95</b>	Unsorted photographs 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>95</b>	Publicity material for issues XIV - XV	undated
b. <b>95</b>	Proposal for magazine: American Quarterly	undated

# October 1991 Acquisition, 1903-1989

#### 33.08 linear feet (29 boxes)

Much of the material in this accession was created or collected by Dorothy Norman for her writings and publication projects, and consists largely of photostats and typed transcripts (primarily from Beinecke Library's Stieglitz/O'Keeffe Archive, YCAL MSS 85), and typescript drafts of Norman's writings. Included in the accession are copies of correspondence between Alfred Stieglitz and Charles Demuth, Arthur Dove, Katherine S. Drier, Marsden Hartley, Marius de Zayas, and others; original correspondence between Dorothy Norman and Dorothy Brett, Bertram and Gusta Hartman, Mabel Dodge Luhan, John Marin, and others; bibliographic and biographical material relating to Alfred Stieglitz, including notes, research material, anecdotes, and quotes; and printed material relating to painting, photography, Dorothy Norman, and Alfred Stieglitz.

Former call number: Uncat Za MS 219.

b. 96	Early Stieglitz, related writings 24 Folders	1926-1980
b. <b>97</b>	Alfred Stieglitz stories 23 Folders	undated
b. 98	Alfred Stieglitz stories <i>4 Folders</i>	undated
b. 98	Resume & extracts	undated
b. 98	"Marin sells a Painting"	undated
b. 98	"George Grosz and Marin"	undated
b. <b>98</b>	"Marin and a Sermon"	undated
b. 98	VIII, Respect for the artist, 1940 + George Grosz	undated
b. 98	Judaism	undated
b. 98	291	undated
b. 98	About fire	undated
b. 98	"The Hindenburg"	undated
b. 98	Stieglitz in Saratoga	undated
b. 98	School days - childhood 2 Folders	undated
b. 98	Unsorted writings	undated
b. 98	Dorothy Norman quotes 2 Folders	undated
b. 98	Writings about Stieglitz 12 Folders	undated
b. 99	Writings about Stieglitz <i>8 Folders</i>	undated

b. <b>99</b>	Alfred Stieglitz - biographical writings <i>14 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>100</b>	Alfred Stieglitz - Seer (Aperture)	undated
b. 100	Stieglitz sayings 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>100</b>	Dorothy Norman tribute to Alfred Stieglitz	1956 March
b. <b>100</b>	Early facts	undated
b. <b>100</b>	Alfred Stieglitz stories 19 Folders	undated
b. <b>101</b>	Alfred Stieglitz - biographical writings <i>18 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>102</b>	Alfred Stieglitz - biographical writings <i>8 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>102</b>	Niclas, Yolla. "Alfred Stieglitz - Told to Myself"	circa 1948
b. 102	Excerpts from letters	undated
b. 102	Stieglitz talk at New York Art Center	undated
b. <b>102</b>	Biography of Alfred Stieglitz - fragments, unpublished material 6 <i>Folders</i>	undated
b. 103	Biography of Alfred Stieglitz - fragments, unpublished material 17 Folders	undated
b. <b>104</b>	Biography of Alfred Stieglitz - fragments, unpublished material <i>2 Folders</i>	undated
b. 104	Miscellaneous writings, fragments <i>15 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>10</b> 4	Photography and painting, printed material	1911, undated
b. <b>105</b>	Photography and painting, printed material <i>17 Folders</i>	1913-1937, undated
b. <b>106</b>	Photography and painting, printed material 23 Folders	1903-1983
b. <b>106</b>	Research material	undated
b. <b>106</b>	Lists of operas, plays, etc. seen by Alfred Stieglitz, 1880-1889	undated
b. <b>106</b>	Photography and painting, printed material <i>11 Folders</i>	1905-1966, undated
b. <b>107</b>	Printed material	1969-1971
b. <b>107</b>	Georgia O'Keeffe & Alfred Stieglitz, printed material	1946
b. <b>107</b>	Alfred Stieglitz, memorial	1946

b. <b>107</b>	Alfred Stieglitz, printed material	1947
b. <b>107</b>	Photography and painting, printed material 10 Folders	1948-1977, undated
b. <b>107</b>	Picabia, notes	undated
b. <b>107</b>	Questions	undated
b. <b>107</b>	<i>291</i> , Picabia	undated
b. <b>108</b>	Sadakichi Hartmann Newsletter	1969-1973
b. 108	Stieglitz and politics	undated
b. 108	Stieglitz - Parables	undated
b. <b>108</b>	Carbons of material published in Camera Work	undated
b. 108	Unsorted writings 3 Folders	undated
b. 108	Printed material <i>3 Folders</i>	1908, 1974-1984
b. <b>108</b>	Miscellaneous material relating to Stieglitz	undated
b. 108	Notes and printed material	1947, undated
b. <b>108</b>	Typescript of printed matter	undated
b. 108	Research material	1912-1976
b. <b>108</b>	Photo Engraving correspondence	undated
b. 108	Alfred Stieglitz letters, transcripts and photostats	
	9 Folders	undated
b. 108		undated 1947
	9 Folders	
b. <b>108</b>	9 Folders The Atlantic Monthly Notes on Stieglitz	1947
b. 108 b. 108	9 Folders The Atlantic Monthly Notes on Stieglitz 2 Folders	1947 1983, undated
b. 108 b. 108 b. 109	<ul> <li>9 Folders</li> <li>The Atlantic Monthly</li> <li>Notes on Stieglitz</li> <li>2 Folders</li> <li>Articles on Alfred Stieglitz</li> <li>Stieglitz - Early manuscripts</li> </ul>	1947 1983, undated undated
b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 b. 109	<ul> <li>9 Folders</li> <li>The Atlantic Monthly</li> <li>Notes on Stieglitz</li> <li>2 Folders</li> <li>Articles on Alfred Stieglitz</li> <li>Stieglitz - Early manuscripts</li> <li>7 Folders</li> </ul>	1947 1983, undated undated undated
b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109	<ul> <li>9 Folders</li> <li>The Atlantic Monthly</li> <li>Notes on Stieglitz</li> <li>2 Folders</li> <li>Articles on Alfred Stieglitz</li> <li>Stieglitz - Early manuscripts</li> <li>7 Folders</li> <li>Contact sheet - W. Mack</li> <li>Handwriting samples</li> </ul>	1947 1983, undated undated undated undated 1928-1941,
b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109	<ul> <li>9 Folders</li> <li>The Atlantic Monthly</li> <li>Notes on Stieglitz</li> <li>2 Folders</li> <li>Articles on Alfred Stieglitz</li> <li>Stieglitz - Early manuscripts</li> <li>7 Folders</li> <li>Contact sheet - W. Mack</li> <li>Handwriting samples</li> <li>2 Folders</li> <li>Alfred Stieglitz correspondence, transcripts</li> </ul>	1947 1983, undated undated undated undated 1928-1941, undated
b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109	<ul> <li>9 Folders</li> <li>The Atlantic Monthly</li> <li>Notes on Stieglitz 2 Folders</li> <li>Articles on Alfred Stieglitz</li> <li>Stieglitz - Early manuscripts 7 Folders</li> <li>Contact sheet - W. Mack</li> <li>Handwriting samples 2 Folders</li> <li>Alfred Stieglitz correspondence, transcripts 2 Folders</li> </ul>	1947 1983, undated undated undated 1928-1941, undated undated

b. <b>109</b>	Stieglitz - Parables	undated
b. <b>109</b>	Stieglitz - Conversations	undated
b. <b>109</b>	Stieglitz & Gandhi	undated
b. <b>109</b>	Stieglitz - Technical material <i>3 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>110</b>	Unsorted correspondence 22 Folders	1930-1968
b. <b>110</b>	Brett, Dorothy, correspondence	1959-1971
b. <b>110</b>	Dorothy Norman - Personal File	1973
b. <b>110</b>	Introduction of unidentified work	1965
b. 111	Letter from Agnes Meyer to the New York Times, 1915 October 25	undated
b. <b>111</b>	Camera Work	undated
b. <b>111</b>	Steichen letters with complete typed copies	undated
b. <b>111</b>	Correspondence relating to India	1955-1963
b. <b>111</b>	Stieglitz and an American Place	undated
b. <b>111</b>	America and Alfred Stieglitz	undated
b. <b>111</b>	Alfred Stieglitz - American Seer	undated
b. 111	Unsorted writings 19 Folders	undated
b. <b>112</b>	Unsorted writings 20 Folders	undated
b. <b>113</b>	Unsorted writings <i>4 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>113</b>	Fund for An American Place, pledge forms	1932
b. 113	Dualities, subscription form	undated
b. 113	Photograph of birch tree and branches	1934
b. 113	Unsorted third-party correspondence	undated
b. <b>113</b>	Coburn, Alvin L., correspondence	1951-1953, undated
b. <b>113</b>	Coomaraswamy, Ananda K., correspondence	1923-1929
b. 113	Unsorted Alfred Stieglitz correspondence, transcripts and photostats <i>17 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>114</b>	Unsorted Alfred Stieglitz correspondence, transcripts and photostats 20 Folders	1915-1930

b. <b>115</b>	Zayas, Marius de, and Virginia, correspondence	1960-1961
b. 115	Wedell, Lida von, correspondence	1952-1953, undated
b. <b>115</b>	Alfred Stieglitz, handwriting samples	1930-1941
b. <b>115</b>	Taddei, Ezio. <i>The Tresca Case</i>	1943
b. <b>115</b>	Zayas, Marius de. When, How and Why Modern Art Came to New York	circa 1950
b. <b>115</b>	Letters from Arthur Dove and Marsden Hartley to Paul Rosenfeld	undated
b. <b>115</b>	Unsorted writings	undated
b. <b>115</b>	Ross, Cary. "Stieglitz and the Art Dealers," and poems	undated
b. <b>115</b>	Haines, Robert E. "Alfred Stieglitz and the New Order of Consciousness in American Literature"	1971 April
b. <b>115</b>	Thomas, F. Richard. The Literary Admirers of Alfred Stieglitz, dissertation	1970
b. <b>115</b>	Printed material	undated
b. <b>115</b>	America and Alfred Stieglitz, dust jackets	1934
b. <b>115</b>	Buffalo exhibition, list of pictures	circa 1915
	Transcripts and photostats of Stieglitz correspondence	
b. 115	Adams, Ansel	undated
5.110		undated
b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig)	undated
b. <b>115</b>	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig)	undated
b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig) Benson, E.	undated
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig) Benson, E. Bragdon, Claude	undated undated undated
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig) Benson, E. Bragdon, Claude Brett, Dorothy	undated undated undated undated
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig) Benson, E. Bragdon, Claude Brett, Dorothy Clurman, Harold	undated undated undated undated undated
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig)Benson, E.Bragdon, ClaudeBrett, DorothyClurman, HaroldCrane, Hart	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig)Benson, E.Bragdon, ClaudeBrett, DorothyClurman, HaroldCrane, HartDemuth, CharlesDove, Arthur	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig)Benson, E.Bragdon, ClaudeBrett, DorothyClurman, HaroldCrane, HartDemuth, CharlesDove, Arthur 3 Folders	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig)Benson, E.Bragdon, ClaudeBrett, DorothyClurman, HaroldCrane, HartDemuth, CharlesDove, Arthur 3 FoldersEmerson, P. H.	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig)Benson, E.Bragdon, ClaudeBrett, DorothyClurman, HaroldCrane, HartDemuth, CharlesDove, Arthur 3 FoldersEmerson, P. H.Enters, AngnaFrank, Waldo	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 115 b. 115	Annan, J. Craig (James Craig)Benson, E.Bragdon, ClaudeBrett, DorothyClurman, HaroldCrane, HartDemuth, CharlesDove, Arthur 3 FoldersEmerson, P. H.Enters, AngnaFrank, Waldo 5 Folders	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated

## Transcripts and photostats of Stieglitz correspondence (continued)

b. 116         Lawrence, D. H. (David Herbert)         undated           b. 116         Mumford, Lewis         undated           b. 116         Norman, Nancy         undated           b. 116         Phillips, Duncan         undated           b. 116         Phillips, Duncan         undated           b. 116         Porter, Eliot         undated           b. 116         Porter, Eliot         undated           b. 116         Rosenfeld, Paul         undated           b. 116         Rosenfeld, Paul         undated           b. 116         Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)         undated           b. 117         Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)         undated           b. 117         Stecker, Louis         undated           b. 117         Stecker, Louis         undated           b. 117         Steiglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopold         undated           b. 117         Strand, Rebecca         undated           b. 117         Wreght, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright)         undated           b. 117         Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright)         undated           b. 118         Zoler, Emil         undated         Folders           b. 118         Zoler, Emil	b. <b>116</b>	Kuehn, Heinrich	undated
b. 116Norman, Nancyundatedb. 116Phillips, Duncan S Foldersundatedb. 116Porter, Eliotundatedb. 116Rosenfeld, Paul 2 Foldersundatedb. 116Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)undatedb. 117Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)undatedb. 117Stecker, Louisundatedb. 117Stecker, Louisundatedb. 117Stecker, Louisundatedb. 117Steigiltz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Steigiltz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Veston, Edwardundatedb. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright)undatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de 2 Foldersundated	b. 116	Lawrence, D. H. (David Herbert)	undated
b. 116Phillips, Duncan SFoldersundatedb. 116Porter, Eliotundatedb. 116Rosenfeld, Paul 2 Foldersundatedb. 116Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)undatedb. 117Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)undatedb. 117Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)undatedb. 117Steichen, Edward 6 Foldersundatedb. 117Steichen, Edward 6 Foldersundatedb. 117Steiglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Strad, Rebecca 3 Foldersundatedb. 117Weston, Edward 4 Foldersundatedb. 117Weston, Edward 2 Foldersundatedb. 117Weston, Edward 2 Foldersundatedb. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright) 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zoler, Emil 3 Foldersundated	b. <b>116</b>	Mumford, Lewis	undated
S Foldersb. 116Porter, Eliotundatedb. 116Rosenfeld, Paul 2 Foldersundatedb. 116Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)undatedb. 116Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)undatedb. 117Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob)undatedb. 117Stecker, Louisundatedb. 117Stecker, Louisundatedb. 117Steiglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Stieglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright)undatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zoler, Emil 3 Foldersundated	b. <b>116</b>	Norman, Nancy	undated
b.116Rosenfeld, Paul 2 Foldersundatedb.116Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob) 5 Foldersundatedb.117Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob) 5 Foldersundatedb.117Steicker, Louisundatedb.117Steicchen, Edward 6 Foldersundatedb.117Steichen, Edward 6 Foldersundatedb.117Steiglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb.117Strand, Rebecca 3 Foldersundatedb.117Weston, Edwardundatedb.117Weston, Edwardundatedb.117Zayas, Marius de 2 Foldersundatedb.118Zoler, Emil 3 Foldersundated	b. <b>116</b>		undated
2 Foldersb. 116Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob) S Foldersundatedb. 117Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob) S Foldersundatedb. 117Stecker, Louisundatedb. 117Stecker, Louisundatedb. 117Steichen, Edward & Foldersundatedb. 117Stieglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Stieglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Strand, Rebecca <i>3 Folders</i> undatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Zroldersundatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de <i>2 Folders</i> undatedb. 118Zoler, Emil <i>3 Folders</i> undated	b. 116	Porter, Eliot	undated
5 Folders1175 Foldersundatedb. 117Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob) 5 Foldersundatedb. 117Stecker, Louisundatedb. 117Steichen, Edward 6 Foldersundatedb. 117Stieglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Stieglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Strand, Rebecca 3 Foldersundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright) 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de 2 Foldersundated	b. <b>116</b>		undated
5 Foldersb. 117Stecker, Louisundatedb. 117Steichen, Edward 6 Foldersundatedb. 117Stieglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Strand, Rebecca 3 Foldersundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright) 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zoler, Emil 3 Foldersundated	b. <b>116</b>		undated
b. 117Steichen, Edward & Foldersundatedb. 117Stieglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Strand, Rebecca & Foldersundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright) & <i>ZFolders</i> undatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de & <i>ZFolders</i> undatedb. 118Zoler, Emil & <i>Folders</i> undated	b. <b>117</b>		undated
b. 117Stieglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopoldundatedb. 117Strand, Rebecca 3 Foldersundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright) 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zoler, Emil 3 Foldersundated	b. 117	Stecker, Louis	undated
b. 117Strand, Rebecca S Foldersundatedb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright) S Foldersundatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de S Foldersundatedb. 118Zoler, Emil S Foldersundated	b. <b>117</b>		undated
3 Foldersb. 117Weston, Edwardundatedb. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright) 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zoler, Emil 3 Foldersundated	b. 117	Stieglitz, Julius & Hannah, Flora & Leopold	undated
b. 117Wright, MacDonald (Stanton MacDonald-Wright) 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zayas, Marius de 2 Foldersundatedb. 118Zoler, Emil 3 Foldersundated	b. <b>117</b>		undated
2 Folders         b. 118       Zayas, Marius de 2 Folders       undated         b. 118       Zoler, Emil 3 Folders       undated	b. 117	Weston, Edward	undated
2 Folders       b. 118     Zoler, Emil 3 Folders   undated	b. <b>117</b>		undated
3 Folders	b. <b>118</b>		undated
Dorothy Norman correspondence	b. <b>118</b>		undated
	Dor	othy Norman correspondence	
b. 118 Brett, Dorothy 1929-1933	b. 118	Brett, Dorothy	1929-1933
b. 118 Fraprie, F. R. 1947-1949	b. 118	Fraprie, F. R.	1947-1949
b. 118 James, Rebecca Salsbury 1946-1947	b. 118	James, Rebecca Salsbury	1946-1947
b. 118 Karpel, Bernard 1947	b. 118	Karpel, Bernard	1947
b. 118 Parker, William 1970	b. 118	Parker, William	1970
b. 118 Strauss, Flora 1967, undated	b. 118	Strauss, Flora	1967, undated
	b. 118	Taylor, Elita	1965
	b. 118	laylor, Elita	1965

#### Dorothy Norman correspondence (continued)

b. <b>118</b>	Yale University	1947-1973
b. 118	Unsorted correspondence <i>4 Folders</i>	1934-1974
b. <b>118</b>	Photostat and transcript of Stieglitz autograph album (1884)	undated
b. 118	Bibliographies - Alfred Stieglitz	1947
b. 118	Biographical notes on painters and photographers	undated
b. <b>118</b>	Biographical material and lists relating to Alfred Stieglitz	1957, undated
b. <b>119</b>	Blurbs - Alfred Stieglitz	undated
b. <b>119</b>	New York Times - Stieglitz piece	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Stieglitz exhibits, notes	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Unsorted writings	undated
b. <b>119</b>	The Intimate Eye, exhibition	1986
b. <b>119</b>	Material at Yale	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Notes on Stieglitz	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Other museums (press releases)	1940-1970
b. <b>119</b>	Parker notes	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Photostats from books	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Material relating to Alfred Stieglitz 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Alfred Stieglitz prints, for reproduction in book	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Quotes	1964, undated
b. <b>119</b>	Alfred Stieglitz, research material 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Printed material 2 Folders	1956-1984, undated
b. <b>119</b>	Alfred Stieglitz stories used in manuscript	undated
b. <b>119</b>	Unsorted writings <i>4 Folders</i>	1944-1987, undated
b. <b>119</b>	F. Richard Thomas, "Petition for Approval of PhD Thesis Topic"	1968
b. <b>119</b>	Transcripts and photostats of unsorted Alfred Stieglitz correspondence 7 Folders	undated
	Transcripts and photostats of Alfred Stieglitz correspondence	

Transcripts and photostats of Alfred Stieglitz correspondence

## Transcripts and photostats of Alfred Stieglitz correspondence (continued)

b. <b>120</b>	Anderson, Sherwood 3 Folders	undated
b. 120	Duchamp, Marcel	undated
b. <b>120</b>	Hartley, Marsden 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>120</b>	Zayas, Marius de <i>4 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>120</b>	Unsorted correspondence 7 Folders	undated
b. 121	Unsorted correspondence 5 Folders	undated
b. 121	List of exhibitions	undated
b. <b>121</b>	List of missing plates	1968, undated
b. 121	Notes about Alfred Stieglitz material	1960, undated
b. <b>121</b>	Alfred Stieglitz, biographical writings	undated
b. <b>121</b>	Unsorted writings 2 Folders	undated
b. <b>121</b>	Photography and painting, printed material <i>5 Folders</i>	1916-1945 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>121</b>	Book reviews	1986-1989, undated
b. 121	Book dummy with photo corners	undated
b. <b>121</b>	Alphabet stamps	undated
b. <b>121</b>	Printed material	circa 1927-1980
b. 122 (Oversize)	Printed material	1915-1949, undated
b. 123 (Oversize)	Printed material 5 Folders	1913-1987
b. 124 (Oversize)	Proof sheets of printed photographs	undated
b. 124 (Oversize)	Stieglitz book pasteup	undated
b. 124 (Oversize)	Newspaper clippings and magazines 2 Folders	1944-1959

# April 1997 Acquisition, 1908-1996

#### *54.38 linear feet (55 boxes)*

Box 166 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Former call number: Uncat Za MS 541.

Organized under three headings: Correspondence and Subject Files, Personal and Professional Papers, and Scrapbooks.

#### Correspondence and Subject Files Arranged in two alphabetical runs.

b. <b>125</b>	Photocopies of original box labels	undated
b. <b>125</b>	"A" General 4 Folders	circa 1947-1992
b. <b>125</b>	Abrahams, Edward	1979 -1993
b. <b>125</b>	American Civil Liberties Union	1980-1982, undated
b. 125	American Federation of Arts	1956-1976,
	Includes April & May 1961 issues of <i>Art Newsletter</i> .	undated
b. <b>125</b>	Amram, Marianna & Emilie	1959-1976, undated
b. <b>125</b>	Andrews, Stephen (& Cyril Frankel)	1962-1976, undated
b. <b>125</b>	Apostolos-Cappadona, Diane 2 Folders	1980-1995, undated
	Includes essays on various topics by Diane Apostolos-Cappadona.	
b. <b>125</b>	Archives of American Art	1960-1967
b. 125 b. 125	Archives of American Art Armstrong, Hamilton Fish & Christa	1960-1967 1958-1972, undated
		1958-1972,
b. <b>125</b>	Armstrong, Hamilton Fish & Christa	1958-1972, undated 1969-1972,
b. 125 b. 125	Armstrong, Hamilton Fish & Christa Asia Society ″B″ General	1958-1972, undated 1969-1972, undated 1952-1997,
b. 125 b. 125 b. 125	Armstrong, Hamilton Fish & Christa Asia Society "B" General <i>3 Folders</i>	1958-1972, undated 1969-1972, undated 1952-1997, undated
b. 125 b. 125 b. 125 b. 125	Armstrong, Hamilton Fish & Christa         Asia Society         "B" General         3 Folders         Bakst (empty folder)	1958-1972, undated 1969-1972, undated 1952-1997, undated undated 1926-1991,
b. 125 b. 125 b. 125 b. 125 b. 125 b. 125	Armstrong, Hamilton Fish & ChristaAsia Society"B" General 3 FoldersBakst (empty folder)Barnes, Albert C.	1958-1972, undated 1969-1972, undated 1952-1997, undated undated 1926-1991, undated

b. <b>125</b>	Borg, John & Francis	1936-1975, undated
b. 125	Bose, Buddhadeva	1952-1963
b. <b>125</b>	Brady, Roberto	1972-1976
b. <b>126</b>	Brett, Dorothy 2 Folders	1931-1971
b. <b>126</b>	Brooks, Van Wyck	1937-1942
b. <b>126</b>	Bry, Doris	1947-1972
b. <b>126</b>	Bunnen, Lucinda	1972-1974
b. <b>126</b>	"C" General 4 Folders	1970-1983 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>126</b>	Cage, John	1977-1987
b. <b>126</b>	Camfield, William	1969-1970
b. <b>126</b>	Campbell, Joseph & Erdman, Jean	1935-1975, undated
b. <b>126</b>	Carlton, Margaret & Winslow	1964-1976, undated
b. <b>126</b>	Cathedral of St. John the Divine (New York, N.Y.)	1973-1987
b. <b>126</b>	C. G. Jung-Institut (Zurich, Switzerland)	1964, undated
b. <b>126</b>	Chakravarty, Amiya	1975-1976
b. <b>126</b>	Chalidze, Vera	1973-1974
b. <b>126</b>	Cirker, Howard	1976
b. <b>126</b>	Cohen, Arthur & Elaine	1975-1976
b. <b>126</b>	Constable, Rosalind	1967-1975, undated
b. <b>126</b>	Cooper, Muriel	1965-1972 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>126</b>	Crownover, David	1973
b. <b>126</b>	"D" General 5 Folders	circa 1963-1976
b. <b>126</b>	Daubney, James	1988 February 16
b. <b>126</b>	De Fanti, Charles	1973-1975
b. <b>126</b>	Dijkstra, Bram	1965-1971, undated

b. <b>126</b>	Dorr, Nell	1965-1973, undated
b. <b>126</b>	Dowd, Janet	1959-1975
b. <b>126</b>	Dragon, Edward F.	1964-1976, undated
b. <b>126</b>	Duell, Charles & Ruth	1950-1973, undated
b. <b>127</b>	"E" General <i>3 Folders</i>	circa 1960-1992
b. <b>127</b>	Embree, Ainslie Thomas	1963-1970 <i>,</i> undated
b. 127	Enters, Angna	undated
b. 127	Ettinghausen, Richard	1976
b. <b>127</b>	EH Magazine	1956, undated
b. <b>127</b>	"F" General 2 Folders	1974-1995 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>127</b>	Feibleman, Jimmy 12 Folders	1937-1938
b. 127	Frick Collection	1971
b. <b>128</b>	"G" General 2 Folders	1964-1976
b. <b>128</b>	George Eastman House	1974-1975, undated
b. 128	Gerard, A.	1945
b. <b>128</b>	Ginsberg, Allen 3 Folders	1962-1988, undated
b. <b>128</b>	Graves, Morris 3 Folders	1958-1981
b. 128	Graves, Wallace	1975
b. <b>128</b>	Gray, Cleve	1967-1976, undtated
b. <b>128</b>	Guild Hall of East Hampton	1968-1994 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>128</b>	Gwinn, Fred	1954-1975 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>128</b>	"H" General <i>4 Folders</i>	circa 1957-1996

b. 128	Haines, Robert	1969-1976
b. <b>128</b>	Hasselriis, Mark	1958-1982 <i>,</i> undated
b. 128	Hertzberg, Sidney	1978, undated
b. <b>128</b>	Holborn, Mark	1978-1991, undated
b. 128	Homer, William Innes	1970-1976
b. 128	"I" General	1964-1976
b. 128	Illich, Ivan	1972-1976
b. <b>129</b>	"J" General 2 Folders	1977-1994 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>129</b>	Jacobs, William K., Jr.	1978-1991 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>129</b>	Jayakar, Pupul 2 Folders	1952-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>129</b>	Jones, Harold	1975-1976, undated
b. <b>129</b>	Josephy, Robert <i>10 Folders</i>	1925-1937, undated
b. <b>129</b>	"K" General 2 Folders	1964-1976, undated
b. <b>129</b>	Kirschbaum, Anne	1953-1974 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>130</b>	Kramrisch, Stella <i>4 Folders</i>	1950-1993, undated
b. <b>130</b>	Kreisky, Bruno	1959-1962, undated
b. <b>130</b>	"L" General <i>3 Folders</i>	1955-1995 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>130</b>	Lash, Trude W.	1972-1993, undated
b. 130	Lowe, Sue Davidson	1983-1989
b. <b>130</b>	"M" General 3 Folders	1970-1976, undated
b. <b>130</b>	Maguire, William	1977-1991
b. <b>130</b>	Marin, John 4 Folders	1905-1984, undated

b. <b>130</b>	May, Rollo	1938-1975 <i>,</i> undated
b. 130	McCarthy, Eugene & O'Dwyer, Paul	1968-1973
b. <b>130</b>	Morgan, Ann	1971
b. <b>130</b>	Moynihan, Daniel	1973-1975
b. <b>130</b>	Mumford, Lewis 2 Folders	1946-1990 <i>,</i> undated
b. 130	Museum of African Art (U.S.)	1971-1974
b. 130	Musil, Robert	1938-1939
b. <b>131</b>	"N" General 3 Folders	circa 1963-1976
b. <b>131</b>	Narasimhan, C. V. (Chakravarthi V.)	1957-1973
b. <b>131</b>	Nehru, Jawaharlal 2 Folders	1938-1964
b. 131	Newhall, Beaumont	1975, undated
b. 131	New York (N.Y.) Board of Elections	undated
b. <b>131</b>	New York Office 2 Folders	1946-1990 <i>,</i> undated
b. 131	The New York Times	1968-1971
b. <b>131</b>	Nin, Anaïs 5 Folders	1937-1979, undated
b. <b>131</b>	Nivola, Constantino & Ruth 2 Folders	1930-1989
b. 131	Norman Foundation	1976-1994
b. <b>131</b>	"O" General	1955-1995, undated
b. 131	Odets, Clifford	1946-1954
b. <b>131</b>	O'Keeffe, Georgia & Bry, Doris <i>3 Folders</i>	1931-1950
b. 131	O'Keeffe, John	1976
b. <b>131</b>	"P" General 2 Folders	1955-1995, undated
b. 131	Palkhivala, N. A. (Nani Ardeshir)	1977-1993
b. 131	Pandit, Nan	undated
b. <b>131</b>	Pearl Wong, Inc.	1967-1976

b.131Picabia, Francis1954b.132"Q" General1984.1990b.132"R" General1975.1993, undatedb.132Rainer, Luise1958.1962b.132Rambova, Natachaundatedb.132Rao, Shanta1972.1975b.132Ravis, Eugenia1976.1971b.132Reich, Charles1970.1971b.132Reich, Charles1970.1971b.133Reic, Claire1975.1976b.133Rosehferd, Jacoba D. Ill (John Davison)1964.1971b.133Rosehfeld, Isadore1971.1976b.133Rosehfeld, Isadore1971.1976b.133Rosehfeld, Sadore1971.1976b.133Sahgal, Gautam & Tara1958.1962b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972.1976b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972.1976b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1958.1962b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1964.1976, 1004.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936.1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936.1976 <th>b. 131</th> <th>Photography</th> <th>1953, undated</th>	b. 131	Photography	1953, undated
h132"R" General 3 Folders1975-1993, undatedb.132Rainer, Luise1958-1962b.132Rambova, Natachaundatedb.132Raja Singam, S. Durai1972-1975b.132Rao, Shanta1976b.132Ravis, Eugenia1966b.132Reich, Charles1970-1971b.133Reis, Claire1970-1971b.133Reis, Claire1970-1976b.133Rosenberg, Harold1970, 1976b.133Rosenberg, Harold1975, undatedb.133Rosenfeld, Isadore1971-1976b.133Rosenfeld, Isadore1971-1976b.133Roy, S. K.1975-1976b.133Sahgal, Gautam & Tara1951-1972b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1951-1972b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b.133 <t< th=""><td>b. 131</td><td>Picabia, Francis</td><td>1954</td></t<>	b. 131	Picabia, Francis	1954
J Folders         undated           b. 132         Rainer, Luise         1958-1962           b. 132         Rambova, Natacha         undated           b. 132         Raja Singam, S. Durai         1972-1975           b. 132         Rao, Shanta         1972-1975           b. 132         Rao, Shanta         1976-1971           b. 132         Raich, Steigenia         1966           b. 132         Reich, Charles         1970-1971           b. 132         Reich, Sheldon         1963-1971           b. 133         Reis, Claire         1970-1976           b. 133         Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)         1964           b. 133         Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)         1975, 1976           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1971-1976           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1975-1976           b. 133         Rothschild, Alix, baroness de         1975-1976           b. 133         Shal, Gautam & Tara         1955-1976           b. 133         Shal, Gautam & Gira         1974-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Seldes, Marian </th <td>b. 132</td> <td>"Q" General</td> <td>1984-1990</td>	b. 132	"Q" General	1984-1990
b. 132         Rambova, Natacha         undated           b. 132         Raja Singam, S. Durai         1972-1975           b. 132         Rao, Shanta         1975           b. 132         Rao, Shanta         1976           b. 132         Ravis, Eugenia         1966           b. 132         Reich, Charles         1970-1971           b. 132         Reich, Sheldon         1963-1971           b. 133         Reis, Claire         1970-1976           b. 133         Reiseman, David         1970, 1976           b. 133         Rosenberg, Harold         1975, undated           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1971-1976           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1971-1976           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Sadore         1975-1976           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Sahgal, Gautam & Tara         1957-1992           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1976-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1964-1976, undated           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976, unda	b. <b>132</b>		
b. 132Raja Singam, S. Durai1972-1975b. 132Rao, Shanta1975b. 132Ravik, Eugenia1966b. 132Reich, Charles1970-1971b. 132Reich, Sheldon1963-1971b. 133Reis, Claire1970, 1976b. 133Riesman, David1970, 1976b. 133Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)1964b. 133Rosenberg, Harold1975, undatedb. 133Rosenfeld, Isadore1971, 1976b. 133Rotschild, Alix, baroness de1969-1974b. 133Soffereral1975, 1972b. 133Safgal, Gautam & Tara1957, 1972b. 133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b. 133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b. 133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b. 133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b. 133Seldes, Marian1972-1976b. 133Seldes, Marian1976-1976b. 134Seldes, Marian <td>b. 132</td> <td>Rainer, Luise</td> <td>1958-1962</td>	b. 132	Rainer, Luise	1958-1962
b. 132         Rao, Shanta         1975           b. 132         Rawls, Eugenia         1966           b. 132         Reich, Charles         1970-1971           b. 132         Reich, Sheldon         1963-1971           b. 133         Reis, Claire         1957-1976           b. 133         Reis, Claire         1970, 1976           b. 133         Reiser, Claire         1970, 1976           b. 133         Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)         1964           b. 133         Rosenberg, Harold         1975, undated           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1969-1974           b. 133         Rotschild, Alix, baroness de         1969-1976           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Sahgal, Gautam & Tara         1958-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1964-1974           b. 133         Schubert, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1964-1976, undated           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1968-1976, undated           b. 133         Se	b. 132	Rambova, Natacha	undated
b. 132         Rawls, Eugenia         1966           b. 132         Reich, Charles         1970-1971           b. 132         Reich, Sheldon         1963-1971           b. 133         Reis, Claire         1957-1976           b. 133         Reis, Claire         1970, 1976           b. 133         Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)         1964           b. 133         Rosenberg, Harold         1975, undated           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1967-1976           b. 133         Rotschild, Alix, baroness de         1969-1974           b. 133         Roty, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Sahgal, Gautam & Tara         1957-1992           b. 133         Sahgal, Gautam & Gira         1958-1976, undated           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1976-1975           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1968-1976, undated           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976, undated           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1958-1976, undated           b. 133 </th <td>b. <b>132</b></td> <td>Raja Singam, S. Durai</td> <td>1972-1975</td>	b. <b>132</b>	Raja Singam, S. Durai	1972-1975
b. 132         Reich, Charles         1970-1971           b. 132         Reich, Sheldon         1963-1971           b. 133         Reis, Claire         1957-1976           b. 133         Reis, Claire         1970, 1976           b. 133         Riesman, David         1970, 1976           b. 133         Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)         1964           b. 133         Rosenberg, Harold         1975, undated           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1970-1976           b. 133         Rothschild, Alix, baroness de         1969-1974           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Sahgal, Gautam & Tara         1957-1992           b. 133         Sahgal, Gautam & Gira         1964-1976, undated           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1976           b. 133         Schubert, Dorothy         1976           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1976-1976           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1964-1976, undated           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1964-1976           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976           b. 133 <td< th=""><td>b. 132</td><td>Rao, Shanta</td><td>1975</td></td<>	b. 132	Rao, Shanta	1975
b. 132Reich, Sheldon1963-1971b. 133Reis, Claire1957.1976b. 133Riesman, David1970, 1976b. 133Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)1964b. 133Rosenberg, Harold1975, undatedb. 133Rosenfeld, Isadore1971.1976b. 133Rothschild, Alix, baroness de1969-1974b. 133Roy, S. K.1975.1976b. 133Roy, S. K.1975.1976b. 133Sahgal, Gautam & Tara1958.1976b. 133Schiff, Dorothy1964.1976, undatedb. 133Schiff, Dorothy1964.1976, undatedb. 133Schiff, Dorothy1964.1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936.1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936.1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936.1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936.1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1958.1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1951.1971, undatedb. 134Seldes, Marian1951.1971, undatedb. 135Seldes, Marian1951.1971, undatedb. 136<	b. 132	Rawls, Eugenia	1966
b.133Reis, Claire1957-1976b.133Riesman, David1970, 1976b.133Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)1964b.133Rosenberg, Harold1975, undatedb.133Rosenfeld, Isadore1971-1976b.133Rothschild, Alix, baroness de1969-1974b.133Roy, S. K.1975-1976b.133Roy, S. K.1975-1976b.133Sahgal, Gautam & Tara1958-1976b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b.133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b.133Schiff, Dorothy1976-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936-1976, undatedb.133Seldes, Marian1936-1976, undatedb.133Seldes, Marian1936-1976, undatedb.133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb.133Seldes, Marian1951-1971, undated	b. 132	Reich, Charles	1970-1971
b. 133         Riesman, David         1970, 1976           b. 133         Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)         1964           b. 133         Rosenberg, Harold         1975, undated           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1971-1976           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1969-1974           b. 133         Rothschild, Alix, baroness de         1969-1974           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1957-1992           b. 133         Safagal, Gautam & Tara         1958-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Schubert, Dorothy         1968-1976, undated           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976, undated           b. 133         Seligman, Eustace         1936-1976, undated           b. 133         Seligman, Eustace         1936-1976, undated           b. 133         Seligman, Eustace         1936-1976, undated	b. 132	Reich, Sheldon	1963-1971
b. 133         Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)         1964           b. 133         Rosenberg, Harold         1975, undated           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1971-1976           b. 133         Rothschild, Alix, baroness de         1969-1974           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1957-1992           b. 133         Sahgal, Gautam & Tara         1958-1976           b. 133         Sarabhai, Gautam & Gira         1958-1976           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Schubert, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Schubert, Dorothy         1976-1976, undated           b. 133         Schubert, Dorothy         1976-1976, undated           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976, undated           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976, undated           b. 133         Seligman, Eustace         1958-1976, undated           b. 133         Sherbert, Paul C.         1961-1971, undated	b. 133	Reis, Claire	1957-1976
b. 133         Rosenberg, Harold         1975, undated           b. 133         Rosenfeld, Isadore         1971-1976           b. 133         Rothschild, Alix, baroness de         1969-1974           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         Roy, S. K.         1975-1976           b. 133         "S" General 4 Folders         1957-1992           b. 133         Sahgal, Gautam & Tara         1958-1976           b. 133         Sarabhai, Gautam & Gira         1964-1976, undated           b. 133         Schiff, Dorothy         1972-1976           b. 133         Schubert, Dorothy         1976-1976, undated           b. 133         Seldes, Marian         1936-1976, undated           b. 133         Seligman, Eustace         1958-1976, undated           b. 133         Sherbert, Paul C.         1961-1971, undated	b. <b>133</b>	Riesman, David	1970, 1976
b. 133       Rosenfeld, Isadore       1971-1976         b. 133       Rothschild, Alix, baroness de       1969-1974         b. 133       Roy, S. K.       1975-1976         b. 133       "S" General <i>A Folders</i> 1957-1992         b. 133       Sahgal, Gautam & Tara       1958-1976         b. 133       Sarabhai, Gautam & Gira       1964-1976, undated         b. 133       Schiff, Dorothy       1972-1976         b. 133       Schiff, Dorothy       1972-1976         b. 133       Seldes, Marian       1968-1976, undated         b. 133       Seligman, Eustace       1936-1976         b. 133       Seligman, Eustace       1961-1971, undated	b. 133	Rockefeller, John D. III (John Davison)	1964
b. 133Rothschild, Alix, baroness de1969-1974b. 133Roy, S. K.1975-1976b. 133"S" General 4 Folders1957-1992b. 133Sahgal, Gautam & Tara1958-1976b. 133Sarabhai, Gautam & Gira1964-1976, undatedb. 133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b. 133Schubert, Dorothy1968-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976b. 133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb. 133Selder, Dorothy1958-1976, undatedb. 133Selder, Darothy1958-1976, undatedb. 133Selder, Marian1958-1976, undatedb. 133Selder, Marian1958-1976, undatedb. 133Seligman, Eustace1958-1976, undatedb. 133Sherbert, Paul C.1961-1971, undated	b. <b>133</b>	Rosenberg, Harold	1975, undated
b. 133Roy, S. K.1975-1976b. 133"S" General 4 Folders1957-1992b. 133Sahgal, Gautam & Tara1958-1976b. 133Sarabhai, Gautam & Gira1964-1976, undatedb. 133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b. 133Schubert, Dorothy1968-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976b. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976b. 133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb. 133Seligman, Eustace1961-1971, undatedb. 133Sherbert, Paul C.1961-1971, undated	b. <b>133</b>	Rosenfeld, Isadore	1971-1976
b. 133"S" General 4 Folders1957-1992b. 133Sahgal, Gautam & Tara1958-1976b. 133Sarabhai, Gautam & Gira1964-1976, undatedb. 133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b. 133Schubert, Dorothy1976-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb. 133Seligman, Eustace1961-1971, undatedb. 133Sherbert, Paul C.1961-1971, undated	b. 133	Rothschild, Alix, baroness de	1969-1974
4 Foldersb.133Sahgal, Gautam & Tara1958-1976b.133Sarabhai, Gautam & Gira1964-1976, undatedb.133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b.133Schubert, Dorothy1968-1976, undatedb.133Seldes, Marian1936-1976b.133Seldes, Marian1936-1976, undatedb.133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb.133Seldes, Marian1958-1976, undatedb.133Seligman, Eustace1958-1976, undatedb.133Sherbert, Paul C.1961-1971, undated	b. <b>133</b>	Roy, S. K.	1975-1976
b. 133Sarabhai, Gautam & Gira1964-1976, undatedb. 133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b. 133Schubert, Dorothy1968-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976b. 133Seligman, Eustace1958-1976, undatedb. 133Sherbert, Paul C.1961-1971, undated	b. <b>133</b>		1957-1992
undatedb. 133Schiff, Dorothy1972-1976b. 133Schubert, Dorothy1968-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976b. 133Seligman, Eustace1958-1976, undatedb. 133Sherbert, Paul C.1961-1971, undated	b. 133	Sahgal, Gautam & Tara	1958-1976
b. 133Schubert, Dorothy1968-1976, undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976b. 133Seligman, Eustace1958-1976, undatedb. 133Sherbert, Paul C.1961-1971, undated	b. <b>133</b>	Sarabhai, Gautam & Gira	
undatedb. 133Seldes, Marian1936-1976b. 133Seligman, Eustace1958-1976, undatedb. 133Sherbert, Paul C.1961-1971, undated	b. 133	Schiff, Dorothy	1972-1976
b. 133Seligman, Eustace1958-1976, undatedb. 133Sherbert, Paul C.1961-1971, undated	b. <b>133</b>	Schubert, Dorothy	
b. 133 Sherbert, Paul C. 1961-1971, undated	b. 133	Seldes, Marian	1936-1976
undated	b. <b>133</b>	Seligman, Eustace	
b. 133 Siembab, Carl 1964-1976	b. <b>133</b>	Sherbert, Paul C.	
	b. <b>133</b>	Siembab, Carl	1964-1976

b. <b>133</b>	Singh, Madanjeet	1958-1968, undated
b. 133	Singh, Nirmal	1967-1972
b. <b>133</b>	Smith, Lillian	1949-1972, undated
b. 133	Snyder, Robert	1970
b. 133	SONA	1965-1973, undated
b. 133	Spaeth, Otto	1966-1970
b. 133	Stecker, Dora	1964-1976, undated
b. <b>13</b> 4	Stecker, Robert & Beth	1959-1975, undated
b. 134	Steichen, Edward	1973
b. <b>13</b> 4	Stein, Gertrude & Toklas, Alice B.	1937-1947, undated
b. 134	Stieglitz, James E.	1918
b. 134	Straton, Dora	1968-1975
b. <b>134</b>	Straus, Flora	1967-1974, undated
b. <b>13</b> 4	Straus, Roger William, Jr.	1961-1975, undated
b. 134	Syracuse University	1964-1968
b. 134	Syracuse University Press	1964-1967
b. <b>13</b> 4	"T" General 3 Folders	1981-1982, undated
b. 134	Thant, U	1965, 1972
b. 134	Thomas, Richard	1968-1971
b. <b>134</b>	Thompson, Bill	1973-1974, undated
b. <b>134</b>	Tillich, Hannah 2 Folders	1937-1975, undated
b. <b>13</b> 4	Tishman, Ruth & Paul	1972-1975, undated
b. 134	Tomkins, Calvin & Judy	1930-1976
b. <b>13</b> 4	Trager, Frank	1964-1968

b. 134Turner, Evan H.1970-1 undateb. 134"U" General 2 Folders1982-1b. 134"V" General 2 Folders1966-1 undateb. 134Van Löben Sels, Robin E.1975-1 undate	ed 985 1994,
2 Folders           b. 134         "V" General 2 Folders         1966-1 undate           b. 134         Van Löben Sels, Robin E.         1975-1	994,
2 Foldersundateb. 134Van Löben Sels, Robin E.1975-1	
b. 134 Van Nostrand, Dorothy 1968-1	974
b. 134 Varèse, Edgard 1965-1 undat	
b. 134 Vreeland, Betty & Tompkins, Peter 1976, u	undated
b. 134 "W" General 1951-1 2 Folders undate	
b. 135 Walsh, Richard J., Jr. 1965-1 undate	
b. 135 Weil, Frank & Denie 1971-1 undate	
b. 135 Weis, Elinor 1964, u	undated
b. 135 White, Minor 1967-1 undate	
b. 135 Wiener, Ingeborg 1968-1 undate	
b. 135 Wight, Frederick 1958-1 undate	
b. 135 Wilder, Catherine 1976	
b. 135 Willeford, William 1964-1	969
b. 135 Wolf, Howard 1972-1 undate	
b. 135 Wright, Helen 1968-1 undate	
b. 135 Wright, Richard 1964-1	965
b. 135 Wu, Nancy 1986-1	994
b. 135 Winston, Lydia K. 1938	
b. 135 "XYZ" General 1975-1	993

b. <b>135</b>	"Y" General	1958-1974, undated
b. 135	Young, Nancy Ross	1961-1975
b. <b>135</b>	"Z" General	1963-1974 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>135</b>	Zigrosser, Carl	1968-1972, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Adams, Ansel <i>3 Folders</i>	1949-1985 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>136</b>	An American Place Fund	undated
b. <b>136</b>	Anderson, Sherwood 2 Folders	1946-1948, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Art Institute of Chicago	1947-1965
b. <b>136</b>	Baldwin, Roger 2 Folders	1937-1948
b. <b>136</b>	Barnes, Albert C. <i>3 Folders</i>	1947-1957, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Barr, Alfred	1967
b. <b>136</b>	Bauer, C.	1977-1981
b. <b>136</b>	Beard, Mary	1936?-1979
b. <b>136</b>	Beecher, John <i>2 Folders</i> Includes signed copy of "Their Blood Cries Out."	1947-1974
b. <b>136</b>	Bhagat, Usha	1967
b. <b>136</b>	Blackley, J. B.	1964, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Bloch, Ernst <i>3 Folders</i>	1946-1947
b. <b>136</b>	Borgese, Giuseppe Antonio	1946
b. <b>136</b>	Boulanger, Nadia	1939-1941 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>136</b>	Bowles, Chester 2 Folders	1951-1969
b. 136	Boyle, Kay	1949-1954
b. <b>136</b>	Bragdon, Henry W. & Claude	1946-1947
b. <b>136</b>	Braziller, George	1965

b. <b>136</b>	Brecht, Bertolt 2 Folders	1946-1971
b. 136	Breit, Harvey	1940?
b. <b>136</b>	Brett, Dorothy 7 Folders	1932-1974, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Brooks, Van Wyck 2 Folders	1938-1946, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Brown, John 2 Folders	1950-1955
b. <b>136</b>	Buck, Pearl S. (Pearl Sydenstricker)	1959-1965, undated
b. 136	Bunker, Ellsworth	1956-1962
b. 136	Burland, C. A. (Cottie Arthur)	1960-1962
b. 136	Burnier, Raymond	1950-1954
b. <b>136</b>	Burton, Virginia	1967-1986, undated
b. <b>136</b>	"C" General	1935-1969, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Cage, John <i>3 Folders</i>	1955-1956
b. <b>136</b>	Calder, Alexander	1952
b. <b>136</b>	Camus, Albert <i>3 Folders</i>	1947-1948
b. <b>136</b>	Cardozo, Benjamin N. (Benjamin Nathan) <i>3 Folders</i>	1937, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Cartier-Bresson, Henri 2 Folders	circa 1948-1959
b. <b>136</b>	Cato, Robert	1958-1969, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Cleveland Museum of Art	1965
b. <b>136</b>	Clurman, Harold 3 Folders	1929-1958
b. <b>136</b>	Constable, Rosalind 2 Folders	1954-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>136</b>	Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish) <i>5 Folders</i>	1932-1969, undated
b. <b>136</b>	Cooney, James P.	1940

b. <b>136</b>	Cooper, J. S.	1956
b. <b>136</b>	Cooper, Loraine	1955-1965 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>137</b>	Crishna, Amie	1959-1960, undated
b. 137	Crosby, Caresse	1956-1968
b. 137	Crowley, Alice	1958, undated
b. <b>137</b>	Dahlberg, Edward 2 Folders	1937-1938
b. 137	D'Amico, Victor	1960-1970
b. <b>137</b>	Dayal - Schlesinger	1962-1969, undated
b. 137	DeFanti, Charles	1974
b. 137	De Mazia, Violette	1960
b. <b>137</b>	Dorr, Nell	1958-1962, undated
b. <b>137</b>	Dreiser, Theodore 2 Folders	1937-1941
b. <b>137</b>	Duchamp, Marcel 3 Folders	1947-1958
b. <b>137</b>	Durrell, Lawrence	1937-1940, undated
b. 137	Einstein, Albert	1953-1955
b. <b>137</b>	Elisofen, Eliot	1955-1973 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>137</b>	Ellis, Havelock	1937-1940
b. 137	Elmslie, George (empty folder)	undated
b. 137	Ensminger, Douglas	1953-1954
b. <b>137</b>	Enters, Angna 2 Folders	1927-1963, undated
b. <b>137</b>	Ettinghausen, Richard	1966-1967
b. <b>137</b>	Everson, W. (empty folder)	undated
b. <b>137</b>	Fabre, Michel	1963
b. 137	Fairbanks, Margaret	1929-1951
b. 137	Feibleman, James Kern	undated

b. <b>137</b>	Fischel, Marguerite	1946-1949?
b. <b>137</b>	Fischer, Louis 3 Folders	1917-1979, undated
b. 137	Fisk University	1949-1970
b. 137	Fitzsimmons, James	1962
b. <b>137</b>	Francken, Ruth	1959, undated
b. <b>137</b>	Frank, Waldo <i>4 Folders</i>	1939-1960
b. 137	Freeman, Joe	1952-1957
b. <b>137</b>	Freeman, Joseph <i>3 Folders</i>	1951-1957, undated
b. 137	Fry, Christopher	1940
b. <b>137</b>	Fülöp-Miller, René 2 Folders	1958-1960
b. <b>137</b>	Galbraith, John Kenneth 2 Folders	1961-1966, undated
b. <b>137</b>	Gandhi, Devadas 2 Folders	1950-1954
b. <b>137</b>	Gandhi, Rajiv	1985
b. 137 b. 137	Gandhi, Rajiv Ghirshman, Roman	1985 1958
b. <b>137</b>	Ghirshman, Roman	1958 1994 September
b. 137 b. 137	Ghirshman, Roman Githens	1958 1994 September 23
b. 137 b. 137 b. 137	Ghirshman, Roman Githens Goldman, Emma	1958 1994 September 23 undated
b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137	Ghirshman, Roman Githens Goldman, Emma Goldwater, Bert Goodwin, Philip Lippincott	1958 1994 September 23 undated 1953-1957
b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137	Ghirshman, Roman         Githens         Goldman, Emma         Goldwater, Bert         Goodwin, Philip Lippincott         4 Folders	1958 1994 September 23 undated 1953-1957 1921-1953
b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137	Ghirshman, Roman         Githens         Goldman, Emma         Goldwater, Bert         Goodwin, Philip Lippincott         4 Folders         Goodyear, Rosalie         Graham, Frank	1958         1994 September         23         undated         1953-1957         1921-1953         1949
b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137	Ghirshman, RomanGithensGoldman, EmmaGoldwater, BertGoodwin, Philip Lippincott 4 FoldersGoodyear, RosalieGraham, Frank 2 Folders	1958         1994 September         23         undated         1953-1957         1921-1953         1949         1951-1954
b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137	Ghirshman, RomanGithensGoldman, EmmaGoldwater, BertGoodwin, Philip Lippincott 4 FoldersGoodyear, RosalieGraham, Frank 2 FoldersGraves, Morris	1958 1994 September 23 undated 1953-1957 1921-1953 1949 1951-1954 circa 1962-1974 1964-1973,
b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137 b. 137	Ghirshman, Roman         Githens         Goldman, Emma         Goldwater, Bert         Goodwin, Philip Lippincott         4 Folders         Goodyear, Rosalie         Graham, Frank         2 Folders         Graves, Morris         Gurewitsch, David	1958         1994 September         23         undated         1953-1957         1921-1953         1949         1951-1954         circa 1962-1974         1964-1973, undated

b. <b>137</b>	The Heroic Encounter 3 Folders	1939-1980, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Hertzberg, Sidney 2 <i>Folders</i>	1953-1965, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Hillman, James	1964
b. <b>138</b>	Hoffman, Michael E.	1968-1973
b. <b>138</b>	Holden, Arthur C. & Miriam	1929, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Howard, Evelyn	1937-1997, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Howland, Harold 3 Folders	1952-1954 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>138</b>	Hussain, Azim	1962, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Hutheesing, Krishna (empty folder)	undated
b. 138	"I" General	1959-1964
b. 138	Illich, Ivan	1974, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Isaacs, Lewis M., Jr.	1965
b. <b>138</b>	Ittleson, Blanche	1955
b. <b>138</b>	Jacobi, Jolande 2 Folders	1958-1973, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Jacques, Denyse	1958
b. 138	James, Oliver B.	1947
b. <b>138</b>	Jaffé, Aniela	1958, 1962
b. 138	Jayakar, Pupul	undated
b. <b>138</b>	<u>Jayakar, Radhi</u> 2 Folders	1958-1965 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>138</b>	John M. Watkins, publishers and booksellers Includes book lists.	1960
b. <b>138</b>	Jones, Harold	undated
b. <b>138</b>	"K " General 2 Folders	1937-1964, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Kahler, Alice <i>4 Folders</i>	1974-1976, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Katju, G. N.	1950-1951, undated

b. 138       Kazin, Alfred       1946         b. 138       Keehn, Thomas B.       1953-1957         b. 138       Keene, F. (empty folder)       undated         b. 138       King, Martin Luther, Jr. 2 Folders       1960-1961, undated         b. 138       Kintner, Jean       1953-1959         b. 138       Klein, Alexander       1950-1951         b. 138       Knapp, Elizabeth       1951-1956	
b. 138Keene, F. (empty folder)undatedb. 138King, Martin Luther, Jr. 2 Folders1960-1961, undatedb. 138Kintner, Jean1953-1959b. 138Klein, Alexander1950-1951	
b. 138King, Martin Luther, Jr. 2 Folders1960-1961, undatedb. 138Kintner, Jean1953-1959b. 138Klein, Alexander1950-1951	
2 Foldersundatedb. 138Kintner, Jean1953-1959b. 138Klein, Alexander1950-1951	
b. 138 Klein, Alexander 1950-1951	
b. 138 Knapp, Elizabeth 1951-1956	
b. 138 Knauth, Anne 1951, undat	ed
b. 138 Knittel, Luise Rainer 1964-1976, undated	
b. 138 Koussevitsky, Olga 1963-1971, undated	
b. 138 Koussevitzky, Serge 1971	
b. 138 Kramrisch, Stella 1935-1981, undated	
b. 138 Kubie, Lawrence S. (Lawrence Schlesinger) 1957-1970 2 Folders	
Includes "The Forgotten Man of Education" and "Need for a New Subdiscipline in the Medical Profession."	
b. 138 Kunz, F. L. 1954	
b. 138 "L" General 1950-1964, 2 Folders undated	
b. 138 Lachaise, Isabelle 1937-1947	
b. 138 Lamb, Beatrice 1940-1956, undated	
b. 138 Lanier, Jean 1973-1976, undated	
b. 138 Lasalle, H. 1973	
b. 138 Lash, Trude 1951-1957, undated	
b. 138 Latzko, S. D. 1946, 1954	
b. 138 Laughlin, Jay 1939	

b. <b>138</b>	Lawrence, Frieda 2 Folders	1937-1946
b. <b>138</b>	Lawrence, Margaret	1947
b. <b>138</b>	Layard, John 2 Folders	1947-1962 <i>,</i> undated
b. 138	Leary, Timothy	1960-1961, undated
b. 138	Leeto, Alida	1952-1960, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Lehman, Herbert H. (Herbert Henry)	1950-1956
b. <b>138</b>	Lotte, Lenya	1959
b. <b>138</b>	Lerman, Leo 2 Folders	1953, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Lescaze, William	1961, 1969
b. <b>138</b>	Levi, Carlo	1947-1960
b. <b>138</b>	Levy, Adele	1950-1960, undated
b. <b>138</b>	Levy, G. Rachel (Gertrude Rachel)	1958-1961
b. <b>138</b>	Lewisohn, Margaret	1950-1959
b. <b>138</b>	Leyden, Rudolf von 2 Folders	1964-1966, undated
b. <b>139</b>	Library of Congress	1952-1969
b. <b>139</b>	Liggett, Coventry	1961
b. <b>139</b>	Lowe, Sue	1952-1958, undated
b. <b>139</b>	Luhan, Mabel Dodge	1937-1948
b. <b>139</b>	Lutyens, Phyllis Warburg	1950-1954 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>139</b>	Lyons, Edward	1947, 1960
b. <b>139</b>	"M" General 4 Folders	1939-1970, undated
b. <b>139</b>	Magnes, Beatrice	1950
b. <b>139</b>	Malraux, André	1945
b. <b>139</b>	Manchester, John	1974
b. <b>139</b>		

b. <b>139</b>	Mann, Thomas	1937-1945
b. 139	Jacobi, Lotte	1961
b. 139	Marboro Book Club	1957-1960
b. 139	Margules, De Hirsh	1961-1964
b. <b>139</b>	Marin, John 2 Folders	1954-1984 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>139</b>	Marin, John C., Jr. 2 Folders	1951
b. 139	May, Rollo	1970
b. <b>139</b>	May, Wilfred	1941-1959, undated
b. 139	McCarthy, Mary	1953
b. 139	McCausland, Elizabeth	1940
b. 139	McCray, Porter A.	1961
b. 139	Mead, Cynthia	1960, undated
b. 139	Mellquist, Jerome <i>3 Folders</i>	1937-1953
b. <b>139</b>	Metropolitan Museum of Art (New York, N.Y.)	1947-1972
b. 139 b. 139	Metropolitan Museum of Art (New York, N.Y.) Meyer, Agnes Ernst 2 Folders	1947-1972 1946-1953
	Meyer, Agnes Ernst	
b. <b>139</b>	Meyer, Agnes Ernst 2 Folders	1946-1953
b. 139 b. 139	Meyer, Agnes Ernst 2 Folders Meyer, Grace	1946-1953 1969-1970 1955-1956,
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	Meyer, Agnes Ernst 2 Folders Meyer, Grace Miller, Frances	1946-1953 1969-1970 1955-1956, undated
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	Meyer, Agnes Ernst 2 Folders Meyer, Grace Miller, Frances Miller, Jeffrey	1946-1953 1969-1970 1955-1956, undated 1974
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	Meyer, Agnes Ernst         2 Folders         Meyer, Grace         Miller, Frances         Miller, Jeffrey         Miracle, Anne	1946-1953 1969-1970 1955-1956, undated 1974 undated 1952-1955,
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	Meyer, Agnes Ernst         2 Folders         Meyer, Grace         Miller, Frances         Miller, Jeffrey         Miracle, Anne         Mitchel, Sally         Mondrian, Piet	1946-1953 1969-1970 1955-1956, undated 1974 undated 1952-1955, undated
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	Meyer, Agnes Ernst 2 FoldersMeyer, GraceMiller, FrancesMiller, JeffreyMiracle, AnneMitchel, SallyMondrian, Piet 2 Folders	1946-1953 1969-1970 1955-1956, undated 1974 undated 1952-1955, undated 1937-1941
b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139 b. 139	Meyer, Agnes Ernst         2 Folders         Meyer, Grace         Miller, Frances         Miller, Jeffrey         Miracle, Anne         Mitchel, Sally         Mondrian, Piet         2 Folders         Moore, Henry         Moore, Marianne	1946-1953 1969-1970 1955-1956, undated 1974 undated 1952-1955, undated 1937-1941 1938

b. <b>139</b>	Morton, Jim & Taylor, Frances Henry	1950-1954, undated
b. <b>139</b>	Mountbatten of Burma, Edwina Ashley Mountbatten, Countess	1951-1959
b. <b>139</b>	Muse, Mary	1947
b. <b>139</b>	Museum of Fine Arts, Boston	1964-1965
b. 139	Museum of Modern Art (New York, N.Y.)	1948-1972
b. <b>139</b>	"N" General 2 Folders	1950-1963, undated
b. 139	Naoroji, Kish A. D.	1952-1962
b. <b>139</b>	Nath, Shiam	1960-1965
b. <b>139</b>	National Gallery of Art (U.S.)	1954
b. <b>139</b>	Naumberg, George & Cecile	1951-1956, undated
b. <b>139</b>	Nehru, B. K.	1950-1975, undated
b. <b>139</b>	Nehru, J. (empty folder)	undated
b. <b>139</b>	Neumann, Erich	1958-1959, undated
b. <b>139</b>	Newberry Library	1968, undated
b. <b>139</b>	Newhall, Beaumont & Nancy 2 Folders	1946-1975, undated
b. 140	Niebuhr, Dr.	1937
b. 140	Nijinsky, Romola de Pulszky	1937, 1940
b. 140	Nin, Anaïs	1937-1964
b. 140	Nivola, Costantino	1984
b. <b>140</b>	Nivola, Ruth	undated
b. 140	Norfolk Museum	1959
b. 140	Norton, D. H.	1939
b. 140	"O" General	1940-1963
b. 140	O'Campo, Victoria 2 Folders	1960-1968, undated
b. 140	O'Dwyer, Sloan	1951, undated
b. 140	Okamura, Mihoko 2 Folders	1956-1974

b. <b>140</b>	O'Keefe, John	1976, 1982
b. 140	O'Keeffe, Georgia	1954-1974
b. <b>140</b>	Olson, Charles 2 Folders	circa 1937-1939
b. 140	O'Neill, Eugene 2 Folders	1937, undated
b. 140	Osborn, Fairfield	1961-1962 <i>,</i> undated
b. 140	O'Sullivan, Paul	1952-1954, undated
b. 140	Oxford Book & Stationery Co.	1950-1953
b. <b>140</b>	"P" General 2 Folders	1938-1963, undated
b. <b>140</b>	Pandit, Nan	1940-1950
b. <b>140</b>	Pandit, R. (empty folder)	undated
b. <b>140</b>	Pandit, V. L. & Nayantara, Sahgal 2 Folders	1948-1970
b. <b>140</b>	Pandy, Jim	1959
b. 140	Parke-Bernet Galleries	1954
b. <b>140</b>	Patchen, Kenneth	undated
b. 140	Paz, Octavio & Maria Jo	1973-1976
b. <b>140</b>	Philadelphia Museum of Art	1969-1972
b. 140	Plaut, Richard	1950-1956 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>140</b>	Porter, Eliot	1946-1951, undated
b. <b>140</b>	Potter, Jeffrey	1954-1955, undated
b. 140	Poupard-Lieussou, Y. (Yves)	1958-1963
b. 140	"Q" General	undated
b. <b>140</b>	"R " General 2 Folders	1938-1963, undated
b. <b>140</b>	Radhakrishnan, S., Dr. <i>3 Folders</i>	1952-1964, undated
b. <b>140</b>	Rainer, Luise (Knittel) 2 Folders	1940-1983, undated
b. <b>140</b>	Rajagopalachari, C. (Chakravarti)	1950-1954
---------------	-------------------------------------	-----------------------
b. <b>140</b>	Rao, Kitty Verstaendig	1950-1957
b. <b>140</b>	Rao, Raja	1956-1993, undated
b. 140	Rao, Shanta	1963-1972
b. <b>140</b>	Ravagli, Angelo	undated
b. <b>140</b>	Reis, Claire	1951-1959, undated
b. <b>140</b>	Riboud, Jean	1950, 1958
b. <b>140</b>	Richardson, Dorothy 2 Folders	circa 1938-1940
b. 140	Richman, Robert	1952, 1958
b. <b>140</b>	Richter, Hans 2 Folders	1946
b. 140	Riding, Laura	1937
b. 140	Ringel, Fred	1932-1937
b. 140	Robina, Hanna	1950
b. 140	Rodakiewicz, Henwar 2 Folders	1971-1974, undated
b. <b>140</b>	Rolo, Charles	1950
b. <b>140</b>	Rosenfeld, Paul <i>4 Folders</i>	1932-1946
b. 140	Rosenwald, Judy	1956
b. <b>140</b>	Ross, Cary 2 Folders	1938-1948, undated
b. 140	Rosset, Barney	1954-1960
b. <b>140</b>	Rote, John	1951-1953, undated
b. 140	Rovina, Hannah	1950, undated
b. <b>140</b>	Roy, Jamini 2 Folders	1953-1982
b. <b>140</b>	Roy, Sunil K.	1960-1974, undated
b. <b>141</b>	"S" General 3 Folders	1938-1967, undated

b. 141	Sabavala, Roshan	1952-1957
b. <b>141</b>	Saint-John Perse	1934-1973 <i>,</i> undated
b. 141	Salvemini, Gaetano	1943-1944
b. 141	Santayana, George	1937
b. 141	Sarabhai, Bharati	1952-1959
b. 141	Saroyan, William	undated
b. 141	Saunders, Gene	1961-1962 <i>,</i> undated
b. 141	Schack, William	1956-1958
b. 141	Schaefer, Bertha	undated
b. 141	Schlesinger, Arthur M., Jr.	1961
b. 141	Schnitzler, H.	1940
b. 141	Schubart, Dorothy	1956-1958 <i>,</i> undated
b. 141	Schubart, Selma Stieglitz	1946
b. 141	Schwartz, Delmore	1937-1938
b. 141	Seaver, Ed 2 Folders	1961-1965 <i>,</i> undated
b. 141	Seligmann, Herbert J. (Herbert Jacob) <i>2 Folders</i>	1946-1947, undated
b. 141	Sethi, Rajeev	1984
b. 141	Shapiro, Meyer	1946, 1964
b. 141	Sheean, Vincent	1959-1964
b. 141	Sherman, Paul	1960
b. 141	Silone, Ignazio & Darina <i>4 Folders</i>	1937-1987, undated
b. <b>141</b>	Simpson, Helen	1950-1957, undated
b. 141	Sindhi, Vimla	1950-1963
b. 141	Singh, Madanjeet	1950-1957, undated
b. 141	Singh, Natwar	1964-1975

b. 141	Sitwell, Edith 2 Folders	1949, undated
b. 141	Slochower, Harry	1942
b. 141	Smedsrud, Halvor Lagercrantz	1953, undated
b. <b>141</b>	Spaeth, Otto Lucien	1957-1962, undated
b. 141	Spender, Stephen	1948-1955
b. 141	Steichen, Clara	1947-1949
b. 141	Steichen, Edward	1950-1963, undated
b. 141	Stein, Leo	1947, undated
b. 141	Steinberg, Saul & Sterne, Hedda	1950-1955, undated
b. 141	Stinnes, Edmund Hugo	1960 January 3
b. 141	Strand, Paul 2 Folders	1930-1976 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>141</b>	Strasser, Peter	1959 November 17
b. 141	Stratou, Dora	1952-1962
b. <b>141</b>	Straus, Ann Elizabeth	1940-1941 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>141</b>	Straus, Hugh Grant & Flora	1950-1958, undated
b. <b>141</b>	Suzuki, Daisetz Teitaro 2 Folders	1955-1962
b. <b>141</b>	Sweeney, J. F. 2 Folders	undated
b. 141	Swope, Gerard, Jr.	1957-1960
b. <b>141</b>	Sykes, Gerald	1957-1976, undated
b. 142	"T" General	1959-1964
b. 142	Talmey, Allene	1950-1960
b. 142	Thompson, Dorothy	undated
b. 142	Tibón, Gutierre 2 Folders	1973-1976

b. <b>142</b>	Tillich, Hannah 4 Folders	1964-1969, undated
b. <b>142</b>	Trocmé, Jean & Pat	1954-1965, undated
b. <b>142</b>	"U" General	1952, 1956
b. <b>142</b>	"V" General	1952-1962
b. <b>142</b>	Valentin, A.	undated
b. <b>142</b>	Varèse, Edgard 2 Folders	1937-1963, undated
b. 142	"W " General 2 Folders	1935-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>142</b>	Wadia, Pilly	1950, 1955
b. <b>142</b>	Wasserman, William & Marion	1953, undated
b. <b>142</b>	Wasserstrom, William	1960-1963
b. 142	Watts, Alan	1957-1974
b. 142	Weber, Brom	1970-1973
b. <b>142</b>	Wertham, Frederic	1960 January 7
b. 142	Westman, Heinz	1956-1965, undated
b. <b>142</b>	Wheeler, Monroe 3 Folders	1954-1960 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>142</b>	Wheeler, Wilfred & Emily	1938-1968, undated
b. <b>142</b>	White, Minor 3 Folders	1955-1970
b. 142	Whitehill, Jean L.	1950-1953, undated
b. <b>142</b>	Williams, William Carlos <i>3 Folders</i>	1934-1966
b. 142	Wolff, Helen & Kurt	1952-1971
b. 142	Wright, Cora	1959
b. 142	Zayas, Marius de	1954
b. 142	Zevi, Tullia	1953
b. 142	Zoler, E. C.	1950-1959

b. 143	Unsorted correspondence 15 Folders	circa 1911-1984
b. 144	Unsorted correspondence 24 Folders	circa 1925-1988
b. <b>145</b>	Unsorted correspondence 25 Folders	circa 1936-1994
b. <b>146</b>	Unsorted correspondence 27 Folders	circa 1921-1937
b. 147	Unsorted correspondence 24 Folders	circa 1938-1986
b. 148	Unsorted correspondence 10 Folders	circa 1933-1936
	Personal and Professional Papers	
	Not arranged in any particular order.	
	School notes	
b. <b>149</b>	Miscellaneous school notes <i>4 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>149</b>	"Dorothy Stecker / Music 12a"	1922
b. <b>149</b>	"Sociology I: Race Differences, Prepared by Carl Kelsey"	undated
b. 149	Notes, miscellaneous 2 Folders	1921-1924, undated
b. <b>149</b>	"Stieglitz Expenses"	1971-1973
b. <b>149</b>	″O′Keeffe″	1977-1989
	Includes newspaper clippings and articles.	
b. <b>149</b>	″O′Keeffe Books 1989 / Roxana Robinson / Mrs. Sisler / Letters to N. Talese, Roxana Robinson / Notes on Sue Lowe Book.″ General correspondence, letters & transcript copies, various articles, reviews	1951-1994
b. <b>150</b>	"Stieglitz 1978 to" Miscellaneous correspondence, articles, postcards, exhibition announcements, catalogues, reviews. Including Alfred Stieglitz, Catalogue c. 1977 & Stieglitz and the Photo-Secession: Pictorialism to Modernism 1902-17"	1951-1988, undated
b. <b>150</b>	"Paul Strand." Articles, writings; drawing	1983, undated
b. <b>150</b>	Envelope from Princeton University Press. Enclosed: article entitled, "Rudy: An Intimate Portrait of Rudolph Valentino by his Wife Natacha Rambova"	1977
b. 150	The New Criterion. Volume I, Number 10	1983 June
	[From box labelled: "To office on 3rd floorDiaries & Notebooks: 1918-46, n.d."]	
b. <b>151</b>	Journal, "Dorothy S. Norman: Nov. 1930 - March 1931/ Book 4 / D.S.N." 152 pp.	1930-1931

Personal and Professional Papers > [From box labelled: "To office on 3rd floor--Diaries & Notebooks [...] (continued)

b. <b>151</b>	"Journal, Book No. VII: Dorothy Norman: Aug. 31. 33"	1933
b. <b>151</b>	"Dorothy S. Norman: Book 5: March 1931 - July 4, 1932" 153 pp.	1931-1932
b. 151	Bound notebook, entitled "Index (alphabetical) of Stieglitz Stories"	undated
b. <b>151</b>	Various notebooks, miscellaneous writing exercises	1926-1929, undated
b. <b>151</b>	Notebook. One side reads, "DN Notes: 1946 etc.," the other side labelled, "Angna Enters: Notebook DN"	1964
b. <b>151</b>	The Wanamaker Diary	1918
b. <b>151</b>	"The Scribble-In Book," diary	undated
b. <b>151</b>	"Not Identified / To be signed." Miscellaneous poems and writings	1949, undated
b. <b>151</b>	Various notebooks	undated
b. <b>151</b>	Journal. "Dorothy S. Norman"	1930
b. <b>151</b>	"The Scribble-In Book," diary. 110 pp., Miscellaneous notebook	undated
b. <b>151</b>	The Wanamaker Diary	1919-1920
b. <b>151</b>	Miscellaneous notebook, "finished '47"	1941-1947?
	[From box labelled: "Twice A Year/ TAY inserts"]	
b. <b>152</b>	Folder of blank paper	undated
b. 152 b. 152	Folder of blank paper "Inserts for TAY/ Issue I." <i>Twice A Year: A Semi-Annual Journal</i> "	undated
b. <b>152</b>	"Inserts for TAY/ Issue I." <i>Twice A Year: A Semi-Annual Journal</i> " Blank postcards, Twice A Year Press; a few cards with addresses	1938
b. 152 b. 152	"Inserts for TAY/ Issue I." <i>Twice A Year: A Semi-Annual Journal</i> " Blank postcards, Twice A Year Press; a few cards with addresses <i>5 Folders</i> Inserts for TAY/ issue 2, Copy of <i>The New York Herald Tribune</i> :	1938 undated
b. 152 b. 152 b. 152	<ul> <li>"Inserts for TAY/ Issue I." <i>Twice A Year: A Semi-Annual Journal</i>"</li> <li>Blank postcards, Twice A Year Press; a few cards with addresses <i>5 Folders</i></li> <li>Inserts for TAY/ issue 2, Copy of <i>The New York Herald Tribune</i>: stamped at the top, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II" Jan. 27, 1939</li> <li>TAY blank labels &amp; a few additional TAY blank postcards</li> </ul>	1938 undated 1939 undated
b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 152	<ul> <li>"Inserts for TAY/ Issue I." <i>Twice A Year: A Semi-Annual Journal</i>"</li> <li>Blank postcards, Twice A Year Press; a few cards with addresses <i>5 Folders</i></li> <li>Inserts for TAY/ issue 2, Copy of <i>The New York Herald Tribune</i>: stamped at the top, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II" Jan. 27, 1939</li> <li>TAY blank labels &amp; a few additional TAY blank postcards <i>3 Folders</i></li> <li><i>The New York Herald Tribune</i>: stamped, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II Jan. 27, 1939 (107 copies)</li> </ul>	1938 undated 1939 undated
b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 152	<ul> <li>"Inserts for TAY/ Issue I." <i>Twice A Year: A Semi-Annual Journal</i>"</li> <li>Blank postcards, Twice A Year Press; a few cards with addresses <i>5 Folders</i></li> <li>Inserts for TAY/ issue 2, Copy of <i>The New York Herald Tribune</i>: stamped at the top, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II" Jan. 27, 1939</li> <li>TAY blank labels &amp; a few additional TAY blank postcards <i>3 Folders</i></li> <li><i>The New York Herald Tribune</i>: stamped, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II Jan. 27, 1939 (107 copies) <i>8 Folders</i></li> <li>[From box labelled: "D. N. Papers, 'Twice A Year'original proposals for, correspondence regarding; orders for; etc.; From gray office file cabinet.</li> </ul>	1938 undated 1939 undated
b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 152	<ul> <li>"Inserts for TAY/ Issue I." <i>Twice A Year: A Semi-Annual Journal</i>"</li> <li>Blank postcards, Twice A Year Press; a few cards with addresses <i>5 Folders</i></li> <li>Inserts for TAY/ issue 2, Copy of <i>The New York Herald Tribune</i>: stamped at the top, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II" Jan. 27, 1939</li> <li>TAY blank labels &amp; a few additional TAY blank postcards <i>3 Folders</i></li> <li><i>The New York Herald Tribune</i>: stamped, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II Jan. 27, 1939 (107 copies) <i>8 Folders</i></li> <li>[From box labelled: "D. N. Papers, 'Twice A Year'original proposals for, correspondence regarding; orders for; etc.; From gray office file cabinet. Moved 2/93 by D. R."]</li> </ul>	1938 undated 1939 undated 1939
b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 152	<ul> <li>"Inserts for TAY/ Issue I." Twice A Year: A Semi-Annual Journal"</li> <li>Blank postcards, Twice A Year Press; a few cards with addresses 5 Folders</li> <li>Inserts for TAY/ issue 2, Copy of The New York Herald Tribune: stamped at the top, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II" Jan. 27, 1939</li> <li>TAY blank labels &amp; a few additional TAY blank postcards 3 Folders</li> <li>The New York Herald Tribune: stamped, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II Jan. 27, 1939 (107 copies) 8 Folders</li> <li>[From box labelled: "D. N. Papers, 'Twice A Year'original proposals for, correspondence regarding; orders for; etc.; From gray office file cabinet. Moved 2/93 by D. R."]</li> <li>"TAY orders - Paid &amp; Finished/ Paid &amp; Completed"</li> </ul>	1938 undated 1939 undated 1939
b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 152 b. 153 b. 153	<ul> <li>"Inserts for TAY/ Issue I." <i>Twice A Year: A Semi-Annual Journal</i>"</li> <li>Blank postcards, Twice A Year Press; a few cards with addresses <i>5 Folders</i></li> <li>Inserts for TAY/ issue 2, Copy of <i>The New York Herald Tribune</i>: stamped at the top, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II" Jan. 27, 1939</li> <li>TAY blank labels &amp; a few additional TAY blank postcards <i>3 Folders</i></li> <li><i>The New York Herald Tribune</i>: stamped, "Twice A Year: Insert: Issue No. II Jan. 27, 1939 (107 copies) <i>8 Folders</i></li> <li>[From box labelled: "D. N. Papers, 'Twice A Year'original proposals for, correspondence regarding; orders for; etc.; From gray office file cabinet. Moved 2/93 by D. R."]</li> <li>"TAY orders - Paid &amp; Finished/ Paid &amp; Completed"</li> <li>"TAY orders to be filled"</li> <li>"TAY - Correspondence &amp; Orders." Announcement re Stieglitz</li> </ul>	1938 undated 1939 undated 1939 1959-1964 1953-1960 1958-1959,

Personal and Professional Papers > [From box labelled: "D. N. Papers, 'Twice A Year'--original prop [...] (continued)

b. <b>153</b>	"TAY - Proposed Anthology - American Writing = for India," miscellaneous notes, news article	1951-1952
b. <b>153</b>	"TAY - Proposed Anthology - Indian Writings for America"	1952, undated
b. <b>153</b>	"TAY Anthology - Proposed Table of Contents." Art & Auction Catalogue by D. N., proposal letters	undated
b. <b>153</b>	"Form Letters re Stieglitz material." Folder labelled, "Letters asking for Stieglitz Letters & Material / (1st letter)"	undated
b. <b>153</b>	"Letter to people who never answered request for Stieglitz letters"	1949
b. <b>153</b>	"Letter to people who sent Stieglitz letters"	1949
b. <b>153</b>	"Letter to Stieglitz & Marin publications"	1949
b. <b>153</b>	"Lists regarding Stieglitz Letters"/ "Stieglitz letter lists"	undated
b. <b>153</b>	"Typed Lists for DSN"	undated
b. <b>153</b>	"Stieglitz letter list - Triplicate for our files"	undated
b. <b>153</b>	"Missing Prints in Camera Work sets"	undated
b. <b>153</b>	"Lists of Stieglitz letters"	undated
b. <b>153</b>	"Thompson Signal Device (E.H.)"/ "Thompson Signal" Bills, records, receipts	1969-1976
	• ***	
b. <b>153</b>	"Stieglitz Letter lists"	undated
b. 153 b. 153		undated 1947-1948, undated
	"Stieglitz Letter lists" "Notes, etc. relating to research material - Results incorporated in	1947-1948,
b. 153	"Stieglitz Letter lists" "Notes, etc. relating to research material - Results incorporated in bibliography"	1947-1948, undated
b. 153	<ul> <li>"Stieglitz Letter lists"</li> <li>"Notes, etc. relating to research material - Results incorporated in bibliography"</li> <li>"Lists of Stieglitz letter file"</li> <li>[From box labelled: "(Box 2 of 2)/ D. N. Papers/ 'TAY - original proposals for; corresp. regarding; orders for; etc.' From grey office file cabinet, moved 2/93</li> </ul>	1947-1948, undated
b. 153 b. 153	<ul> <li>"Stieglitz Letter lists"</li> <li>"Notes, etc. relating to research material - Results incorporated in bibliography"</li> <li>"Lists of Stieglitz letter file"</li> <li>[From box labelled: "(Box 2 of 2)/ D. N. Papers/ 'TAY - original proposals for; corresp. regarding; orders for; etc.' From grey office file cabinet, moved 2/93 by DR"]</li> </ul>	1947-1948, undated undated
b. 153 b. 153 b. 154	<ul> <li>"Stieglitz Letter lists"</li> <li>"Notes, etc. relating to research material - Results incorporated in bibliography"</li> <li>"Lists of Stieglitz letter file"</li> <li>[From box labelled: "(Box 2 of 2)/ D. N. Papers/ 'TAY - original proposals for; corresp. regarding; orders for; etc.' From grey office file cabinet, moved 2/93 by DR"]</li> <li>"Stieglitz Book Letters about -"</li> </ul>	1947-1948, undated undated 1925-1957
b. 153 b. 153 b. 154 b. 154	"Stieglitz Letter lists" "Notes, etc. relating to research material - Results incorporated in bibliography" "Lists of Stieglitz letter file" [From box labelled: "(Box 2 of 2)/ D. N. Papers/ 'TAY - original proposals for; corresp. regarding; orders for; etc.' From grey office file cabinet, moved 2/93 by DR"] "Stieglitz Book Letters about -" "1 set small (?) pictures from TAY issues."	1947-1948, undated undated 1925-1957 undated
b. 153 b. 153 b. 154 b. 154 b. 154	<ul> <li>"Stieglitz Letter lists"</li> <li>"Notes, etc. relating to research material - Results incorporated in bibliography"</li> <li>"Lists of Stieglitz letter file"</li> <li>[From box labelled: "(Box 2 of 2)/ D. N. Papers/ 'TAY - original proposals for; corresp. regarding; orders for; etc.' From grey office file cabinet, moved 2/93 by DR"]</li> <li>"Stieglitz Book Letters about -"</li> <li>"1 set small (?) pictures from TAY issues."</li> <li>"Juley, Peter." Correspondence</li> </ul>	1947-1948, undated undated 1925-1957 undated 1946 1964-1974,
b. 153 b. 153 b. 154 b. 154 b. 154 b. 154	"Stieglitz Letter lists" "Notes, etc. relating to research material - Results incorporated in bibliography" "Lists of Stieglitz letter file" [From box labelled: "(Box 2 of 2)/ D. N. Papers/ 'TAY - original proposals for; corresp. regarding; orders for; etc.' From grey office file cabinet, moved 2/93 by DR"] "Stieglitz Book Letters about -" "1 set small (?) pictures from TAY issues." "Juley, Peter." Correspondence "TAY - Correspondence. About 1964-65-70" "Libraries (Letters in regards to Twice A Year sets) - 1975"/ "Letters to	1947-1948, undated undated 1925-1957 undated 1946 1964-1974, undated
b. 153 b. 153 b. 154 b. 154 b. 154 b. 154 b. 154	<ul> <li>"Stieglitz Letter lists"</li> <li>"Notes, etc. relating to research material - Results incorporated in bibliography"</li> <li>"Lists of Stieglitz letter file"</li> <li>[From box labelled: "(Box 2 of 2)/ D. N. Papers/ 'TAY - original proposals for; corresp. regarding; orders for; etc.' From grey office file cabinet, moved 2/93 by DR"]</li> <li>"Stieglitz Book Letters about -"</li> <li>"1 set small (?) pictures from TAY issues."</li> <li>"Juley, Peter." Correspondence</li> <li>"TAY - Correspondence. About 1964-65-70"</li> <li>"Libraries (Letters in regards to Twice A Year sets) - 1975"/ "Letters to Libraries in regards DN proposed gift of TAY"</li> </ul>	1947-1948, undated undated 1925-1957 undated 1946 1964-1974, undated 1975

[From box labelled: "D. N. Papers / "Marin'"]

Personal and Professional Papers > [From box labelled: "D. N. Papers / "Marin'"] (continued)

b. 156	"Appraisals 1976-80"/ "H-O." Doesn't correspond with this material. "Contract for: The Selected Writings of John Marin & documents relating to royalties/ contract removed & mailed certified to D.N., E.H., 8/12/69"	1949-1951
b. <b>156</b>	"New York Times Review of Selected Writings of John Marin" [9 copies] & issue of Doubleday National Bestsellers	1949 December
b. <b>156</b>	"Marin - Notes & material used in earlier (long) version of Introduction"/ "Marin file"	undated
b. <b>156</b>	"Relating to Marin." Personal correspondence	1961-1964
b. <b>156</b>	"John Marin: a few notes." Photocopied selections	undated
b. <b>156</b>	"Marin, John"/ "DN/ John Marin / (& John Jr.) Correspondence."	1923-1949, undated
b. <b>156</b>	Various publishing correspondence	1947-1964
b. <b>156</b>	"Marin Folder/ Ms. Marin - Notes & Conversations - Carbons." Miscellaneous ms. materials, previously unpublished	1955, undated
b. <b>157</b>	"Twice A Year basement Inventory (not up to date)," miscellaneous records	1964-1976, undated
b. <b>157</b>	"U."/ "NORMAN/ All Copies Used." Copy of <i>The New Republic</i> , January 30, 1989 issue with a note attached: "5 copies of each checked / page"	1989 January
b. <b>157</b>	Unsorted correspondence <i>4 Folders</i>	1961-1994 <i>,</i> undated
	[From box labelled: "Box 2 of 2, Office 3rd flr 1994]	
b. <b>158</b>	[From box labelled: "Box 2 of 2, Office 3rd flr 1994] Letters from Edward A. Norman to his parents <i>8 Folders</i>	1908-1929
b. 158 b. 158	Letters from Edward A. Norman to his parents	1908-1929 1935-1950, undated
	Letters from Edward A. Norman to his parents <i>8 Folders</i> Letters from Andrew E. Norman to his parents, news clippings, correspondence, miscellaneous	1935-1950,
	Letters from Edward A. Norman to his parents <i>8 Folders</i> Letters from Andrew E. Norman to his parents, news clippings, correspondence, miscellaneous <i>2 Folders</i>	1935-1950,
b. 158	Letters from Edward A. Norman to his parents 8 Folders Letters from Andrew E. Norman to his parents, news clippings, correspondence, miscellaneous 2 Folders [From box labelled: "Letters"] Miscellaneous undated writings	1935-1950, undated
b. 158 b. 158	Letters from Edward A. Norman to his parents         & Folders         Letters from Andrew E. Norman to his parents, news clippings, correspondence, miscellaneous 2 Folders         [From box labelled: "Letters"]         Miscellaneous undated writings 3 Folders         The Sitwells in the Same Room	1935-1950, undated undated
b. 158 b. 158	Letters from Edward A. Norman to his parents       8 Folders         Letters from Andrew E. Norman to his parents, news clippings, correspondence, miscellaneous 2 Folders       100 Percent and the second and the seco	1935-1950, undated undated
b. 158 b. 158 b. 158	Letters from Edward A. Norman to his parents         & Folders         Letters from Andrew E. Norman to his parents, news clippings, correspondence, miscellaneous         2 Folders         [From box labelled: "Letters"]         Miscellaneous undated writings         3 Folders         The Sitwells in the Same Room         5 Folders         Includes various drafts, notes, and correspondence.         The Sitwells in the Same Room	1935-1950, undated undated circa 1918-1950
b. 158 b. 158 b. 158 b. 159	Letters from Edward A. Norman to his parents 8 FoldersLetters from Andrew E. Norman to his parents, news clippings, correspondence, miscellaneous 2 Folders[From box labelled: "Letters"]Miscellaneous undated writings 3 FoldersThe Sitwells in the Same Room 5 Folders Includes various drafts, notes, and correspondence.The Sitwells in the Same Room 8 Folders	1935-1950, undated undated circa 1918-1950 circa 1918-1950

[From box labelled: "Indira, India notes, 'Encounters' ms., 12/90"]

	Personal and Professional Papers > [From box labelled: "Indira, India notes, 'Encount (continued)	ers' ms., 12/9 []
b. <b>159</b>	"American Aid for Freedom: lists & correspondence"; "American Aid for Freedom: Lists (Old)," correspondence, brochures, news articles; American Correspondence	1948-1951, undated
b. <b>159</b>	"American Aid for Freedom: Correspondence"; "American Aid for Freedom: Corresp., checks"; "American Aid for Freedom: Expenses & Contributions"	1950-1952
b. <b>159</b>	Folder with miscellaneous papers, warranties, miscellaneous note	undated
b. <b>159</b>	"Gandhi's Assassination" writings	1948
b. <b>159</b>	Misc. writings, correspondence with the Prime Minister of New Delhi	1950-1960
b. <b>159</b>	Misc. writings, correspondence, "1965- 69 & 70s / Extra copies / Unsorted"	1960-1973
b. <b>159</b>	Misc. writings, correspondence, "1960- 64 / Extra copies & unsorted"	1957-1966
b. <b>159</b>	Misc. writings, correspondence, "1970's / Extra copies / (unsorted)"	1970-1976
b. <b>160</b>	Misc. writings, correspondence, "Extra copies / 1980s" & 1 pamphlet in memory of Indira Gandhi	1980-1984
b. <b>160</b>	"I.G./ Early Ms." Ms. copy	1984-1985
b. <b>160</b>	Misc. notes, correspondence re: I.G.	1960-1987
b. <b>160</b>	"Lists - Comp Copies/ I.G. Letters" re: Indira Gandhi: Correspondence with Dorothy Norman"	1985 April
b. <b>160</b>	Full set of corrected pages (re: Encounters), List of "Photographs: Indira Gandhi Book of Letters" & "Illustrations to Come" <i>2 Folders</i>	1966
b. <b>160</b>	Miscellaneous correspondence, various writings re Indira Gandhi, entitled Letters to Indira Gandhi of Dorothy Norman, miscellaneous mailings and publications 2 Folders	1951-1985, undated
	[From box labelled, "Dorothy Norman Papers 1989; Books (tantra), etc."]	
b. <b>160</b>	Miscellaneous correspondence. Mislabeled "A - I." Misc. folders, "To be arranged alphabetically." 1 labelled "Chrono. order: DN in India Jan - Mar 1950," 1 labelled "Others," 2 empty folders	1944-1950, undated
b. <b>160</b>	"Miscellaneous Indians, Etc." Corresp., & "To Do When Nothing Else to do!": misc. news articles, exhibition announcements; "Important: To hold: At Each Moment Anew: DN Poems / Square Dance??: MEMOIR 1/77 To Do Over"; "Venturi conversation etc. & quotes / memoir"	1945-1977, undated
b. <b>160</b>	"DN MS. in re: Indira Gandhi"/ "Felicitation Vol. to Mrs. Gandhi 7/3/72"; "Anup Singh / J.J. Singh / D.N. to & from"; "DN: Correspondence, notes / Nelvin book" Misc. professional corresp.; "'Pandit Gels' to DN From DN"	1943-1972, undated
b. <b>160</b>	Miscellaneous "Correspondence / DN to & from Aijar, Asaf Ali, Bhabha, Sarabhai, Sundarani"; "Sri Aurobindo Miscellaneous"	1947-1975 <i>,</i> undated

Personal and Professional Papers > [From box labelled, "Dorothy Norman Papers 1989; Books (tantra), [...] (continued)

b. <b>160</b>	"Faust" Miscellaneous writings, typewritten ms. pages	undated
b. 160	Miscellaneous writings & 1 issue of " Show: The Magazine of the Performing Arts" w/ India articles	1960-1962 <i>,</i> undated
b. <b>160</b>	"Material on Aid, DN's Committee for India, etc."	1952-1963, undated
b. <b>161</b>	"The Hero and Numbers, etc." Various writings, manuscripts; "Reynal- Morrow Pantheon Myth"; 2 copies of Royal Albums, full-size pages; "Leo Oppenheim; Gilgamesh"	undated
b. 161	Misc. manuscript materials of various sacred texts (similar to materials in previous folder) including the Bhagavad Gita; museum announcements & bulletins	1955-1958, undated
[Fro	m box labelled: "'Morgan Library' file, misc. art catalogues"]	
b. 161	"Morgan Library" Letters, announcements & New York Times Exhibition review	1968-1973
b. 161	"Loan Exhibition of Flemish Primitives: October 26 to November 16 1929: F. Kleinberger Galleries, Inc., N.Y." Various art exhibition invitations & catalogues, magazines, arts programs	1929-1935, undated
b. <b>161</b>	Art catalogues, exhibition lists 2 Folders	1924-1935 <i>,</i> undated
b. 161	Misc. art catalogues: Archaologie; Canadian Fine Crafts 1966/67; <i>The Metropolitan Museum of Art Bulletin</i> 1968; Dragons: Museum of Fine Arts, Boston	1966-1968, undated
b. 161	Miscellaneous art catalogues, including Bibliofilo Romano; Navajo Creation Myth: Bulletin of the Museum of Navajo Ceremonial Art; Early Travels: History of Discovery; The Bulletin of The Cleveland Museum of Art; & The Metropolitan Museum of Art Bulletin Dec. 1962. Miscellaneous art invitations	1941-1962, undated
b. 161	Miscellaneous art catalogues & exhibition announcements, including Hesperia Art Bulletin; Indonesian Art: The Brooklyn Museum; The American - Jewish Tercentenary 1654-54, The University Museum, University of Pennsylvania; Jackson Pollock 1951, Betty Parsons' Gallery, NY [2 copies]; Lucien Goldschmidt [Galleries], NY; ARTNEWS, Jan. 1957	1951-1959, undated
b. <b>161</b>	Personal correspondence "1934-35" <i>3 Folders</i>	1926-1937, undated
b. <b>161</b>	"Personal correspondence CA 1936" letters, postcards 2 Folders	1935-1937, undated
b. <b>161</b>	"Personal correspondence CA 1937" letters, postcards 2 Folders	1937, undated
b. 162	"Personal letters vol. 2" Postcards, folder labelled "Miracle Chazanoff/ B Lamb," personal corresp. <i>3 Folders</i>	1928-1947, undated
b. 162	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933"	1925-1926

Personal and Professional Papers > [From box labelled: "'Morgan Library' file, misc. art catalogues [...] (continued)

b. <b>162</b>	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "A - 1925"	1925
b. <b>162</b>	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "B - 1926"	1926, undated
b. 162	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "C - 1927"	1927-1929, undated
b. <b>162</b>	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "C - 1928"	1928
b. <b>162</b>	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "E - 1929"	1929
b. 162	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "G - 1930"	1930-1931, undated
b. <b>162</b>	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "HIJ - 1931" 1 letter	1931
b. <b>162</b>	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "KL - 1932"	1932-1937, undated
b. <b>162</b>	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "M - 1933" 2 Folders	1932-1933, undated
b. <b>162</b>	"Personal letters 1925-26 & 1933" Filed under "NO - undated letters, announcements, invitations" 2 Folders	undated
	rom box labelled, "Indira, India notes, 'Encounters' ms. 12/90" Folder andhi's Assassination" was taken from this file]	
b. <b>162</b>	"Indira Gandhi by DN" Ms. letters, writings, news articles; "Dahlberg" / "Cech Dahlberg" Ms. copy 1984 Nov 30 issue of <i>India Today</i> & 1984 Nov 12 issue of <i>Time</i> w/ articles on Indira Gandhi's death	1950-1984
b. <b>162</b>	Newspaper article, October 4-11, 1985; TIME magazine, issue November 12, 1984; Newspaper article, September 13, 1985; Miscellaneous news articles, writings, invitations, correspondence, page proofs for "Indira Gandhi: Letters to an American Friend", essay on "India"	1952-1985, undated
b. <b>162</b>	Misc. articles, writings, manuscript materials re: Indira Gandhi	1965-1985
b. 162	"Memoir: HW (?) copy; Fldr 1, pp 1-122; corr as of 8/80": "'Memoir' by Dorothy Norman"	undated
b. 162	"Indira": miscellaneous writings, msrelated, personal correspondence, invitations	1941-1965, undated
b. <b>162</b>	Misc. correspondence, misc. writings including ms. corrections to Dorothy Mandel's book on Alfred Stieglitz & a translated draft of the Bhagavad Gita	1970-1986, undated
b. <b>162</b>	Misc. news articles & copy of Karim H. Sednaoui, "Thesis: Alexey Brodovitch, His Work, His Influence" c. 1974. Mis- labelled "Photography - 1974-75"	1962-1975
b. <b>163</b>	<i>The Archive,</i> Issue No. 22, Jan 1986 with "The Letters from Tina Modotti to Edward Weston"	1986 January

Personal and Professional Papers > [From box labelled, "Indira, India notes, 'Encounters' ms. 12/90 [...] (continued)

b. <b>163</b>	"Books Corresp. & orders 1973 - (old folder in next room), news clippings	1972-1976
b. <b>163</b>	"Clippings," folder with miscellaneous news articles	1978-1995?
b. <b>163</b>	"Early Spring and Autumn Moon: 1993 Engagement Calendar" Art Institute of Chicago	1993
b. <b>163</b>	"For DN/AS, An American Place Gallery: Early Lists"	1903-1932
b. <b>163</b>	"Items from Stieglitz's collection" & "Catalogue of the Alfred Stieglitz Collection for Fisk University"	1937, 1949
b. <b>163</b>	"Metropolitan Museum Lists," business correspondence & related materials	1933-1972, undated
b. <b>163</b>	MOMA: Five Membership Guest Admissions & "Ledger," a bound book with lists, names, miscellaneous information regarding "An American Place"	1932, undated
b. <b>163</b>	"Printing (companies, pamphlets, price lists, etc.)"	1951-1960, undated
b. <b>163</b>	"Philadelphia Museum of Art exhibition of DN collection; copyrights for catalogue illustrations"	undated
b. <b>163</b>	Unsorted photographs	undated
b. <b>164</b>	Illustrations from <i>The Hero</i> <i>4 Folders</i>	undated
b. <b>165</b>	Bound journal. "April 1929 - Feb 1930; "Finished 1947," 300 pp.; 2 bound books: 1 entitled, "Stories" by Alfred Stieglitz (w/ a listing of Stieglitz's works) & "Book II'February-June 1930" (continuation of DN's journal); Bound book, "The Baby's Biography" by A. O. Kaplan [Edward A. Norman's baby book] <i>3 Folders</i>	1930-1947
b. <b>166</b>	Tape recorder (Sony BM-12) in original box	undated
	Sound recording equipment: Use of originals is restricted. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. <b>166, IIIII</b> 39002091243288	Untitled <i>1 Audiocassette 00:04:04 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> A high amount of background noise can be heard on the tape. The program is distorted at times. The speed of the audio ramps up near the end of the program. [Aviary] ycalmss079239002091243288ump3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
Sor	apbooks	
b. 167 (Oversize)	Clippings "1931-1941" and "Stieglitz handwriting samples" (folder of envelopes and notes); "Reaching Out" (brochure)	1931-1941, undated
b. 168 (Oversize)	Clippings "1942-1944"	1942-1944
b. 169 (Oversize)	Clippings "April 1944 to January 1946"	1944-1946

#### Scrapbooks (continued)

b. 170 (Oversize)	Clippings "January 1946 to June 1948"	1946-1948
b. 171 (Oversize)	Clippings "July 1948 to December 1953"	1948-1953
b. 172 (Oversize)	Clippings "September 1953 to December 1956"	1953-1956
b. 173 (Oversize)	Clippings "1957-1961"	1957-1961
b. 174 (Oversize)	Clippings "1962-1967"	1962-1967
b. 175 (Oversize)	Clippings "1968 to 1973"	1968-1973
b. 176 (Oversize)	Clippings "1973-1979"	1973-1979
b. 177 (Oversize)	Clippings "1980 to Present"	1980-
b. 178 (Oversize)	Clippings 1946-1953, 1980-1981	1946-1981
b. 179 (Oversize)	"Nehru: The First Sixty Years, 1965'"	1965
b. 180 (Oversize)	"Her Encounter, 1958"	1958
b. 181 (Oversize)	"The Hero, 1969"	1969

# December 2016 Acquisition, 1937–1991

0.42 linear feet (1 box) Gift of Nancy Lasalle, 2016.

b. 182	Letters from Dorothy Norman's secretary, Deborah	1991
b. <b>182</b>	Letters between Dorothy Norman and Lewis Mumford	1937–1989
b. 182	Letters between Dorothy Norman and Henry Miller	1937–1946
b. <b>182</b>	Typescript, American Mosaic	circa 1937-1991
b. <b>182</b>	Typescript, memoir 2 Folders	circa 1937-1991

# Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

# **Preferred Titles**

Twice a year

# Subjects

American literature -- 20th Century Authors, American -- 20th Century -- Archives Editors -- United States -- 20th Century --Archives

# Genres / Formats

Audiocassettes -- United States -- 20th Century Audiovisual materials -- United States -- 20th Century Scrapbooks -- United States -- 20th Century Tape recorders -- United States -- 20th Century

# Occupations

Authors -- United States -- 20th Century Editors -- United States -- 20th Century

# Names

Beecher, John, 1904-1980 Borgese, Giuseppe Antonio, 1882-1952 Brett, Dorothy, 1883-1977 Coomaraswamy, Ananda K. (Ananda Kentish), 1877-1947 Enters, Angna, 1897-1989 Gandhi, Indira, 1917-1984 Ginsberg, Allen, 1926-1997 Graves, Morris, 1910-2001 Lescaze, Mary Hughes, 1901-1983 Lescaze, William, 1896-1969 Marin, John, 1870-1953 Meyer, Agnes E., 1887-1970 Moore, Marianne, 1887-1972 Mumford, Lewis, 1895-1990 Nin, Anaïs, 1903-1977 Norman, Dorothy, 1905-1997 Norman, Edward A., 1900-Rosenfeld, Paul, 1890-1946 Ross, Cary

Steichen, Edward, 1879-1973 Stieglitz, Alfred, 1864-1946 Strand, Paul, 1890-1976 Sykes, Gerald, 1903-Van Vechten, Carl, 1880-1964 Varèse, Edgard, 1883-1965 Williams, William Carlos, 1883-1963

### **Corporate Bodies**

American Place (Gallery) Twice a Year Press

# Contributors

Norman, Dorothy, 1905-1997 Norman, Edward A., 1900-Stieglitz, Alfred, 1864-1946